
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 
Council

Tuesday 15 March 2016
7.00 pm

St James Church, Thurland Road, London SE16 4AA

Theme: Age Friendly Borough

Please note: There will be ward based discussions on the Neighbourhood 
Fund 2016-17 between 6.00pm and 7.00pm

Membership

Councillor Bill Williams (Chair)
Councillor Sunny Lambe (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Evelyn Akoto
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Stephanie Cryan
Councillor Catherine Dale
Councillor Lucas Green
Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Ben Johnson

Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Hamish McCallum
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Damian O'Brien
Councillor James Okosun
Councillor Leo Pollak
Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Kath Whittam

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: Monday 7 March 2016

Open Agenda



Item No. Title Time

Order of Business

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 

2. APOLOGIES 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda.

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 27 
January 2016.

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY) 

The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 7.15pm

- Council sports and activity sessions
- Southwark civic awards
- National apprenticeships week
- Canada Water master plan
- Redriff primary school update

8. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE 7.30pm

Local Police Update



Item No. Title Time

9. AGE-FRIENDLY BOROUGH 7.40pm

Councillor Stephanie Cryan to introduce the item along with Jess Leech, 
Resident Participation Coordinator.

There would be 3 workshops on the theme:

- Housing

- Communication and information

- Social participation (opportunities to have fun)

BREAK - opportunity for residents to talk to councillors and officers

10. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 8.40pm

This is an opportunity for questions to be addressed to the chair.

Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. Responses 
may be supplied in writing following the meeting.

11. CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION (Pages 7 - 
15)

8.50pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to approve reallocations of funds for the Cleaner Greener Safer 
capital programme.

12. CLEANER GREENER SAFER 2016-17: CAPITAL FUNDING 
ALLOCATION (Pages 16 - 21)

8.55pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to approve further allocations of funds for the 2016-17 Cleaner 
Greener Safer capital programme in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council area from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1 of 
the report.

13. ALLOCATION OF NEIGHBOURHOODS FUND 2016-17 (Pages 22 - 82) 9.00pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Councillors to allocate the Neighbourhoods Fund 2016-17 from the list of 
applications outlined in Appendix 1 of the report.



Item No. Title Time

14. LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 83 - 93) 9.05pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council. 

Members to approve for implementation the local traffic and parking 
amendments, detailed in the appendices to the report, subject to the 
outcome of any necessary statutory consultation and procedures.

15. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY 9.10pm

Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly 
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council.

Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team.

The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in July 2016.

Date:  Monday 7 March 2016



INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 7525 7187 or 
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION
On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS 
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer.
Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting. 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting. 

DEPUTATIONS
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer. 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7187. 

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/


1 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
 
Minutes of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council held on Wednesday 
27 January 2016 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room G01A - 160 Tooley 
Street, London SE1 2QH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Bill Williams (Chair) 

Councillor Sunny Lambe (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai 
Councillor Stephanie Cryan 
Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Ben Johnson 
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Damian O'Brien 
Councillor James Okosun 
Councillor Leo Pollak 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
 
 

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor Ian Wingfield 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Alistair Huggett, Planning Projects Manager 
James Price, Project Manager 
Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 
Marian Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer 
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting. 
 
 

1
Agenda Item 5



2 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Lisa Rajan; and for lateness from 
Councillors Stephanie Cryan, Lucas Green, Hamish McCallum and Eliza Mann. 
 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 December 2015 be agreed as a correct 
record of that meeting. 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 There were none. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 Community Council Newsletter 
Marian Farrugia, community council development officer, highlighted the regular 
newsletter that is circulated. The newsletter typically had information on local activities and 
how residents could get involved. Residents were encouraged to sign up for the e-bulletin 
via email to discover more about their area. Contact: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk 
or Tel. 020 7525 1780. 
 
Community Infrastructure Project List (CIPL) 
Alistair Huggett, planning projects manager, explained that following the workshops at the 
previous community council meeting in December 2015, an updated project list had been 
circulated. Contact: alistair.huggett@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 5576. 
 
Update on the Canada Water Masterplan and consultation 
Eleanor Wright from British Land, explained that an exhibition of the masterplan would 
take place in Surrey Quays shopping centre on 5 – 25 February 2016. There would be a 
3D model of the plans and all were welcome to attend and take part in the consultation. 
Contact: Eleanor.Wright@britishland.com or Tel. 020 7467 3335. 
 
Old Bermondsey Village Neighbourhood Forum 
Amy Carruthers, from the Old Bermondsey Village Neighbourhood Forum (OBVNF), 
explained that a neighbourhood plan was being developed. Consultation was taking place 
and residents were encouraged to complete and return consultation forms to indicate their 

2



3 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

priorities. Contact: info@oldbermondseyforum.org 

8. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

 Sergeant Chris Iliffe, from the local police team gave a summary of recent activities. 
 

9. BUSINESS AND ENTERPRISE THEME ITEM  
 

 Councillor Ian Wingfield, deputy leader and cabinet member for business, employment 
and culture, introduced the item and gave an overview of the work being done by the 
council to create new jobs, placements for the unemployment and apprenticeships for 
young people. He also summarised the support available for businesses through the high 
street challenge project and the business portal on the Southwark website. 
 
The meeting broke up into 4 workshop discussions on the theme. 
 
Workshop A – skills / training / volunteering 
Workshop B – employment 
Workshop C – businesses 
Workshop D – future planning. 
 

10. REQUEST FOR RELEASE OF SECTION 106 FUNDING FOR THE REFURBISHMENT 
OF SWAN MEAD SPORTS COURT  

 

 Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the report be noted and approved. 
 

11. CLEANER GREENER SAFER CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2016-17  
 

 Michelle Normanly, senior project manager, introduced the item. 
 
Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1. That the following capital projects be funded: 
 

LIVESEY WARD 
- Silwood Street: Defensive plants to improve the existing boundary (£6,500) 
- Silverlock Estate: Play area (£38,100) 

 
ROTHERHITHE WARD 
- Outdoor learning and nature in Southwark Park (£12,000) 
- Green trees (£3,120) 
- Fixing London Bubble’s leaking roof (£10,300) 

3



4 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

- Pedworth Green spot (£11,060) 
- Locking loops for motorbikes on Hawkstone Estate (£4,000) 
- Tech@theBede: Engaging and recording young people’s activities to keep 

them safer in Bermondsey and Rotherhithe (£3,780) 
- Transformation of once neglected and hazardous football cage space 

(£16,750) 
- Ainsty Estate playground repaint, repair and enhance (£25,000) 

 
SOUTH BERMONDSEY WARD 
- Hanging baskets annual contract (£14,010) 
- Manor Estate playground (£29,000) 
- Bermondsey community kitchen Southwark outreach and training unit (£4,439) 
- Paterson Park improvements (£3,550) 
- Safer lighting on Longfield Estate (£7,800) 
- Safer Longfield parking (£11,050) 
- Family picnic area - Longfield Estate (£10,400) 
- Restore the Bermondsey Lion (£3,835) 
- Hanging baskets and planter – Avondale Estate (£5,440) 

 
SURREY DOCKS WARD 
- “Grow your own veg” on newly raised beds – Surrey Docks Farm (£5,400) 
- Stave Hill sewage (£2,330) 
- Pond signage in Russia Dock Woodland (£3,150) 
- Lavender Pond bore hole contribution (£40,644) 
- Compass secondary school and Bermondsey community kitchen vegetable 

gardening project (£2,000) 
- Railings revamp Greenland Dock (£36,000) 

 
2. That the funding decisions for Grange ward and Riverside ward be deferred to 

the next meeting in March 2016. 
 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

 The following public questions were raised at the meeting: 
 
Q1  Several residents mentioned trees in their area that had been felled for one reason 

or another, and not yet replaced. Ward councillors offered to follow up on individual 
cases. 

 
Q2  In response to a comment that there should be more opportunity for local decision 

making within community council meetings, the chair said he would take that to the 
next meeting of community council chairs and vice-chairs. 

 
Q3  In response to a question about trees being damaged by dogs doing unusual 

strength training activities, councillor Kath Whittam explained that she was working 
with the RSPCA on a pets policy to deter such behaviour. There would be guidelines 
on what is appropriate and possible sanctions for dog owners if found to be causing 
a nuisance through their actions. 

 
Q4  In response to a question about the council’s powers regarding air pollution, 

councillor David Hubber, responded that with planning permission for a development, 
there were often conditions about planting trees and other methods imposed to 

4



5 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

reduce pollution. 
 

13. LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

13.1  LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1. That the following non-strategic traffic and parking amendments, detailed in the 
appendices to the report, be approved for implementation, subject to the 
outcome of any necessary statutory procedures: 

 
 Rotherhithe Street – install double yellow lines to provide unrestricted 

access to entrance of No.135. 
 
 Smith Close – install double yellow lines to maintain access and to 

improve sight lines at the junction with Salter Road. 
 
 Pages Walk – remove existing shared use parking bay and install double 

yellow lines to provide access for emergency and delivery vehicles. 
 
 Rotherhithe Street – install double yellow lines to provide access to the off 

street car park at Columbus Court. 
 

2. That the objections received against the Hatcham Road proposal, agreed at 
the community council in October 2015, to install double yellow lines, be 
rejected and that the traffic order be implemented. 

 

13.2 THE INTRODUCTION OF PARKING MEASURES IN SOUTHWARK'S LEISURE 
CENTRE CAR PARKS  

 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the following local traffic and parking amendments, detailed in the appendices 
to the report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures: 
 
 Introduction of a four hour maximum stay parking restriction at both Seven 

Islands Watersports Centre and Surrey Docks Leisure Centre, along with 
measures to permit enforcement regarding obstructive parking or abuse of 
disabled bays. 

 

5



6 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 27 January 2016 
 

14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

 The community council considered whether to submit a question to the next council 
assembly meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

“Can the cabinet member for public health, parks and leisure advise, what is the net 
loss of trees within the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council area over 
the last 5 years. How many of those trees will be replaced and with what type or 
types of tree.” 

 

15. CURLEW STREET - INTRODUCTION OF A LOADING BAY WITH TIME AND DAY 
RESTRICTIONS  

 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the Curlew Street parking report be deferred due to an error in the report that 
requires amendment prior to consideration of the item. 

 

 Meeting ended at 9.45pm 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

 
 

6



 

 
 
 

 

 
Item No.  

11. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
15 March 2016 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Riverside, South Bermondsey, Rotherhithe,  
Surrey Docks 

From: 
 

Head of Highways 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council approve the re-allocation 

of a total of £82,829 to other projects in the 2014/15, and 2015/2016 cleaner 
greener safer capital programmes, and two new projects as part of the 
2016/2017 programme, as set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) is part of the London Borough of Southwark’s 

capital programme. Between 2003 and 2015 £7.89m has been made available 
local residents in Bermondsey and Rotherhithe to apply for awards to make their 
local area a better place to live. The programme attracts hundreds of proposals 
ranging from a few hundred pounds for bulb planting to brighten up open spaces 
to tens of thousands of pounds to create community gardens. These projects 
often introduce new ideas such as outdoor gyms in public spaces, community 
gardens, public art and energy saving projects which not only make the borough 
cleaner, greener and safer but greatly contribute to a sustainable public realm by 
involving residents in the funding process and in the delivery of projects. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. Appendix 1 highlights twenty-one projects which have a total under spend of 

£81,829 and recommendations for the reallocation of £5,600 to existing projects 
and £13,695 to two new projects.  

 
4. It is recommended that the remaining £24,740 from Crucifix Lane railway arch 

frontage, project reference [000647], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. The project was proposed in 2007 before the arches were 
listed. This has increased the budget required to deliver the project and made it 
unfeasible without significant match funding from Network Rail or other sources. 

 
5. It is recommended that the under spend of £5,000 from SPAM community 

environment friendly issues, project reference [104465], is reallocated to projects 
where additional funding is required. 

 
6. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,000 from Abbey Street shopping 

parade, project reference [106404], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

7
Agenda Item 11



 

 
 
 

 

 
7. It is recommended that the under spend of £2,000 from Eveline Lowe dog 

walking area, project reference [106405], is reallocated to projects where 
additional funding is required. 

 
8. It is recommended that the under spend of £4,000 from Magdalen Hall courtyard 

lighting, project reference [106407], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
9. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,000 from drying rooms at Devon 

Mansions blocks (1-21), project reference [105930], is reallocated to projects 
where additional funding is required. 

 
10. It is recommended that the under spend of £3,100 from Keetons Estate lighting, 

project reference [106519], is reallocated to projects where additional funding is 
required. 

 
11. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,500 from Longfield Estate 

additional cycle lockers, project reference [106421], is reallocated to projects 
where additional funding is required. 

 
12. It is recommended that the under spend of £300 from Rouel Road Estate notice 

boards, project reference [106507], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
13. It is recommended that the under spend of £700 from Cragie House lighting, 

project reference [106511], is reallocated to projects where additional funding is 
required. 

 
14. It is recommended that the under spend of £2,000 from Bermondsey Community 

Kitchen van, project reference [106513], is reallocated to projects where 
additional funding is required. 

 
15. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,290 from Galleywall rainwater 

collection, project reference [106517], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
16. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,200 from Abbeyfield notice 

boards, project reference [106455], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
17. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,800 from Rotherhithe Town Hall 

caryatides restoration, project reference [104630], is reallocated to projects 
where additional funding is required. 

 
18. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,400 from Albion Street market 

electrical points, project reference [105522], is reallocated to projects where 
additional funding is required. 

 
19. It is recommended that the under spend of £2,500 from King's Stairs Gardens 

safety improvements, project reference [105923], is reallocated to projects where 
additional funding is required. 

 
20. It is recommended that the under spend of £4,000 from Pynfolds play area, 

8



 

 
 
 

 

project reference [106454], is reallocated to projects where additional funding is 
required. 

 
21. It is recommended that the under spend of £3,600 from Albion Channel nesting 

rafts, project reference [106498], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
22. It is recommended that the under spend of £740 from Addy House motorbike 

parking, project reference [106500], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
23. Surrey Docks Farm has returned £12,695 of the £22,680 grant awarded in 

2014/2015 to install solar panels at the farm, project reference [106271]. The 
funding was returned in order to qualify for the feed-in tariff which formed part of 
the basis of the business plan for the project. 

 
24. It is recommended that the £12,695 returned by Surrey Docks Farm is 

reallocated to a new project proposed by the farm to redevelop their western 
site. The works will improve facilities at the farm and develop the educational 
programme by giving the public viewing facilities at the improved piggery. 

 
25. It is recommended that the under spend of £2,780 from Surrey Water nesting 

rafts, project reference [106497], is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. 

 
26. It is recommended that the under spend of £1,000 from Rennie and Manor 

Estate notice board, project reference [106422], is reallocated to projects where 
additional funding is required. 

 
27. It is recommended that Tower Bridge arch, project reference [106411] is 

cancelled and the £4,484 remaining funding is returned to Riverside and Grange 
ward for reallocation to projects where additional funding is required. The 
estimated budget required to implement the proposed improvements is over 
£150,000. There is currently no additional funding identified to pursue the works 
and no agreement with the external asset owners with responsibility for the 
bridge and the road. 

 
28. It is recommended that South Bermondsey ward allocate £2,500 to Manor Estate 

netting, project reference [106508]. Quotations for the proposed work are in 
excess of the original budget.  The additional funding will allow the replacement 
of the existing damaged netting to proceed. 

 
29. It is recommended that South Bermondsey ward allocate £1,300 to Avondale 

House greening, project reference [106423]. This is to cover the additional costs 
of installing a sixth planter and increasing the height of all the planters to address 
health and safety concerns. 

 
30. It is recommended that South Bermondsey ward allocate £1,000 to a new project 

to reinstall bollards between Barry House and Dodd House. The original bollards 
were removed during the improvements carried out on the estate in 2014. 

 
31. It is recommended that Riverside ward allocate £800 to Dickens Estate notice 

boards, project reference [106527]. This is to cover the additional costs of 
installing a fifth notice board. 

9



 

 
 
 

 

 
32. It is recommended that Riverside ward allocate £1,000 to Spenlow House pitch 

resurfacing, project reference [106528]. This is to cover the additional costs 
required to resurface an area adjacent to the pitch. 

 
33. It is recommended that the remaining £63,534 is reallocated as part of the 

2016/2017 CGS programme. 
 
Policy implications 
 
34. None. 
 
Community impact statement 

 
35. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
36. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an 
important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
37. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been give to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
38. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
39. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic; 

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic; 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-
represented. 

   
Resource implications 
 
40. This is the reallocation of existing CGS funding that was originally awarded in 

10



 

 
 
 

 

2007/2008, 2010/2011, 2012/2013, 2013/2014, 2014/2015 and 2015/2016. CGS 
funding is devolved to community councils to spend on suitable projects. 

 
41. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs. 

 
42. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 

that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
43. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 

case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the public realm projects 
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation. 

 
44. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall capital programme. 
 
Consultation  
 
45. All CGS projects require consultation with stakeholders, including the project 

applicant, local residents and tenants and residents associations where 
appropriate. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of Law and Democracy 
 
46. The allocation of the Cleaner Greener Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive 

function, delegated by the Leader to community councils. 
 
47. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
48. This report is recommending that the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 

Council approve the reallocation of available funds from the 2007/2008, 
2010/2011, 2012/2013, 2013/2014, 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 programme as 
specified at appendix 1 to the 2014/2015 capital funding allocation.  The power 
for this function is detailed in Part 3H paragraph 11 of the constitution which 
states that community councils have the power of “Approval of the allocation of 
funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes of a local nature, 
using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet”. 

 
49. The executive approved the funding for the 2007/2008 programme in April 2007. 

The appropriate cabinet member approved the funding for the 2010/2011 
programme in October 2009, the 2012/2013 programme in October 2011, the 
2013/2014 programme in September 2012 and the 2014/2015 and 2015/2016 
programme by virtue of his powers under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the 

11



 

 
 
 

 

constitution. Where funding needs to be reallocated the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the appropriate constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
50. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 

of the Constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
51. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 33 to 36 in the Community Impact Statement. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Governance 
 
52. The report requests the approval of Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 

Council for the re-allocation of a total of £81,829, originally allocated to projects 
under the Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) programme, to other projects in the 
2014/2015, 2015/2016 and 2016/2017 CGS programmes, as set out in Appendix 
1.  

 
53. The strategic director of finance and governance notes that the re-allocation of 

the CGS funding will be contained within the existing departmental capital 
budgets for CGS programme allocated as part the council’s capital programme. 

 
54. Staffing and any other costs connected with this recommendation to be 

contained within existing departmental revenue budgets. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Bermondsey Community Council 
meeting held on Monday 15 October 
2007, Minutes Agreement Form item 
9 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/D
ata/Bermondsey%20Community%20
Council/20071015/Agenda/Minutes%
20Agreement%20Form.pdf 
 
Bermondsey Community Council
meeting held on Thursday 9
December 2010, Minutes item 13 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/g3420/Public%20minutes
%20Thursday%2009-Dec-
2010%2019.00%20Bermondsey%20
Community%20Council.pdf?T=11 
 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

12



 

 
 
 

 

Rotherhithe Community Council 
meeting held on Monday 1 March 
2010, Minutes item 10 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/g2991/Public%20minutes
%20Monday%2001-Mar-
2010%2019.00%20Rotherhithe%20C
ommunity%20Council.pdf?T=11 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 
 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 
 

Bermondsey Community Council 
meeting held on Monday 22 March 
2010, Minutes item 6 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/g2946/Printed%20minutes
%20Monday%2022-Mar-
2010%2019.00%20Bermondsey%20
Community%20Council.pdf?T=1 
 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 
 

Rotherhithe Community Council 
meeting held on Wednesday 18 April 
2012, Minutes item 9 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/g3840/Printed%20minutes
%20Wednesday%2018-Apr-
2012%2019.00%20Rotherhithe%20C
ommunity%20Council.pdf?T=1 
 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council, Meeting held on 
29 April 2013, Minutes item 13 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.com
/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=349&MI
d=4327&Ver=4 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Bermondsey Community Council 
Planning Meeting held on 
Wednesday 26 June 2013, Minutes 
item 13 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/d
ocuments/g4507/Printed%20minutes
%20Wednesday%2026-Jun-
2013%2019.00%20Bermondsey%20
and%20Rotherhithe%20Community
%20Council.pdf?T=1 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council meeting held on 
Wednesday 29 January 2014, 
Minutes item 16 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.com
/documents/g4703/Printed%20minute

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

13



 

 
 
 

 

s%20Wednesday%2029-Jan-
2014%2019.00%20Bermondsey%20
and%20Rotherhithe%20Community
%20Council.pdf?T=1 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council meeting held on 
Wednesday 28 January 2015, 
Minutes item 11 
 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.com
/documents/g4855/Printed%20minute
s%20Wednesday%2028-Jan-
2015%2019.00%20Bermondsey%20
and%20Rotherhithe%20Community
%20Council.pdf?T=1 

Environment and Leisure 
/ Highways 
160 Tooley Street 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Cleaner Greener Safer programme funding reallocation - 15 
March 2016 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Matt Hill, Head of Highways 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 1 March 2016 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included

Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team  2 March 2016 

 
 

14



Appendix 1
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer programme
Funding reallocation - 15 March 2016

PROJECTS WITH UNDERSPENDS

Project name
Year of 
Award

Approval 
date

Ward Reason for under spend / reallocation
Original 
award

Amount to be 
returned to 
Community 

Council / 
reallocated

000647 Crucifix Lane Railway Arch Frontage 2007 - 2008 15/10/2007 & 
09/12/2010

Grange Listing of the arches has made the original project 
unfeasible.

£39,500 £24,740

104465 SPAM Community environment friendly issues 2010 - 2011 22/03/10 Grange Project completed under budget. £35,000 £5,000
106404 Abbey Street shopping parade 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Grange Project completed under budget. £5,200 £1,000
106405 Eveline Lowe dog walking area 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Grange Project completed under budget. £6,250 £2,000
106407 Magdalen Hall courtyard lighting 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Grange Project completed under budget. £5,200 £4,000
105930 Drying Rooms at Devon Mansions blocks (1-21) 2013 - 2014 29/04/13 Riverside Project completed under budget. £5,400 £1,000
106519 Keetons Estate lighting 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Riverside Project completed under budget. £5,200 £3,100
106421 Longfield Estate additional cycle lockers 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £6,500 £1,500
106507 Rouel Road Estate notice boards 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £4,550 £300
106511 Cragie House lighting 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £9,400 £700
106513 Bermondsey Community Kitchen van 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £27,500 £2,000
106517 Galleywall rainwater collection 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £1,620 £1,290
106455 Abbeyfield notice boards 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £3,450 £1,200
104630 Rotherhithe Town Hall Caryatides Restoration Project 2010 - 2011 01/03/10 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £40,000 £1,800
105522 Albion Street market electrical points 2012 - 2013 18/04/12 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £48,000 £1,400
105923 King's Stairs Gardens safety improvements 2013 - 2014 26/06/13 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £6,500 £2,500
106454 Pynfolds play area 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £10,400 £4,000
106498 Albion Channel nesting rafts 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £7,150 £3,600
106500 Addy House motorbike parking 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Rotherhithe Project completed under budget. £3,250 £740
106271 Surrey Docks Farm solar panels 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 Surrey Docks Surrey Docks Farm are returning the funding in order to 

qualify for the annual Feed In Tariff which provides 
ongoing financial benefits to the solar panels project.

£22,680 £12,695

106497 Surrey Water nesting rafts 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Surrey Docks Project completed under budget. £7,304 £2,780
106422 Rennie and Manor Estate notice board 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 South Bermondsey Project completed under budget. £2,600 £1,000
106411 Tower Bridge Road arch 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Riverside Project will require significant additional funding to 

implement. Project to be cancelled until external asset 
owners express an interest in the proposals and major 
funding identified.

£1,824 £1,813

106411 Tower Bridge Road arch 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Grange Project will require significant additional funding to 
implement. Project to be cancelled until external asset 
owners express an interest in the proposals and major 
funding identified.

£2,682 £2,671

Total to be returned to Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council £82,829

Total available to be reallocated by ward
Grange £39,411
Livesey £0
Riverside £5,913
Rotherhithe £15,240
South Bermondsey £6,790
Surrey Docks £15,475

EXISTING PROJECTS WHICH REQUIRE ADDITIONAL 
FUNDING

Project name
Year of 

Application
Approval 

date
Ward Reason for additional funding

Original 
award

Amount to be 
allocated

106508 Manor Estate netting 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 South Bermondsey Additional funding to deliver project. Original cost 
estimate at feasibility was based on smaller ball courts. 

£14,000 £2,500

106527 Dickens Estate notice boards 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Riverside Fifth notice board and time to manage the installation 
following major works on the estate.

£5,200 £800

106528 Spenlow House pitch resurfacing 2015 - 2016 28/01/15 Riverside Additional materials and labour to surface an area 
adjacent to the pitch.

£17,562 £1,000

106423 Avondale House greening 2014 - 2015 29/01/14 South Bermondsey Changes to design of planters due to health and safety 
concerns and additional planter.

£16,250 £1,300

Total to be allocated to existing projects £5,600

NEW PROJECTS 

Project name Ward Reason for allocation
Original 
award

Amount to be 
allocated

Rennie Estate bollard replacement South Bermondsey Reinstatement of bollards removed during works. £1,000
Surrey Docks Farm western site development Surrey Docks Match funding towards the project to develop the 

western area of the farm.
£12,695

Total to be allocated to new projects £13,695

FOR REALLOCATION TO 2016/17 PROGRAMME BY WARD
Grange £39,411
Livesey £0
Riverside £4,113
Rotherhithe £15,240
South Bermondsey £1,990
Surrey Docks £2,780

Total to be allocated to 2016/17 programme £63,534

APPENDIX 1
15



 

 
 
 

 

 
 

Item No.  
12. 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
15 March 2016 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer 2016-17: Capital Funding 
Allocation 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Riverside,  

From: 
 

Head of Highways 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2016-17 Cleaner Greener Safer 

(CGS) capital programme in Grange and Riverside wards in the Bermondsey 
and Rotherhithe Community Council area from the list of applications set out in 
Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The council’s CGS capital programme has been running since 2003. 
 
3. In the first thirteen years of the CGS programme, £32,273,000 has been 

allocated to community councils leading to 2,242 projects being approved.  
 
4. In the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council area, £7,891,912 has 

been allocated to 472 projects, 416 of which have been completed to date. 
 
5. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include: 
 

 Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas 
 Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks 
 Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’ 
 Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
6. There is £179,048 available for the 2016/17 CGS capital programme for new 

projects in Grange and Riverside wards. 
 
7. Unallocated funding from previous years’ programmes will also be reallocated 

subject to approval in a separate report. 
 
8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an 

area cleaner, greener or safer.  
 
9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries, costs for events, festivals, 

workshops or other one-off events are not eligible for capital funding. Internal 
improvements to housing property and works on schools where there is no 

16
Agenda Item 12



 

 
 
 

 

access to the general public are also not eligible. CCTV proposals are eligible 
only where ongoing revenue costs have been secured. Works on private 
property are not eligible unless there is a long-term guarantee of public access 
or a demonstrable public benefit.  

 
10. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 

projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both 
practical and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In 
such cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the 
form of a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached. 

 
Policy implications 
 
11. The CGS programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies around 

sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
12. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
13. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The CGS programme is an 
important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
14. In fulfilling the above objectives of community councils to bring together and 

involve Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the 
council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic; 

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic; 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

17



 

 
 
 

 

 
17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple 

project nomination form available in electronic and paper format. 
 
Resource implications 
 
18. The funding for the 2016-17 CGS capital programme was approved by the 

cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in the 
launch of CGS capital programme 2015-16 report dated August 2014. 

 
19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs. 

 
20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 

that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 

case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the highways division as a result 
of approving the proposed allocation.  

 
22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall capital programme. 
 
23. Value for money will be ensured when the contract is procured by following the 

council’s contract standing orders. 
 
Consultation  
 
24. All CGS projects require consultation with stakeholders, including the project 

applicant, local residents, tenants and residents associations and local 
community groups where appropriate. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of Law and Democracy  
 
25. The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive 

function, delegated by the Leader to community councils. 
 
26. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
27. This report is recommending that the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 

Council approve the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at 
appendix 1.  The power for this function is detailed in Part 3H paragraph 11 of 
the constitution which states that community councils have the power of 

18



 

 
 
 

 

“Approval of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue 
schemes of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the 
cabinet”. 

 
28. The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the 

funding for the 2016-17 programme in August 2014 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
29. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 

of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
30. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 16 in the community impact statement. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Governance  
 
31. This report is seeking the approval of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 

Community Council for the allocation of funds for the 2016-17 CGS programme 
in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council area from the list of 
applications set out in Appendix 1. 

 
32. The strategic director of finance and governance notes the resource implications 

contained within the report that the cost will be contained within the departmental 
capital budgets for CGS as part of the council’s capital programme. 

 
33. It is also noted that officers’ time and any other costs connected with this 

recommendation will be contained within existing departmental revenue budgets. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2015/16 - August 
2014 

http://moderngov.southw
ark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDet
ails.aspx?ID=4798 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Cleaner 
Greener Safer Capital programme 2016/17: Applications 

 
 
 
 
 
 

19



 

 
 
 

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Matt Hill, Head of Highways 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 

Version Final 
Dated 2 March 2016 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included

Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team  2 March 2016 

 
 
 

20



Appendix 1
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
Grange and Riverside wards
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2016/17: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward Type of Application
505339 Bicycle storage for Rouel Road Estate Grange Capital
522630 Hall Sign post Grange Capital
700008 Bicycle storage for Goodwin Close SE16 Grange Capital
524881 Pope Street Greening Grange Capital
532384 Children are our future 1 Grange Capital
532398 Children are our future! 2 Grange Capital

534270
London School of Osteopathy: Grange access, 
wall and arch Grange Capital

534645 Guy Street Park Public Art Grange Capital
534809 Bermondsey Village Hall Flooring Grange Capital
535595 Goodwin Close Hanging Baskets Grange Capital
536114 Whites Grounds Cleaners store Grange Capital
536162 Vertical Garden - Crosby Row Grange Capital
700087 CCTV in Grange ward hotspots Grange Capital
508049 For our children Riverside Capital
520675 Arnold Estate Beautiful Balconies Riverside Capital
520704 Arnold Estate bicycle parking Riverside Capital
526809 Bermondsey Spa Beauty Project Riverside Capital

534639
Tackling mobile phone robberies around 
Bermondsey Tube Station Riverside Capital

535134 St James Churchyard lighting improvements Riverside Capital

700031
Increasing safety for residents of the Dickens 
Estate Riverside Capital

536082
Improvement and Access to old Pram Stores. 
Installation of new doors (10 number) Riverside Capital

536406 Lockwood's Square Outdoor Gymnasium Riverside Capital

700068

St Johns Primary School, Compass Secondary 
School and Bermondsey Community Kitchen 
Vegetable Gardeni Riverside Capital

700086 Designing out crime at Bermondsey Wall East Riverside Capital
700093 Making community safer Riverside Capital
700094 Working for the community Riverside Capital

700095
To keep the basketball court surface safe for 
children to play Riverside Capital

Page 1 of 1

APPENDIX 1
21



 

 
Item No.  

13. 
Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
15 March 2016 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 

Report title: 
 

Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2016-17 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange, Livesey, Riverside, Rotherhithe, South 
Bermondsey and Surrey Docks. 

From: 
 

Director of Communities 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council allocates a total of 

£218,982 of the Neighbourhoods Fund 2016-17 from the list of applications outlined in 
Appendix 1. This amount consists of two elements, namely £165,000 available for 
2016/17 and £53,982 of unallocated funding carried forward from the previous year’s 
programme. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2. The neighbourhoods fund was introduced in 2015 by merging two former revenue 

programmes known as cleaner, greener, safer (CGS) revenue fund and the 
community council fund (CCF). The cabinet member for communities, employment 
and business authorised the amalgamation of the CGS revenue fund and CCF, into a 
single funding programme to create a new neighbourhood fund for the 2015-16 round 
and onwards. This decision (IDM) was taken on 12 December 2014. 

 
3. The neighbourhoods fund has a borough-wide funding budget of £630,000 with an 

allocation of £30,000 per ward. 
 
4. The purpose of introducing the neighbourhoods fund was to give community councils 

decision making powers over significant amounts of revenue funding, that they could 
allocate to meet locally determined priorities.  

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
5. Each ward will have £30,000 of revenue grants to allocate. It is proposed that any 

unallocated funds are to be carried forward from previous rounds (years) and added to 
the financial year commencing 1 April 2016.  

 
6. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Creating opportunities for people from different backgrounds to get on well 
together; (e.g. community cohesion)  

b. Establishing projects which treat each other with respect and consideration (e.g. 
being a good neighbour, inter-generational contacts)  

c. Encouraging residents to be responsible for their own neighbourhood (e.g. 
community clean-ups; volunteering initiatives) 

d. Specific measures to enhance a neighbourhood’s environment (e.g. increased 
cleaning) 

 

22
Agenda Item 13



 

7. A community council may choose to allocate some of their neighbourhoods fund 
resources to their CGS capital allocations. 

 
8. Subject to the availability of resources, the neighbourhoods fund may be used to ‘buy’ 

services from the council. 
 
9. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this decision is subject to 

the council’s existing scrutiny arrangements. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement of 

local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on local 
matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area.  

 
11. An explicit objective of community councils is that they be used to actively engage as 

widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local communities on 
issues of shared mutual interest.  

 
12. The allocation of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe neighbourhoods fund will, in the 

main, affect the people living in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council 
area. However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances for 
local people, Bermondsey and Rotherhithe neighbourhoods fund activities will have an 
impact on the whole of Southwark. 

 
13. The neighbourhoods fund is an important tool in achieving community participation 

and cohesion. 
 
14. In fulfilling the objectives, that community councils have, of bringing together and 

involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been given to 
the council’s duty under the Equality Act 2010 (“the 2010 Act”) which requires the 
council to have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it; and  
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 

those that do not share it. 
 
15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 

maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this process there are no 
issues that contravene the 2010 Act. 

 
16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 

section149 of the 2010 Act as having due regard to the need of: 
 

 Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic. 

 Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic. 

 Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented. 

 Due consideration was given to an equalities impact assessment during the 
design of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 

 

23



 

Resource implications 
 
17. None. 

 
Consultation 
 
18. Neighbourhoods fund projects may require consultation with stakeholders, including 

the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents associations where 
applicable. 

  
Financial implications  
 
19. The Bermondsey and Rotherhithe neighbourhoods fund has been allocated a total of 

£165,000 for 2016/17.  In addition to this, funds totaling £53,982 remain unallocated 
from previous years’ allocations and thus also available to allocate.  

 
20. It is recommended that community councils set aside some of the unallocated funds 

from previous years in order to prevent an over allocation of funds, as well as act as a 
contingency from which urgent or incidental requests can be funded throughout the 
year. It must also be noted that the unallocated figures reported in the previous 
paragraph represent current best estimates as the 2015-16 funding round is only 
finally over on 31 March 2016. 

 
21. Projects that are unlikely to be completed within the year will be reported to the 

community council and available funding may be allocated to other projects or carried 
over to the following financial year. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of Law and Democracy 
 
22. The allocation of the neighbourhoods fund is an executive function. The Local 

Government Act 2000 (‘the 2000 Act’) gives the Leader the power to delegate any 
executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function, including “area 
committees”. Community councils are “area committees” within the meaning of the 
2000 Act. The council’s constitution (Part 3H) provides that community councils have 
delegated authority to take decisions in relation to the neighbourhoods fund. 

 
23. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence to do anything 

that individuals generally may do. This power can be used even if legislation already 
exists that allows a local authority to do the same thing. However, the general power 
of competence does not enable a local authority to do anything which is was 
restricted or prevented from doing under previous legislation.  

 
24. The general power of competence includes the power to: 
 

(a) incur expenditure 
(b) give financial assistance to any person 
(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person 
(d) co-operate with or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person 
(e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and 
(f) provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person. 

 
25. The provision of funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund falls within the scope of the 

kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence. 
 

24



 

26. In allocating funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund community councils must 
have regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 
2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered 
in the body of the report at paragraphs 14, 15 and 16 of the report. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Governance  

 
27. The 2016/17 budget allocation for the new Neighbourhoods fund has been agreed 

by council assembly. It stands at £30,000 per ward and thus £165,000 has been 
awarded to Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council. A further £53,982 can 
be carried forward from previous years as this reflects the current remaining balance 
and is thus also available for allocation. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Neighbourhoods Fund Report 
IDM, 12 December 2014 

160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 

Forid Ahmed 
0207 525 5540 

Neighbourhoods Fund 2015/16 
awards 

160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 

Pauline Bonner 
0207 525 1019 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Neighbourhoods 

Fund Applications 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator 
Report Author Marian Farrugia, Community Councils Development Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 25 February 2016 

Key Decision Yes 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy  
 

Yes Yes 

Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member                No               No 

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 2 March 2016 
 

25



 A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 

Al
l c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 a
ll 

w
ar

ds
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
am

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

N
am

e 
of

 
yo

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 

or
 id

ea
  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
83

16
 

D
av

id
 Id

ow
u 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
D

av
id

 Id
ow

u 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Yo
ut

h_
In

k 

O
ur

 p
ilo

t P
ro

je
ct

, Y
O

U
TH

_I
N

K,
 a

im
s 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

pe
er

-le
d 

yo
ut

h 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
cr

im
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 u

p-
sk

ill 
an

d 
in

sp
ire

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

le
ar

ni
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

pe
er

-le
d 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 o
ur

 Y
ou

th
_I

nk
 E

TL
 m

od
el

.  

Th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
an

d 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 e

m
po

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

te
ll 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
st

or
y,

 in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

w
ay

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
liv

ed
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 T

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f d
oi

ng
 s

o 
w

ill:
 b

e 
pe

er
 le

ad
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 e
m

po
w

er
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 li
ve

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
st

or
y;

 o
ffe

r n
ew

 in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
m

ul
tip

le
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
es

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
 th

e 
sy

st
em

ic
 is

su
es

 th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 th

em
; a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

cl
ea

rly
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
tly

. 

Be
ne

fit
s 

fro
m

 o
ur

 w
or

k 

•C
hi

ld
re

n,
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 &
 c

rim
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

s
•Im

pr
ov

ed
  e

m
ot

io
na

l w
el

l b
ei

ng
•Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

ki
lls

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f l

ife
 s

ty
le

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
so

ci
al

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
•R

ed
uc

in
g 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
•In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

rim
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

•E
m

pa
th

y 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 is

su
es

 fa
ce

d 
by

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
•In

cr
ea

se
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

Lo
ca

l a
re

a 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

s 
ac

tiv
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 H
ow

ev
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
se

ct
or

 is
 th

at
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

m
ar

gi
na

lis
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fin

d 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 th

es
e 

sc
he

m
es

. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
di

vi
de

d 
in

to
 3

 k
ey

 p
ha

se
s:

 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

– 
1s

t M
ay

-1
st

  A
ug

us
t 2

01
6/

M
ob

ilis
at

io
n 

– 
1s

t A
ug

us
t –

 3
1s

t M
ar

ch
 2

01
7/

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

YO
S 

- 1
st

 A
ug

us
t -

 3
1s

t M
ar

ch
 2

01
7 

£2
5,

47
0 

(£
5,

09
4 

ea
ch

 C
C

 a
re

a)
  

APPENDIX 1
26



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
87

94
 

Fa
ce

s 
in

 F
oc

us
 

C
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

an
d 

Se
lf-

ad
vo

ca
cy

 fo
r 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 
11

-2
5 

Fa
ce

 in
 F

oc
us

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

va
lu

ab
le

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

11
-2

5 
w

ho
 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

N
H

S 
or

 o
th

er
 ta

lk
in

g 
th

er
ap

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 w

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

fro
m

 
ev

er
y 

w
ar

d 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

As
 w

el
l a

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g,
 w

e 
al

so
 w

is
h 

to
 la

un
ch

 a
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 s

el
f-a

dv
oc

ac
y 

gr
ou

p 
or

 g
ro

up
s,

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ca

n 
co

m
e 

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 k

ni
fe

 c
rim

e,
 fo

rc
ed

 
m

ar
ria

ge
, s

ex
, h

ea
lth

, s
ex

ua
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 o

n 
th

ei
r m

in
ds

 o
r o

f c
on

ce
rn

 to
 th

em
. T

he
 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ill 
ex

pl
or

e 
an

d 
at

te
m

pt
 to

 o
ve

rc
om

e 
th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 th

at
 in

hi
bi

t y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

fro
m

 re
ac

hi
ng

 th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l. 
Th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 g

ro
up

s 
ar

e 
ne

ed
ed

 b
ec

au
se

 
th

ey
 o

ffe
r r

ou
te

s 
to

 e
m

po
w

er
m

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

el
f-c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
ac

t a
s 

a 
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

io
na

ry
 m

ea
su

re
. C

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
an

d 
gr

ou
p 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ee
kl

y.
 T

he
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ill 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

ut
in

gs
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 ta

st
er

s 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 n

ot
 

no
rm

al
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
vo

lv
ed

. T
he

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

in
vo

lv
e 

ar
t a

nd
 d

ra
m

a,
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 

of
fic

ia
ls

 a
nd

 e
ve

n 
el

ec
te

d 
M

em
be

rs
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
an

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 d
em

oc
ra

tic
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
y 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
pl

an
 v

is
its

 to
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

or
 w

or
k 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

W
ith

 th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 it

 is
 th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

th
at

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 re
su

lti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill
 

be
 d

ec
id

ed
 a

nd
 le

d 
by

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, f
ac

ilit
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

se
ss

io
na

l e
m

pl
oy

ee
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 in

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 a
re

 fo
cu

se
d 

an
d 

ha
ve

 c
le

ar
 o

ut
co

m
es

. T
he

 re
su

lts
 o

f b
ot

h 
th

e 
co

un
se

lli
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ill 
be

 g
re

at
er

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 
co

m
m

un
ity

, a
 fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
of

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 le
ss

 
an

tis
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

.  

£2
5,

00
0 

(£
5,

00
0 

ea
ch

 C
C

 a
re

a)
 

27



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

79
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 is
 a

 S
oc

ia
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
th

at
 h

as
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
t t

he
 h

ea
rt 

of
 it

s 
ag

en
da

. T
he

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fir

m
, c

ar
er

s,
 th

e 
el

de
rly

 a
nd

 lo
ne

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

  
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 w

ill 
lia

is
e 

w
ith

 G
P 

Pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 th

e 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

ar
ea

, w
ho

 h
av

e 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 o

r c
an

 s
ee

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 it
s 

pa
tie

nt
s 

be
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 o

ne
. W

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 th

es
e 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
an

d 
br

id
ge

 th
e 

ga
p 

th
at

 s
up

po
rts

 th
em

 b
ec

om
in

g 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
n 

an
d 

a 
be

st
 li

fe
 a

dv
oc

at
e 

 Is
ol

at
io

n 
an

d 
lo

w
 s

el
f-e

st
ee

m
 c

an
 b

e 
th

e 
m

al
ai

se
 o

f t
he

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 il
l, 

th
e 

el
de

rly
 

an
d 

th
os

e 
is

ol
at

ed
 b

y 
an

 ‘a
t h

om
e’

 e
xi

st
en

ce
.  

Th
is

 c
an

 d
ev

el
op

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f o

ng
oi

ng
 il

ln
es

s 
an

d 
se

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

si
m

pl
y 

no
t h

av
in

g 
an

 a
ge

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ee

r g
ro

up
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
w

ith
. T

hr
ou

gh
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 w
e 

w
ill 

ed
uc

at
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 e

 s
ho

rt 
co

ur
se

s,
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
iv

e 
co

ok
er

y 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 fo
od

 p
ro

du
ct

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
ot

ot
yp

in
g.

 W
e 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f  

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 o

f b
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
ab

ilit
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 s

el
f-

su
st

ai
ni

ng
. 

   

£7
,8

30
 (£

1,
56

6 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a)

 

28



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

12
 

Lo
nd

on
 B

ub
bl

e 
Th

ea
tre

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
Sh

ed
: s

oc
ia

l &
 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

ol
de

r p
pl

 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Sh
ed

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 is
ol

at
io

n 
an

d 
lo

ne
lin

es
s 

of
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

ad
ul

ts
, p

ro
bl

em
s 

th
at

 a
re

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

se
rio

us
, l

on
g-

te
rm

 a
nd

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 u

po
n 

th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

. B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 A
us

tra
lia

n 
M

en
’s

 S
he

d 
m

ov
em

en
t, 

it 
op

er
at

es
 

ou
t o

f a
 w

el
l-e

qu
ip

pe
d 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

ak
in

g,
 

m
en

di
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

 tr
ai

ne
d 

ar
tis

t/m
ak

er
. I

t o
ffe

rs
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

ne
w

 fr
ie

nd
s,

 to
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
th

e 
ca

m
ar

ad
er

ie
 o

f w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
or

 s
im

pl
y 

pu
tti

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 s
ki

lls
 to

 g
oo

d 
us

e.
 T

he
 S

he
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 ru
nn

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 fo
r o

ve
r a

 y
ea

r a
t B

ub
bl

e 
H

Q
, a

nd
 s

o 
fa

r h
as

  t
ar

ge
te

d 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 N

or
th

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

 W
e 

no
w

 w
an

t t
o 

w
id

en
 th

e 
of

fe
r a

cr
os

s 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
ot

he
r w

ar
ds

 (p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 C
am

be
rw

el
l G

re
en

, P
ec

kh
am

 a
nd

 L
iv

es
ey

 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
eg

is
te

re
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
ag

ed
 6

5+
 a

nd
 ra

te
 h

ig
h 

on
 th

e 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
in

de
x)

.  
W

e 
w

ill 
co

nn
ec

t w
ith

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 is

ol
at

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
by

 h
ol

di
ng

 la
un

ch
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 T

he
 B

la
ck

 E
ld

er
ly

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 A

ge
 U

K 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

. R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Sh
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
ad

dr
es

se
s 

th
e 

ad
ul

t p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
(2

01
3)

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

: B
ui

ld
in

g 
he

al
th

ie
r a

nd
 m

or
e 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 ta
ck

lin
g 

th
e 

ro
ot

 c
au

se
s 

of
 il

l h
ea

lth
. L

oc
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 
sc

he
m

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt 
th

at
 th

ey
 o

fte
n 

liv
e 

lo
ne

ly
 s

oc
ia

lly
 is

ol
at

ed
 li

ve
s,

 e
ith

er
 th

ro
ug

h 
po

or
 h

ea
th

, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

or
 la

ck
 o

f f
rie

nd
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
ks

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o 
fit

s 
w

ith
 c

en
tra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ag
en

da
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 a

nd
 c

hi
m

es
 w

ith
 n

at
io

na
l c

am
pa

ig
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

C
am

pa
ig

n 
to

 E
nd

 L
on

el
in

es
s 

(2
01

3)
 th

at
 ta

rg
et

s 
lo

ne
lin

es
s 

in
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 O
ve

r 4
0 

w
ee

kl
y 

se
ss

io
ns

, 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
Sh

ed
 w

ill 
of

fe
r a

 s
af

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r 4
0-

50
 is

ol
at

ed
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 
Sk

ille
d 

ar
tis

ts
 a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l e

xp
er

ts
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s,

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

’ 
id

ea
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

tro
ng

ly
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d.
 

£6
,1

35
 (£

1,
22

7 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a)

 

29



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

30
 

M
ill

w
al

l 
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ru

st
 

G
irl

s 
& 

W
om

en
's

 
M

us
ic

 to
 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

M
ill

w
al

l C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ru
st

 h
as

 a
 p

ro
ve

n 
tra

ck
 re

co
rd

 o
f d

el
iv

er
in

g 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
an

d 
Le

w
is

ha
m

. O
ur

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
re

ce
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

Pr
em

ie
r L

ea
gu

e 
Ki

ck
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ag
ed

 1
2-

18
 h

as
 

se
en

 M
ill

w
al

l a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t l
ev

el
s 

fo
r 1

4 
pl

us
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

na
tio

na
lly

. M
ill

w
al

l 
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ru

st
 is

 p
ro

ud
 to

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 th

e 
m

os
t s

us
ta

in
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 th
is

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
, a

ls
o 

on
 a

 
na

tio
na

lly
 le

ve
l. 

In
 re

ce
nt

 m
on

th
, t

he
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 P

re
m

ie
r L

ea
gu

e 
Ki

ck
s 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

ol
ic

e,
 lo

ca
l y

ou
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

of
fe

nd
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 o

f c
ou

rs
e 

th
e 

Pr
em

ie
r 

Le
ag

ue
, h

av
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 fe

m
al

es
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

 T
he

re
 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
gr

ow
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 fe

m
al

es
 b

ei
ng

 ta
rg

et
ed

 in
to

 g
an

g 
re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 b

ot
h 

on
 a

 
na

tio
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. T

he
 id

ea
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
“G

irl
s 

an
d 

W
om

en
’s

 M
us

ic
 to

 F
oo

tb
al

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e”
 is

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

ur
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

al
so

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 

ot
he

r l
oc

al
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

tru
ct

ur
ed

 fu
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
n 

a 
w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 w

hi
ch

 
lo

ca
l y

ou
ng

 fe
m

al
es

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r f

re
e.

 T
he

 M
us

ic
 to

 F
oo

tb
al

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

ls
o 

kn
ow

n 
as

 
So

cc
er

 S
iz

e,
 h

as
 re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Le
ag

ue
’s

 F
em

al
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
te

am
 w

he
re

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f F

A 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 fe

m
al

e 
co

ac
he

s 
fro

m
 M

illw
al

l C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ru
st

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

tra
in

ed
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

 n
um

be
r o

f e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

w
ar

en
es

s 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ill 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

fe
m

al
es

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e;

 g
en

de
r r

el
at

ed
 v

io
le

nc
e,

 
pe

rs
on

al
 s

af
et

y,
 g

an
g 

re
la

te
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s,
 c

hi
ld

 e
xp

lo
ita

tio
n 

an
d 

se
xu

al
 h

ea
th

. 

£5
,0

00
 (e

ac
h 

C
C

 
ar

ea
) 

30



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
86

50
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
rid

e 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

C
lu

b 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

ha
s 

a 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l o

f c
hi

ld
ho

od
 o

be
si

ty
, w

ith
 4

4%
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 y
ea

r s
ix

 b
ei

ng
 c

la
ss

ed
 a

s 
ov

er
w

ei
gh

t o
r o

be
se

. I
t h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 a
rg

ue
d 

th
at

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ha
s 

an
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 le
ve

l o
f o

be
si

ty
 a

nd
 

ex
ce

ss
 w

ei
gh

t i
n 

ad
ul

ts
, w

ith
 th

e 
E

ve
ni

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

re
ce

nt
ly

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
in

g 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

as
 h

av
in

g 
th

e 
‘w

or
st

 o
be

si
ty

 le
ve

ls
 in

 L
on

do
n’

. U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
, t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

be
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
ly

 
ac

tiv
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

de
cr

ea
si

ng
 w

ith
 o

nl
y 

36
.0

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 a

ge
d 

16
+ 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

1 
x 

30
 m

in
ut

es
 o

f p
hy

si
ca

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
 w

ee
k.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ha

s 
a 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 s

ev
er

al
 L

ow
er

 S
up

er
 

O
ut

pu
t A

re
as

 fi
tti

ng
 in

to
 th

e 
to

p 
10

%
 m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
co

un
try

. W
e 

ar
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 ru

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 5

-2
1.

 W
e 

ru
n 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r e
ve

ry
on

e,
 w

ith
 b

oy
s 

se
ss

io
ns

, 
gi

rl’
s 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
se

ss
io

ns
 –

 c
at

er
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

ab
ili

tie
s,

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 a
nd

 a
ge

s.
 W

e 
us

e 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

as
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
to

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

ct
iv

ity
. T

he
y 

le
ar

n 
di

sc
ip

lin
e,

 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 te

am
 w

or
k 

sk
ills

, w
hi

le
 g

et
tin

g 
ac

tiv
e 

an
d 

he
al

th
y.

 O
ur

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ai
m

s 
to

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ke
y 

lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s,

 w
he

th
er

 it
’s

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
hi

ld
ho

od
 o

be
si

ty
 b

y 
gi

vi
ng

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

ct
iv

ity
, o

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 b

y 
gi

vi
ng

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 a

 d
iv

er
si

on
ar

y 
ac

tiv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ea
ls

 to
 m

ar
gi

na
lis

ed
 a

nd
 h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, o
r g

iv
in

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 p

la
y,

 c
om

pe
te

 a
nd

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

n 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
.W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 
ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

ca
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
lo

ca
l i

ss
ue

s,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 

tra
in

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

  

£5
,0

00
 (£

1,
00

0 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a)

 

31



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
68

68
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Ex

pl
or

er
s 

C
lu

b 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl

or
er

s'
 

C
lu

b 

W
e 

or
ga

ni
se

 w
ee

kl
y 

vi
si

ts
 b

y 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Pe
ns

io
ne

rs
 to

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

ar
tis

tic
 a

nd
 h

is
to

ric
 in

te
re

st
 

at
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 c
os

t. 
 W

e 
ai

m
 to

 s
ha

re
 a

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f i

nt
er

es
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 n

o 
pa

id
 s

ta
ff 

so
 th

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 o

ur
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 is
 

en
tir

el
y 

do
ne

 b
y 

un
pa

id
 m

em
be

rs
. O

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 c

om
e 

fro
m

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
oc

ia
l, 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

re
lig

io
us

 
an

d 
et

hn
ic

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

.  
 

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 v

al
ue

d 
by

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 li

ve
 a

lo
ne

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
y 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
re

ce
nt

ly
 b

er
ea

ve
d.

  O
ur

 m
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
fri

en
ds

 w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r a

nd
 v

is
it 

pl
ac

es
 in

 a
 g

ro
up

 w
hi

ch
 

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 n

ev
er

 th
in

k 
of

 v
is

iti
ng

 o
n 

th
ei

r o
w

n.
  A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 le

ad
s 

ea
ch

 o
ut

in
g 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 m
em

be
rs

 g
et

 to
 th

e 
rig

ht
 p

la
ce

. S
om

e 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
m

ob
ilit

y 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

an
d 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 e
ld

er
ly

 s
o 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 p

ac
e 

ou
rs

el
ve

s 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
  T

he
re

 is
 li

ttl
e 

do
ub

t t
ha

t o
ur

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 im

pr
ov

ed
 e

m
ot

io
na

l a
nd

 p
hy

si
ca

l h
ea

lth
 fo

r o
ur

 m
em

be
rs

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
os

t o
f o

ur
 v

is
its

 ta
ke

 u
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
bu

t I
 h

av
e 

m
ar

ke
d 

th
e 

w
ar

ds
 a

bo
ve

 w
ith

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
ve

 v
is

ite
d 

in
 th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r. 

£4
,5

00
 (£

90
0 

pe
r 

C
C

 a
re

a)
 

55
83

92
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
W

at
ch

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Fi
nd

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

: A
nt

i 
So

ci
al

 
Be

ha
vi

ou
r 

An
tis

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 n
oi

se
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

on
e 

of
  t

he
 m

os
t 

is
su

es
 re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
N

H
W

, t
he

 p
ol

ic
e,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 U
ni

t, 
W

ar
d 

Pa
ne

ls
, 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Sa
fe

r N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 B

oa
rd

  a
ffe

ct
in

g 
ve

ry
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

in
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
  I

t a
ffe

ct
s 

co
he

si
on

, s
er

io
us

ly
 d

am
ag

es
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 fa
br

ic
 o

f c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
an

d 
de

gr
ad

es
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

. H
ow

 to
 ta

ck
le

 it
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 re
po

rt 
it 

re
m

ai
ns

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 is
su

e.
Th

is
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
w

ill 
fo

cu
s 

pu
re

ly
 o

n 
A

nt
i -

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 w
ill 

ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 it
 

ca
n 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 w
ith

 "l
ow

 te
ch

" c
om

m
un

ity
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 in
 li

gh
t o

f r
ad

ic
al

 b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

ut
s 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
  I

t w
ill 

br
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ll 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
  -

 re
si

de
nt

s 
fro

m
 e

st
at

es
 a

nd
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, T

R
As

,  
TM

O
s,

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
, 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
W

ar
d 

Pa
ne

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

  f
ro

m
  L

iv
es

ey
 W

ar
d 

an
d 

N
or

th
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
W

ar
ds

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Sa
fe

r N
ei

gh
bo

ur
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 s
ee

k 
an

d 
of

fe
r s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

is
 p

ro
bl

em
. 

£2
15

0 
ea

ch
 C

C
 

ev
en

t  

32



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

53
98

76
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pl

ay
ho

us
e 

El
de

rs
 

C
om

pa
ny

 
W

ee
kl

y 
dr

am
a 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

t S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Pl
ay

ho
us

e,
 le

d 
by

 a
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ac
ilit

at
or

, t
he

se
 w

ill 
de

ve
lo

p 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s’
 s

ki
lls

, c
on

fid
en

ce
 a

nd
 a

bi
lit

ie
s,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
em

 w
ith

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ee

t 
ot

he
rs

 w
ith

 s
im

ila
r i

nt
er

es
ts

. A
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ye
ar

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
40

 –
 6

0 
pe

op
le

, r
ec

ru
iti

ng
 o

n 
a 

ro
lli

ng
 b

as
is

. W
e 

w
ill 

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

 a
dv

er
tis

e 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 a
nd

 w
ill 

al
so

 s
ee

k 
re

fe
rr

al
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
Bl

ac
kf

ria
rs

 S
et

tle
m

en
t a

nd
 P

em
br

ok
e 

H
ou

se
. 

 In
 2

01
6,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

 - D
ev

is
ed

 p
ie

ce
s,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

 th
em

e 
an

d 
ut

ilis
in

g 
st

or
ie

s 
an

d 
m

em
or

ie
s.

 
 - A

 p
ie

ce
 b

y 
Sh

ak
es

pe
ar

e,
 o

r i
ns

pi
re

d 
by

 h
im

. 
 - A

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 Y

ou
ng

 C
om

pa
ny

. 
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
lo

ok
 a

t p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

in
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
, a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 o
f a

ge
. 

 Th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
cr

ea
te

 w
ill 

al
l b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ou
t o

f i
de

as
 fr

om
 g

ro
up

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

no
t b

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 a
ge

. T
he

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ill 

be
 6

5 
an

d 
ov

er
, b

ut
 th

e 
fo

cu
s 

w
ill 

ve
ry

 
m

uc
h 

be
 o

n 
cr

ea
tin

g 
th

ea
tre

 a
nd

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
fu

n,
 e

nj
oy

ab
le

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
. 

As
 w

el
l a

s 
al

l o
f t

he
 a

ct
iv

ity
, w

e 
ho

pe
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

ui
ld

 u
po

n 
th

e 
st

ro
ng

 g
ro

up
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
fo

rg
ed

 
th

us
 fa

r. 

£2
,7

00
   

 (£
54

0 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a 

) 

33



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

68
 

W
al

w
or

th
 A

m
at

eu
r 

Sp
or

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Sp

or
t C

lu
bs

 

W
al

w
or

th
 A

m
at

eu
r S

po
rt 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e’

s 
(W

al
w

or
th

 A
SP

) p
ur

po
se

 is
 to

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
l s

po
rt 

cl
ub

s,
 fr

om
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l w
ar

ds
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

ei
r c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tro

ng
, s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

an
d 

co
he

si
ve

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

sp
or

t. 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
S

P’
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 to
 a

ss
is

t m
or

e 
cl

ub
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

sp
or

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l w

ar
ds

 o
f S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 It

 
is

 c
om

m
on

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 m
os

t c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 
pa

ss
io

na
te

 a
nd

 w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

hr
ou

gh
 la

ck
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 li
m

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

tim
e,

 p
eo

pl
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l –
, t

he
se

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

ha
m

pi
on

s 
fin

d 
it 

ve
ry

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

ei
r m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 s

to
p 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
po

rt.
To

 b
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

by
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
ils

 w
ill 

en
ab

le
 W

al
w

or
th

 A
S

P 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 o
ffe

rin
g 

its
 e

xp
er

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
lu

bs
, b

ot
h 

ne
w

ly
 c

re
at

ed
 a

nd
/o

r f
le

dg
lin

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l g

ui
da

nc
e.

 T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 tw

o 
lo

ca
l 

cl
ub

s,
 o

ne
 b

as
ed

 in
 th

e 
N

ew
in

gt
on

 W
ar

d 
(M

ig
ht

y 
R

oy
al

s 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
C

lu
b 

fo
rm

ed
 in

 2
01

5)
 a

nd
 th

e 
ot

he
r 

in
 F

ar
ad

ay
 W

ar
d 

(W
al

w
or

th
 K

ni
gh

ts
 F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b 

fo
rm

ed
 in

 2
01

3)
. W

al
w

or
th

 A
S

P
 h

as
 h

el
pe

d 
W

al
w

or
th

 K
ni

gh
ts

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 F
oo

tb
al

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(F
A)

, h
av

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

st
al

le
d,

 a
nd

 h
el

pe
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 
m

on
ito

re
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
FA

’s
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 n
am

ed
 U

PS
H

O
T.

W
al

w
or

th
 A

S
P 

pr
ov

id
es

 it
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 fr
ee

 o
f c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 a

ll 
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

lu
bs

 m
ak

e 
sp

or
t m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 m
or

e 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
  

£3
,5

18
 (£

70
3.

6 
ea

ch
 C

C
 a

re
a)

 

 

34



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 Al

l w
ar

ds
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

  R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
am

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

N
am

e 
of

 
yo

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 

or
 id

ea
  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
76

94
 

16
th

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
Sc

ou
ts

 
M

illi
on

 H
an

ds
 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

fo
r i

t t
o 

co
ve

r a
ll 

ag
es

 B
ea

ve
rs

 a
ge

d 
6-

8 
 C

ub
s 

ag
ed

 8
-1

1 
 S

co
ut

s 
11

 –
 1

4 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

ly
 E

xp
lo

re
rs

 1
4-

18
. E

du
ca

tio
n.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

fo
r a

ll 
of

 th
es

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 h
av

e 
so

m
e 

vi
si

ts
 fr

om
 p

eo
pl

e,
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 s
pe

ak
er

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
 b

y 
w

ay
 o

f b
ot

h 
ed

uc
at

io
n/

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s/
 

sp
ec

ia
l n

ee
ds

 e
tc

. A
w

ar
en

es
s.

  W
e 

m
ig

ht
 a

ll 
be

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

oi
ng

 a
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
, t

ra
ns

po
rt,

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

et
c 

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
 e

tc
. a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
 th

is
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
/ c

ou
nc

il/
 tr

an
sp

or
t f

or
 

Lo
nd

on
 v

ia
 a

 v
id

eo
, m

ap
s,

 e
tc

. I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t. 
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 h
op

e 
fo

r o
ur

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 m
ee

t a
nd

 d
o 

st
uf

f w
ith

 a
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
on

 a
 w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s 

an
d 

pe
rh

ap
s 

ru
n 

a 
ca

m
p/

s,
 a

ct
iv

ity
 d

ay
 lo

ca
lly

 w
ith

 a
 m

ix
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

gr
ou

p.
 T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
A

im
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 
m

ak
e 

a 
pe

rm
an

en
t c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

liv
es

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f b
ot

h 
ou

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
e 

m
ee

t, 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
ha

ng
e 

in
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 

£1
,0

00
 in

 to
ta

l  

56
73

51
 

C
llr

 P
ro

po
sa

l 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
In

 B
lo

om
 

Th
is

 is
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 w
ill

 in
sp

ire
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 p

ub
s 

to
 d

o 
th

ei
r 

ga
rd

en
s 

in
 a

ll 
si

x 
ca

te
go

rie
s.

 th
is

 w
ill 

ke
ep

 th
e 

pl
ac

e 
no

t o
nl

y 
be

au
tif

ul
  a

nd
 c

le
an

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
AS

B.
 S

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ill 
le

ar
n 

ho
w

 to
 d

o 
th

e 
ga

rd
en

 (p
la

nt
in

g 
flo

w
er

s 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

). 
ke

ep
 p

eo
pl

e 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
al

so
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 fe
llo

w
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

. w
e 

no
rm

al
ly

 a
llo

ca
te

 fi
ve

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
po

un
ds

. i
f a

ll 
si

x 
w

ar
ds

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

th
en

 e
ac

h 
ca

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

£1
00

0 
to

ta
llin

g 
in

to
 £

60
00

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
yo

ut
h 

fro
m

 S
al

m
on

 Y
ou

th
 C

en
tre

. 
Fr

on
t G

ar
de

ns
, B

al
co

ny
 g

ar
de

ns
, C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ar

de
ns

, S
ch

oo
l G

ar
de

ns
, P

ub
 G

ar
de

ns
, N

om
in

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

se
nt

 in
 J

un
e 

an
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

6 
D

is
pl

ay
ed

 a
ll 

no
m

in
at

io
ns

 a
t S

ep
te

m
be

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 to
 v

ot
e 

Pr
iz

es
 ( 

1,
2 

&3
) w

ill 
be

 g
iv

en
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 B
&R

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.
 a

ll 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 

£6
,0

00
  i

n 
to

ta
l  

55
84

02
 

C
ity

 H
op

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
W

or
ld

 C
up

 
R

id
in

g 
on

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
W

or
ld

 C
up

 w
hi

ch
 to

ok
 p

la
ce

 la
st

 y
ea

r a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
te

d 
ov

er
 

10
0 

pe
op

le
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 ru

n 
a 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

to
ur

na
m

en
t t

ha
t w

ill 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 o
ve

r t
he

 m
on

th
 o

f J
un

e 
th

at
 w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 a
 p

la
ce

 fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e,

 li
vi

ng
 in

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

, f
ro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 to

 s
ha

re
 a

 
gr

ea
t e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 lo
ve

 to
 s

ee
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 m

ay
 fe

el
 d

is
co

nn
ec

te
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

fri
en

ds
hi

ps
 w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
ha

ve
 th

e 
ad

de
d 

be
ne

fit
 o

f 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

a 
he

al
th

y 
lif

es
ty

le
! B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 is

 a
 c

om
pl

ex
 c

om
m

un
ity

. M
an

y 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
m

ov
ed

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

ve
r t

he
 la

st
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

. W
e 

ai
m

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 
a 

co
m

m
on

 p
as

si
on

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
e 

ra
n 

la
st

 y
ea

r p
ro

ve
s 

th
at

 F
oo

tb
al

l h
as

 a
 u

ni
fy

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
 th

at
 b

rin
gs

  
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t, 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
an

d 
ag

es
 to

ge
th

er
. W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
 th

e 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

  W
or

ld
 C

up
 

w
ill 

pl
ay

 it
’s

 p
ar

t i
n 

m
ak

in
g 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 m

ad
e 

up
  O

f m
an

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
! 

£1
,0

90
  i

n 
to

ta
l  

35



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
80

94
 

Su
rr

ey
 D

oc
ks

 
Fa

rm
 P

ro
vi

de
nt

 
So

ci
et

y 

G
re

en
 M

en
to

r 
fo

r 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 &
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

bu
ild

 o
n 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 'B

lo
om

in
g 

So
ut

hw
ar

k'
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

C
G

S 
in

 2
01

3/
14

 b
y 

ge
tti

ng
 

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

di
ng

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

2.
5 

da
ys

/w
ee

k 
G

re
en

 M
en

to
r f

or
 a

 y
ea

r t
o 

w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 T

R
As

, c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
& 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 a
ll 

ag
es

 in
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
&

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, e

qu
ip

m
en

t &
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
on

go
in

g 
‘g

re
en

’ i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 
re

si
de

nt
s’

 h
ea

lth
 &

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
. W

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

£5
,0

00
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 g

ra
nt

 fo
r 

20
15

/1
6 

to
 ru

n 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

n 
gr

ee
ni

ng
, g

ro
w

in
g 

&
 c

oo
ki

ng
 a

s 
a 

le
ad

 u
p 

to
 b

rin
gi

ng
 a

 
G

re
en

 M
en

to
r i

nt
o 

po
st

 b
y 

M
ay

 (f
or

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

pa
rti

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Fu

nd
) w

ho
 w

ill:
 

(i)
 S

up
po

rt 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
w

in
do

w
 b

ox
es

, b
al

co
ni

es
, g

ar
de

ns
 &

 u
nd

er
-u

se
d 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

  
(ii

) D
ev

el
op

  e
di

bl
e 

ga
rd

en
s 

& 
ou

td
oo

r c
oo

ki
ng

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
ot

he
r f

oo
d 

gr
ow

in
g 

&
 d

ie
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

  
(ii

i) 
Ad

vi
se

 re
si

de
nt

s 
&

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
on

 g
ro

w
in

g,
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 &

 s
af

et
y,

 la
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 
so

il 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
& 

fu
nd

in
g.

 
(iv

) G
iv

e 
co

ok
in

g 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
ns

 w
ith

 a
 p

or
ta

bl
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
Fa

rm
 o

n 
its

 O
ut

do
or

 K
itc

he
n 

fu
el

le
d 

fro
m

 o
ur

 b
io

-d
ig

es
te

r f
or

 fr
ee

 c
om

m
un

ity
 u

se
.  

(v
) E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
es

ta
te

s 
in

 ‘g
ro

w
in

g 
an

d 
gr

ee
ni

ng
’ 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

G
re

en
 F

in
ge

rs
 G

ro
w

in
g 

C
lu

b 
at

 th
e 

Fa
rm

, t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

‘C
om

e 
D

in
e 

w
ith

 
M

e 
O

ut
do

or
s’

 e
ve

nt
s 

- w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

vi
tin

g 
th

ei
r l

oc
al

 c
ou

nc
illo

rs
 to

 d
in

e.
  

(v
i) 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 b

ot
h 

on
 a

nd
 o

ff 
si

te
 to

 a
ss

is
t r

es
id

en
ts

 in
 m

ak
in

g 
pe

rm
an

en
t g

re
en

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

s 
to

 th
ei

r h
om

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 - 
vi

z 
be

e-
ke

ep
in

g;
 

bu
ild

in
g 

yo
ur

 o
w

n 
gr

ee
n 

ro
of

; c
on

ta
in

er
 g

ro
w

in
g;

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

ho
m

e 
gr

ow
n 

pr
od

uc
e.

  
(v

ii)
 T

ak
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 –
 w

ho
 h

av
en

’t 
so

 fa
r v

is
ite

d 
– 

on
 a

 w
al

k 
to

 th
e 

Fa
rm

 
(v

iii)
 R

un
ni

ng
 a

 G
re

en
 N

et
w

or
k 

– 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r, 
tw

itt
er

 &
 F

ar
m

 e
ve

nt
s 

 

£5
,0

00
 in

 to
ta

l  

36



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
64

52
 

Th
e 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 

It 
W

as
 T

w
en

ty
 

Ye
ar

 A
go

 
To

da
y'

 - 
Th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Pa
rk

 

To
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 T
he

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 2

0 
ac

tiv
iti

es
: 

 2 
x 

Su
nd

ay
 b

an
ds

ta
nd

 c
on

ce
rts

 o
n 

w
ee

ke
nd

 o
f p

ub
lic

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
– 

29
th

 M
ay

 a
nd

 2
8t

h 
A

ug
us

t  
 2 

x 
C

ar
ya

tid
es

 a
co

us
tic

 m
us

ic
 s

ho
w

s 
–2

3r
d 

A
pr

il 
(S

t. 
G

eo
rg

e’
s 

D
ay

) a
nd

 1
st

 M
ay

 (M
ay

 D
ay

) 
 5 

x 
gu

id
ed

 w
al

ks
/to

ur
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 o

n 
– 

tre
es

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
s;

 A
da

 S
al

te
r G

ar
de

n;
 b

ird
s 

an
d 

w
ild

lif
e;

 g
en

er
al

 h
is

to
ry

, a
nd

 a
n 

ev
en

in
g 

ba
t w

al
k.

 D
at

es
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 
 1 

x 
gu

id
ed

 v
is

it 
to

 W
es

t L
an

e 
M

em
or

ia
l G

ar
de

ns
 –

 d
at

e 
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 
 1 

x 
gu

id
ed

 to
ur

 o
f K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e’

s 
Fi

el
d 

– 
da

te
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 
 1 

x 
Be

e 
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

da
y 

at
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 –

 d
at

e 
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 
 4 

x 
Be

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ca

nd
le

-m
ak

in
g 

– 
da

te
s 

to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

 1 
x 

ad
ul

t c
re

at
iv

e 
w

rit
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t a
bo

ut
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 –

 s
pr

in
g 

an
d 

su
m

m
er

 
 1 

x 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 C
ar

ni
va

l T
en

ni
s 

D
ay

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 fo

r a
du

lts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

- J
ul

y 
 1 

x 
an

nu
al

 B
ob

by
 A

be
l M

em
or

ia
l C

ric
ke

t C
up

 m
at

ch
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Pa
rk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Pa
rk

 
C

.C
. a

nd
 B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k 

C
.C

. -
 A

ug
us

t 
 1 

x 
Yo

ut
h 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r A
ct

io
n 

D
ay

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 –

 S
ep

te
m

be
r  

 Al
l o

f t
he

 a
bo

ve
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 b

e 
fre

e 
of

 c
ha

rg
e 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 e
nj

oy
 a

nd
 

ga
in

ed
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
ir 

lo
ca

l p
ar

ks
. 

£4
,9

95
 in

 to
ta

l  

 

37



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 G

R
AN

G
E 

W
AR

D
  

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
am

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

N
am

e 
of

 
yo

ur
 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r 
id

ea
  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
83

18
 

Al
w

ay
z 

Kr
ea

tiv
e 

Ke
ep

in
g 

ou
r 

Kr
ea

tiv
ity

 
Al

iv
e 

(K
.O

.K
.A

) 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 o

ffe
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

a 
sa

fe
 s

pa
ce

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 c

an
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 c
re

at
iv

e 
ar

ts
 a

nd
 

vi
de

og
ra

ph
y.

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
pa

in
tin

g,
 d

ra
m

a,
 fi

lm
 a

nd
 m

us
ic

. A
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 w

ith
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
er

ap
eu

tic
 g

oa
ls

. T
hr

ou
gh

 th
er

ap
eu

tic
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, 
w

e 
ai

m
 to

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 a

 g
re

at
er

 s
en

se
 o

f s
el

f-a
w

ar
en

es
s,

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f s
el

f-e
st

ee
m

, 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t o
f e

xp
re

ss
iv

en
es

s,
 b

et
te

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

gi
ve

 th
em

 a
 b

et
te

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f c
on

fli
ct

 
re

so
lu

tio
n.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 fu
nc

tio
n 

as
 a

 7
 w

ee
k 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
us

in
g 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
s 

st
im

ul
us

 to
 p

ro
vo

ke
 

th
ou

gh
t, 

em
ot

io
n 

an
d 

ac
tio

n.
 C

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
re

 li
ve

ly
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

im
en

ta
l a

nd
 a

ls
o 

he
lp

 to
 c

re
at

e 
an

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t w
he

re
 b

ot
h 

th
os

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

le
ad

er
s 

ca
n 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
em

se
lv

es
 w

ith
ou

t 
th

e 
fe

ar
 o

f b
ei

ng
 ju

dg
ed

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r v
ar

io
us

 re
as

on
s;

 Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
al

l h
av

e 
ve

ry
 d

iff
er

en
t 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 th

at
 c

au
se

 th
em

 to
 o

ve
r t

hi
nk

, s
tre

ss
 o

r w
or

ry
, t

he
se

 m
ig

ht
 in

cl
ud

e 
pr

es
en

t c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
of

 
be

re
av

em
en

t, 
se

pa
ra

tio
n,

 o
r o

th
er

 m
aj

or
 li

fe
 tr

an
si

tio
ns

. I
t c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

 p
as

t, 
or

 
di

st
an

ce
 p

as
t s

uc
h 

as
 in

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 tr

au
m

a.
 T

he
re

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
ot

he
r p

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 o
r b

eh
av

io
ur

al
 tr

ai
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 c
au

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 th

in
k 

le
ss

 o
f t

he
m

se
lv

es
, w

e 
ai

m
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 th
ro

ug
h 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

th
er

ap
y 

al
on

g 
w

ith
, c

om
pu

ls
iv

e 
th

ou
gh

ts
 o

r d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
du

e 
to

 d
ep

re
ss

io
n 

or
 a

nx
ie

ty
. S

om
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 ju
st

 s
ea

rc
hi

ng
 fo

r a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 in

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
 b

y 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rti

ve
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
O

ur
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

st
re

ss
 re

lie
f a

nd
 p

os
iti

ve
 p

er
so

na
lit

y 
ch

an
ge

, r
ed

uc
e 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, e
nh

an
ce

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
, 

pr
om

ot
e 

ad
ap

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ni

ng
 in

 p
ub

lic
 p

la
ce

s/
w

or
k/

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
, i

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
of

 
m

ak
in

g 
he

al
th

y 
lif

e 
ch

oi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
rs

on
 to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 a

nd
 re

ad
y 

to
 d

ea
l 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 a

ro
un

d 
th

em
.  

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
26

47
 

AR
TI

ST
PA

G
E

 
W

om
en

 in
 

th
e 

Ar
ts

 
A 

se
rie

s 
of

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
ta

lk
s 

an
d 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
W

om
en

 in
 th

e 
Ar

ts
. E

ve
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

sp
ea

ke
r p

re
se

nt
in

g 
a 

ta
lk

 o
n 

re
la

te
d 

su
bj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 li
ve

 m
us

ic
. T

he
 s

er
ie

s 
ad

dr
es

se
s 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
e 

w
ith

in
 a

rts
 in

du
st

rie
s;

 th
at

 w
om

en
 a

re
 u

nd
er

-r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
n.

 O
ur

 g
oa

l i
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
pl

at
fo

rm
s 

fo
r d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
on

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 c

re
at

in
g 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r S

E1
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
ta

lk
s 

an
d 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

s 
w

ith
 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

re
su

lts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

, a
nd

 p
os

iti
ve

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 m

ee
t p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

e 
fri

en
dl

y 
an

d 
op

en
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t c
re

at
ed

.  

£4
,2

60
.0

0 

38



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
74

40
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 A

re
a 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

Sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
To

 h
ol

d 
op

en
 a

nd
 fr

ee
 s

to
ne

 s
cu

lp
tu

re
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

 w
he

re
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

ill
 c

re
at

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

st
on

e 
sc

ul
pt

ur
es

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 e
xh

ib
iti

on
. -

 fo
st

er
 s

oc
ia

l c
oh

es
io

n 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
op

en
-m

in
de

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

co
lle

ct
iv

el
y 

& 
ar

tis
tic

al
ly

- n
ur

tu
re

 th
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
pe

op
le

, p
la

ce
 

& 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 a

rti
st

ic
 &

 c
re

at
iv

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
up

on
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t -
  

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
vo

ic
e 

as
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

ar
t 

m
ak

in
g 

B
y 

br
in

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

an
d 

ex
hi

bi
t a

rt,
 s

oc
ia

l g
ap

s 
ar

e 
br

id
ge

d 
an

d 
in

te
r-

cu
ltu

ra
l e

xc
ha

ng
es

 
flo

ur
is

h.
 S

uc
ce

ss
 w

ill 
be

 s
ee

n 
as

 s
oc

ia
l g

ai
n 

an
d 

as
 p

hy
si

ca
l e

nt
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

sc
ul

pt
ur

es
 w

hi
ch

 e
m

bo
dy

 th
e 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 e
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
 w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
 

BS
AP

 m
em

be
rs

, l
oc

al
 re

si
de

nt
s,

 b
us

in
es

s 
ow

ne
rs

 a
nd

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
Sc

ul
pt

ur
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 h

av
e 

al
l 

cl
ea

rly
 s

ta
te

d 
a 

ne
ed

 fo
r t

hi
s 

un
iq

ue
ly

 in
cl

us
iv

e,
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

Sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t. 
O

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 v
er

y 
di

vi
de

d 
by

 s
oc

io
-e

co
no

m
ic

 re
al

iti
es

.  
It 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 o

ffe
r f

re
e,

 
en

jo
ya

bl
e,

 c
re

at
iv

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

fo
r e

ve
ry

bo
dy

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

, i
n 

or
de

r f
or

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 fe
el

 e
qu

al
ly

 
in

vo
lv

ed
, i

m
po

rta
nt

, c
on

ne
ct

ed
 a

nd
 p

ar
t o

f a
 g

re
at

er
 w

ho
le

. 

£5
,2

50
.0

0 

55
84

95
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 A

re
a 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

H
er

ita
ge

 
Li

ve
s 

- 
Lo

nd
on

 
Br

id
ge

, 
Sh

ad
 

Th
am

es
 &

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
St

 

To
 e

ng
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

ad
ul

ts
 (o

ur
 w

ar
ds

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

25
-3

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

th
an

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e)

 w
ith

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l h
er

ita
ge

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
ar

ea
s,

 L
on

do
n 

Br
id

ge
, S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 a

nd
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

t. 
In

 te
rm

s 
of

 
he

rit
ag

e 
ou

r a
re

as
 a

re
 ri

ch
ly

 e
nd

ow
ed

, a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

lik
e 

it,
 b

ut
 s

om
eh

ow
 o

nl
y 

a 
fe

w
 m

an
ag

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 it
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 a

du
lts

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 o

ur
 h

is
to

ry
. 

Th
es

e 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

tra
ils

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

ut
do

or
 a

rts
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

Fa
nt

as
y 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f s
im

ila
r a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
fo

r M
or

e 
Lo

nd
on

, 
Br

oa
dg

at
e 

Es
ta

te
s 

an
d 

N
un

he
ad

 F
es

tiv
al

s.
 T

he
y 

w
ill 

cr
ea

te
 2

 d
iff

er
en

t t
ra

ils
 to

 c
at

er
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 th

is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

fin
di

ng
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

en
ga

ge
:  

1.
 P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 S

ca
ve

ng
er

 H
un

t –
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 te
am

s 
of

 3
-6

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 c

lu
es

 a
nd

 
or

ie
nt

ee
rin

g 
m

ap
s 

to
 d

is
co

ve
r s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a,

 ta
ki

ng
 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
s 

w
he

n 
fo

un
d.

 T
hi

s 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e-

st
yl

e 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
ev

en
t w

ill 
cu

lm
in

at
e 

in
 a

 s
lid

e 
sh

ow
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

da
y 

w
ith

 s
m

al
l p

riz
es

 fo
r b

es
t i

m
ag

es
, a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

m
en

t t
o 

sh
ar

e 
im

ag
es

 
on

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
in

te
re

st
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
fu

rth
er

 a
m

on
gs

t t
he

ir 
ag

e 
gr

ou
p.

 
 2.

 F
oo

d 
&

 D
rin

k 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l –
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

cl
ue

s 
to

 v
ar

io
us

 p
ub

s 
an

d 
ea

te
rie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

s,
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ill 
m

ee
t p

er
fo

rm
er

s 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
ay

 w
ho

 a
ni

m
at

e 
ea

ch
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

e 
pl

ay
fu

l n
ew

 m
et

ho
ds

 
to

 e
nj

oy
 fa

re
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
. 

£4
,8

50
.0

0 

39



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
80

57
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 F

es
tiv

al
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 

Fe
st

iv
al

 

Th
e 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 S

tre
et

 F
es

tiv
al

 is
 a

 n
ot

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 fr
ee

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

st
iv

al
 ru

n 
en

tir
el

y 
by

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
 O

ur
 a

im
 fo

r t
he

 F
es

tiv
al

 is
 to

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 o

ur
 d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 e

nj
oy

 to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 to
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

th
at

 a
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 a
t t

he
 fe

st
iv

al
. 

 • t
o 

br
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 o

ur
 d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 e

nj
oy

 to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 to
 

be
 fo

un
d 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

 
 • t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
rid

e 
 in

 th
ei

r a
re

a 
 • t

o 
he

lp
 in

di
vi

du
al

s,
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 fi

nd
 w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 c
an

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

w
ar

ds
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

he
si

on
 

 • t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
’s

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 a
rts

 
 • t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

’s
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 to
le

ra
nc

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 m
ay

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 
 • t

o 
ad

d 
to

 th
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ba

se
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

 • t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

pa
th

w
ay

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

le
is

ur
e 

pu
rs

ui
ts

 a
nd

 fo
st

er
in

g 
ta

le
nt

s 
 • t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ch

ar
iti

es
 a

nd
 c

lu
bs

 a
nd

 s
oc

ie
tie

s 
w

ith
 a

 w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
 a

ttr
ac

t v
ol

un
te

er
s,

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
an

d 
sp

on
so

rs
 

 • t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 o

ut
le

t f
or

 a
rti

st
s 

to
 s

ho
w

 th
ei

r t
al

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 th

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
of

 la
rg

e 
au

di
en

ce
s 

 • t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pi
rit

 
 W

e 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
m

an
y 

lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

em
 in

 o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

. W
e 

co
ve

r a
n 

ar
ea

 in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 fr
om

 B
or

ou
gh

 to
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
so

ut
h 

fro
m

 E
le

ph
an

t 
an

d 
C

as
tle

 to
 S

ou
th

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

. 

£1
0,

00
0.

00
 

40



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
85

31
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 F

es
tiv

al
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 

Fe
st

iv
al

 

Th
e 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 S

tre
et

 F
es

tiv
al

 is
 a

 n
ot

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 fr
ee

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fe

st
iv

al
 ru

n 
en

tir
el

y 
by

 v
ol

un
te

er
s.

 O
ur

 
ai

m
 fo

r t
he

 F
es

tiv
al

 is
 to

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 o

ur
 d

iv
er

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 e

nj
oy

 to
ge

th
er

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 to
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

(w
hi

ch
 is

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 a
ll 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

 o
f 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 S

tre
et

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f w
ar

d 
bo

un
da

ry
) t

ha
t a

re
 re

fle
ct

ed
 a

t t
he

 fe
st

iv
al

. 
• t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
rid

e 
 in

 th
ei

r a
re

a 
 • t

o 
he

lp
 in

di
vi

du
al

s,
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 fi

nd
 w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 c
an

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

w
ar

ds
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

he
si

on
 

 • t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
’s

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 a
rts

 
 • t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

’s
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 to
le

ra
nc

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 m
ay

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 a

 d
iff

er
en

t 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 
 • t

o 
ad

d 
to

 th
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ba

se
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

 • t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

pa
th

w
ay

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

le
is

ur
e 

pu
rs

ui
ts

 a
nd

 fo
st

er
in

g 
ta

le
nt

s 
 • t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ch

ar
iti

es
 a

nd
 c

lu
bs

 a
nd

 s
oc

ie
tie

s 
w

ith
 a

 w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
 a

ttr
ac

t v
ol

un
te

er
s,

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
an

d 
sp

on
so

rs
 

 • t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 o

ut
le

t f
or

 a
rti

st
s 

to
 s

ho
w

 th
ei

r t
al

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 th

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
of

 la
rg

e 
au

di
en

ce
s 

 • t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pi
rit

 

£4
,5

00
.0

0 

55
82

99
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
(B

SR
A)

 

C
ap

oe
ira

 
An

go
la

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 

W
e 

w
ill 

ru
n 

27
w

ee
kl

y 
C

ap
oe

ira
 c

la
ss

es
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

, c
re

at
in

g 
a 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r l
oc

al
 re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 m

an
ife

st
 th

ei
r e

ne
rg

y 
in

to
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

ha
nn

el
s,

 b
y 

nu
rtu

rin
g 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

 a
nd

 b
rin

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
ge

th
er

. A
 b

le
nd

 o
f g

am
e,

 d
an

ce
, a

cr
ob

at
ic

s,
 m

ar
tia

l a
rt 

an
d 

m
us

ic
, C

ap
oe

ira
 A

ng
ol

a 
(C

A)
 is

 a
 fo

rm
 o

f 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 ri
go

ro
us

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 fi

tn
es

s 
le

ve
ls

. B
y 

of
fe

rin
g 

fre
e 

cl
as

se
s,

 w
e 

ai
m

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
nd

 n
ur

tu
re

 fa
m

ily
/c

om
m

un
ity

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

re
gu

la
r p

ra
ct

ic
e 

of
 th

is
 c

ul
tu

ra
lly

 ri
ch

 a
rt 

fo
rm

. O
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 is

 d
is

pa
ra

te
 in

 m
an

y 
w

ay
s 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 p

eo
pl

e 
co

m
e 

fro
m

. O
ur

 c
la

ss
es

 o
ffe

r a
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

he
re

 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 a
ll 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s 

ca
n 

co
m

e 
to

ge
th

er
 to

 le
ar

n,
 g

et
 fi

t a
nd

 h
av

e 
fu

n 
to

ge
th

er
. 

£2
,0

80
.0

0 

41



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
82

96
 

Be
th

el
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

en
tre

(O
ut

re
ac

h 
Te

am
) 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

W
in

te
r 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

ho
m

el
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
le

ss
 p

riv
ile

ge
d 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

fo
od

 to
 th

e 
ho

m
el

es
s 

in
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d.

 W
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

ca
te

r f
or

 th
em

 o
n 

w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s 
on

 S
un

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

. C
hr

is
tm

as
 ti

m
e 

is
 a

 lo
ne

ly
 p

er
io

d 
th

at
 is

 w
hy

 w
e 

fo
cu

s 
on

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
n 

ye
ar

ly
 b

as
is

. 

£9
,8

00
.0

0 

55
81

04
 

Br
iti

sh
 S

ch
oo

l o
f 

O
st

eo
pa

th
y 

C
lin

ic
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
ar

e 
ho

m
el

es
s 

Th
er

e 
ca

n 
be

 n
o 

m
or

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 o

ur
 s

oc
ie

ty
 th

an
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
no

 h
om

e 
to

 s
le

ep
 in

. T
he

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 p

ai
n 

th
at

 c
an

 re
su

lt 
fro

m
 a

 li
fe

 th
at

 in
vo

lv
es

 s
le

ep
in

g 
ro

ug
h 

is
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 th
at

 th
e 

BS
O

 is
 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g.

 
Th

e 
BS

O
 h

as
 a

 lo
ng

 tr
ad

iti
on

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 fr
ee

 o
st

eo
pa

th
y 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 h

om
el

es
s,

 a
nd

 h
as

 ru
n 

a 
w

ee
kl

y 
cl

in
ic

 o
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
s 

at
 th

e 
M

an
na

 C
en

tre
 s

in
ce

 1
99

8 
- a

 w
ar

m
 a

nd
 li

ve
ly

 d
ay

 c
en

tre
 n

ea
r 

Lo
nd

on
 B

rid
ge

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

up
 to

 2
20

 h
om

el
es

s 
pe

op
le

 e
ac

h 
da

y.
  T

he
 B

SO
’s

 fr
ee

 o
st

eo
pa

th
ic

 
cl

in
ic

 fo
r h

om
el

es
s 

pe
op

le
 in

 p
ai

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 h

el
p 

to
 ro

ug
h 

sl
ee

pe
rs

 fr
om

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

Ba
nk

si
de

 a
re

a 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

.  
Th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

se
en

 in
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

 re
la

te
 to

 th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

lif
es

ty
le

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 h

om
el

es
s 

– 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
in

 fr
om

 te
ns

e,
 d

ef
en

si
ve

 p
os

tu
re

s 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

try
in

g 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r b

el
on

gi
ng

s 
w

hi
le

 
ro

ug
h 

sl
ee

pi
ng

; f
oo

t i
nj

ur
ie

s 
fro

m
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

so
 m

uc
h 

tim
e 

w
al

ki
ng

 a
ro

un
d 

Lo
nd

on
’s

 s
tre

et
s;

 a
nd

 
m

us
cu

lo
sk

el
et

al
 p

ai
n 

in
 th

e 
ne

ck
 a

nd
 s

pi
ne

 c
au

se
d 

by
 s

le
ep

in
g 

on
 h

ar
d 

gr
ou

nd
 w

ith
 th

ei
r b

ag
s 

fo
r 

pi
llo

w
s.

  
An

 im
po

rta
nt

 a
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 is

 th
e 

tim
e 

th
at

 th
e 

te
am

 ta
ke

 to
 ta

lk
 to

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

lif
es

ty
le

/s
oc

ia
l p

ro
bl

em
s 

– 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

re
fe

rr
al

 to
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
he

al
th

ca
re

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 h

el
p.

 
Th

e 
an

nu
al

 c
os

t o
f r

un
ni

ng
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

 is
 £

15
,0

00
, a

nd
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

do
na

tio
ns

 a
nd

 g
ra

nt
s 

to
 

su
st

ai
n 

it.
 A

 g
ra

nt
 o

f £
5,

00
0 

w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

us
 p

ay
 fo

r t
he

 e
xp

er
t t

ui
tio

n 
an

d 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 tw
o 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 o
st

eo
pa

th
s 

fo
r h

al
f a

 d
ay

 e
ac

h 
w

ee
k,

 le
ad

in
g 

a 
te

am
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

M
an

na
 C

en
tre

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

ei
r c

lin
ic

al
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 It

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

su
pp

or
t c

os
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

, s
uc

h 
as

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

42



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
78

04
 

C
re

at
e 

(A
rts

) 
Li

m
ite

d 
M

or
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
~ 

Be
de

 (M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e)

 

M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

is
 a

 c
re

at
iv

e 
ar

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 b
re

ak
 d

ow
n 

ba
rr

ie
rs

, d
ev

el
op

 s
ha

re
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

so
ci

al
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n.
 It

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r p
os

iti
ve

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

 b
rin

gi
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 1
0 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

fro
m

 B
ed

e 
H

ou
se

 (B
H

) a
nd

 1
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

fro
m

 G
ra

ng
e 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 (G

P
S)

 in
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
, S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
(2

0+
 to

ta
l).

 C
re

at
e 

is
 u

na
w

ar
e 

of
 s

im
ila

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 
In

 s
pr

in
g 

20
17

, C
re

at
e 

w
ill 

de
liv

er
 8

 w
ee

kl
y 

fu
ll-

da
y 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 a
n 

ar
tfo

rm
/s

 c
ho

se
n 

by
 B

H
/G

P
S 

(e
g 

da
nc

e/
fil

m
-m

ak
in

g/
m

us
ic

), 
fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

C
re

at
e’

s 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

rti
st

s.
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
f C

re
at

e’
s 

ar
tis

ts
, p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

ill 
w

or
k 

in
 m

ix
ed

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

em
se

lv
es

 c
re

at
iv

el
y,

 w
hi

le
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

co
he

si
on

, p
ee

r s
up

po
rt,

 a
nd

 tr
us

t. 
It 

w
ill 

cu
lm

in
at

e 
in

 a
 s

ha
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s’

 w
or

k.
  

Pr
oj

ec
t n

ee
d:

 D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
so

ci
al

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

8/
10

 a
re

 b
ul

lie
d.

 A
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

20
15

 
In

de
x 

of
 M

ul
tip

le
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
is

 th
e 

9t
h 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 B
or

ou
gh

 in
 L

on
do

n.
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
w

ith
 G

PS
 h

av
e 

w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
en

tit
le

d 
to

 F
re

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 M
ea

ls
 (a

 k
ey

 p
ov

er
ty

 in
di

ca
to

r)
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 s
pe

ak
 E

ng
lis

h 
as

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
an

gu
ag

e.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

fro
m

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

fa
m

ilie
s 

of
te

n 
fo

rg
o 

ev
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

ch
oo

l t
rip

s,
 o

ut
in

gs
 a

nd
 e

xt
ra

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

is
 ta

ilo
re

d 
to

 s
ui

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
m

ax
im

um
 im

pa
ct

.  
C

om
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it:

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

sk
ills

 th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

 ta
ke

 b
ac

k 
in

to
 th

ei
r h

om
es

, 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
: c

on
fid

en
ce

; e
m

pa
th

y;
 c

ar
e;

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
oc

ia
l i

nt
er

ac
tio

n;
 te

am
w

or
k;

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n;
 n

ew
 a

nd
 tr

us
tin

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
; s

ha
re

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

 It
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r i
de

as
, i

nt
er

ac
t t

og
et

he
r a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
/e

xh
ib

it 
th

ei
r w

or
k 

to
 fr

ie
nd

s,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 
in

vi
te

d 
gu

es
ts

, h
el

pi
ng

 th
em

 to
 fe

el
 v

al
ue

d 
an

d 
pr

ou
d 

of
 th

ei
r a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

. F
ur

th
er

m
or

e,
 B

H
/G

P
S’

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
an

d 
en

ric
he

d 
by

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e.

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
49

60
 

Le
at

he
rm

ar
ke

t 
JM

B 
pa

re
nt

s 
gr

ou
p 

Fa
m

ily
 

cu
ltu

ra
l t

rip
s 

O
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 is

 s
itu

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f a
 c

ity
 k

no
w

n 
fo

r i
ts

 a
rts

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
re

. U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
 fe

w
 o

f o
ur

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ev
er

 g
et

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

w
ha

t L
on

do
n 

ha
s 

to
 o

ffe
r. 

Th
is

 is
 b

ec
au

se
 a

dm
is

si
on

 is
 to

o 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

(e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 if

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
ch

ild
re

n)
; t

he
y 

pe
rc

ei
ve

 in
st

itu
tio

ns
 a

s 
un

w
el

co
m

in
g 

or
 th

ey
 a

re
 

un
aw

ar
e 

of
 w

ha
t's

 o
n 

of
fe

r.W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 g

ro
up

 o
f (

m
ai

nl
y 

yo
un

gs
te

rs
 ) 

to
 s

ee
 a

 c
hi

ld
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 

ba
lle

t a
t S

ad
le

rs
 W

el
ls

 a
nd

  a
  t

rip
 to

 s
ee

 a
 S

ha
ke

pe
ar

e 
pl

ay
 a

t t
he

 G
lo

be
 . 

£1
,0

00
.0

0 

43



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
83

62
 

Lo
nd

on
 S

ch
oo

l 
of

 O
st

eo
pa

th
y 

Yo
ut

h 
ba

ck
 

ca
re

 
O

ur
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 h
el

p 
yo

un
ge

r m
em

be
rs

 o
f o

ur
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 h

ea
lth

ie
r a

nd
 h

ap
pi

er
 li

ve
s 

by
 

re
du

ci
ng

 a
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

ca
us

e 
of

 c
hr

on
ic

 p
ai

n 
an

d 
di

sa
bi

lit
y:

 b
ac

k 
pa

in
.  

Ba
ck

 p
ai

n 
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

pr
ev

al
en

t a
nd

 y
et

 m
os

t p
eo

pl
e 

do
 n

ot
 th

in
k 

ab
ou

t c
ar

in
g 

fo
r t

he
ir 

ba
ck

 u
nt

il 
th

in
gs

 
go

 w
ro

ng
. C

hi
ld

re
n 

sp
en

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 ti
m

e 
hu

nc
he

d 
ov

er
 d

es
ks

, l
ap

to
ps

 a
nd

 p
la

ys
ta

tio
ns

. I
f 

th
ey

 d
o 

ha
ve

 in
te

re
st

s 
in

 s
po

rt,
 th

ey
 m

ay
 w

el
l h

av
e 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
in

ju
rie

s 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
ay

. A
s 

th
ey

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 

ad
ul

th
oo

d,
 th

er
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
o 

sc
re

en
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 p
ic

k 
up

 m
in

or
 is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

so
lv

ed
 q

ui
te

 
si

m
pl

y 
by

 a
n 

os
te

op
at

hi
c 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

so
m

e 
po

st
ur

al
, e

xe
rc

is
e 

&/
or

 li
fe

st
yl

e 
ad

vi
ce

. O
nc

e 
pa

tte
rn

s 
be

co
m

e 
en

tre
nc

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ea
rly

 a
du

lth
oo

d,
 th

ey
 b

ec
om

e 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 d

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
re

so
lv

e.
  

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 (1
6-

19
 y

r o
ld

s)
 a

nd
 o

ffe
r t

he
m

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r 

m
us

cu
lo

-s
ke

le
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

cr
ee

ne
d.

 O
ne

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e;

 fo
r t

ho
se

 w
ho

 d
o 

no
t 

ne
ed

 th
is

, t
he

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t w
ill 

be
 g

iv
en

 o
ve

r t
o 

so
m

eo
ne

 e
ls

e 
w

ho
 h

as
 m

or
e 

ne
ed

.  
Th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

is
 to

 tr
y 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 n

or
m

al
ly

 c
on

si
de

r a
sk

in
g 

fo
r t

re
at

m
en

t. 
In

 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
, w

e 
fin

d 
th

ey
 o

fte
n 

do
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 te

en
ag

e 
po

st
ur

e 
or

 b
ac

k 
pa

in
 s

er
io

us
ly

 –
 o

r 
co

ns
id

er
 th

at
 o

st
eo

pa
th

y 
m

ig
ht

 h
av

e 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 to
 o

ffe
r. 

Al
so

, i
n 

an
 a

re
a 

of
 s

oc
ia

l d
ep

riv
at

io
n,

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 

no
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

y.
  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

21
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
sc

re
en

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d.
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 
vi

a 
lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
, c

ol
le

ge
s 

an
d 

yo
ut

h 
ce

nt
re

s 
in

 J
un

e 
/ J

ul
y,

 a
nd

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 J
ul

y 
– 

S
ep

te
m

be
r t

o 
m

in
im

is
e 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
to

 s
tu

dy
 o

r w
or

k.
   

 
N

ot
 o

nl
y 

w
ou

ld
 th

es
e 

ea
rly

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 c

ha
ng

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 h

ea
lth

 o
ut

co
m

es
, i

t w
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

pe
op

le
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

ab
ou

t s
el

f-c
ar

e 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f e
ar

ly
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
 

£1
2,

47
5.

00
 

44



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
84

44
 

Lo
nd

on
 S

ch
oo

l 
of

 O
st

eo
pa

th
y 

Li
fe

 c
ha

ng
e:

 
ch

ro
ni

c 
ba

ck
 

pa
in

 a
nd

 th
e 

un
em

pl
oy

ed
 

An
 in

te
ns

iv
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r c

hr
on

ic
 b

ac
k 

pa
in

 in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
. R

es
ea

rc
h 

co
nf

irm
s 

th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 c
hr

on
ic

 p
ai

n 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
tru

gg
le

 to
 s

us
ta

in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

un
em

pl
oy

ed
 a

re
 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 s

uf
fe

r f
ro

m
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n 
an

d 
ch

ro
ni

c 
pa

in
. W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 is

 m
uc

h 
de

ba
te

 o
ve

r w
hi

ch
 e

le
m

en
ts

 
ar

e 
ca

us
at

iv
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 th

e 
re

su
lta

nt
 e

ffe
ct

, w
e 

kn
ow

 th
at

 s
in

gl
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 la
rg

el
y 

un
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. 
 Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
te

ns
iv

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 o
ve

r a
 tw

el
ve

 w
ee

k 
pe

rio
d,

 to
 tr

y 
an

d 
tu

rn
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f t
ho

se
 s

tu
ck

 in
 th

e 
ch

ro
ni

c 
pa

in
 / 

un
em

pl
oy

ed
 c

yc
le

. 1
0 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

pe
r c

yc
le

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
ed

. 
Ea

ch
 w

ee
k 

th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 w

ou
ld

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 o
st

eo
pa

th
ic

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 tw

o 
1 

ho
ur

 g
ro

up
 c

la
ss

es
. O

ne
 o

f t
he

se
 c

la
ss

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

bo
dy

 / 
fit

ne
ss

 o
rie

nt
at

ed
; t

he
 o

th
er

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

in
d 

/ 
re

la
xa

tio
n 

/ c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

or
ie

nt
at

ed
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 e

ac
h 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

re
e 

1 
ho

ur
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
se

ss
io

ns
 a

ro
un

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
ra

l c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

m
ot

iv
at

io
n,

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pl

ic
it 

go
al

 o
f r

et
ur

ni
ng

 to
 w

or
k 

/ g
ai

ni
ng

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t e
m

be
dd

ed
.  

 En
co

ur
ag

em
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

fo
r t

he
 g

ro
up

 to
 s

ta
rt 

to
 fo

rm
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

‘s
up

po
rt 

ne
tw

or
k’

, w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ee

r s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
di

re
ct

 s
co

pe
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
 W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 p

er
so

nn
el

 c
os

ts
, t

he
 c

os
t s

av
in

gs
 in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 re

du
ce

d 
vi

si
ts

 to
 o

th
er

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

, m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 p
er

ip
he

ra
l s

up
po

rt 
co

st
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

. T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
er

so
n’

s 
lif

e,
 a

nd
 th

at
 o

f t
he

ir 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 c

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 v
er

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

. R
e-

en
ga

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 n
ot

 ju
st

 o
n 

th
em

se
lv

es
, b

ut
 o

n 
th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

£1
2,

41
0.

00
 

45



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
84

38
 

M
ak

e-
it-

to
-th

e-
m

at
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

yo
ga

 
cl

as
se

s 
fo

r 
El

de
rly

, 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Po
st

-
na

ta
l 

I l
iv

e 
on

 S
et

ch
el

l e
st

at
e 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 y
og

a 
cl

as
se

s 
in

 o
ur

 h
al

l f
or

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
3 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f p
eo

pl
e.

 
 1)

 “Y
ou

ng
 a

t H
ea

rt”
 y

og
a 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 5

5-
80

 y
ea

rs
. 

 2)
  P

os
tn

at
al

 c
la

ss
 fo

r M
um

’s
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
6 

w
ee

ks
 a

nd
 4

 y
ea

rs
. 

 3)
  Y

og
a 

fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 4
 - 

10
 y

ea
rs

. 
 1)

 “Y
ou

ng
 a

t H
ea

rt”
 y

og
a 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
up

 a
nd

 ru
nn

in
g 

on
 M

on
da

ys
 a

t t
he

 S
et

ch
el

l a
nd

 L
on

gf
ie

ld
 T

R
A 

H
al

l. 
Th

os
e 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ar

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
35

-7
0 

ye
ar

s.
  T

he
 y

ou
ng

er
 g

ro
up

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

up
 y

og
a 

- a
t t

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

of
 th

ei
r D

oc
to

r’s
 - 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s.
 T

he
 c

ha
rg

e 
is

 £
2 

fo
r t

he
 c

la
ss

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
pr

ov
in

g 
po

pu
la

r a
m

on
gs

t a
 d

iv
er

se
 g

ro
up

 o
f p

eo
pl

e.
 S

et
ch

el
l T

R
A 

pa
y 

fo
r t

he
 c

la
ss

, a
nd

 c
an

 d
o 

so
 o

nl
y 

fo
r a

 li
m

ite
d 

pe
rio

d,
 h

en
ce

 th
is

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r f

un
di

ng
. 

 2)
 P

os
tn

at
al

 y
og

a:
 

 A 
cl

as
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 c

ou
nt

er
 th

e 
on

se
t o

f P
os

t-n
at

al
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n.
 R

eg
ul

ar
 y

og
a 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ca
lm

s 
th

e 
m

in
d,

 
to

ne
s 

th
e 

bo
dy

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
es

 o
ve

ra
ll 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
.  

  
 Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
fa

m
ily

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 c
la

ss
 fo

r M
um

’s
 w

he
re

 b
ab

ie
s 

ar
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
an

d 
ca

n 
be

 a
tte

nd
ed

 to
 b

y 
th

ei
r p

ar
en

ts
 w

he
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

 fe
ed

 o
r s

im
pl

y 
a 

cu
dd

le
 a

ris
es

.  
 I h

av
e 

3 
ch

ild
re

n 
m

ys
el

f a
nd

 k
no

w
 h

ow
 is

ol
at

in
g 

it 
ca

n 
be

, a
nd

 y
ou

r o
w

n 
he

al
th

 g
et

s 
si

de
lin

ed
 w

he
n 

at
te

nd
in

g 
to

 b
ab

ie
s 

ne
ed

s.
 

 3)
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
yo

ga
: 

 C
la

ss
es

 a
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 A
tte

nt
io

n 
de

fic
it 

di
so

rd
er

, o
r w

ho
 a

re
 h

ig
hl

y 
st

ru
ng

. 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

bo
ut

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
es

si
on

 in
vo

lv
es

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
un

d 
at

 w
w

w
.m

ak
e-

it-
to

-th
e-

m
at

.c
o.

uk
. I

de
al

ly
 th

e 
cl

as
se

s 
w

ou
ld

 ru
n 

ba
ck

 to
 b

ac
k 

on
 a

 w
ee

k 
da

y 
m

or
ni

ng
 / 

af
te

rn
oo

n 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ha
ll 

is
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
em

pt
y.

   
 Ex

am
pl

e 
of

 a
 S

ch
ed

ul
e:

9.
30

 to
 1

0.
30

 P
os

tn
at

al
 y

og
a 

 1
0.

30
 to

 1
1.

15
 is

 te
a 

an
d 

sh
ar

in
g 

ch
ild

 re
ar

in
g 

tip
s.

11
.3

0 
to

 1
2.

30
  Y

ou
ng

 a
t h

ea
rt 

yo
ga

 1
6.

15
-1

7.
15

  S
to

ry
 ti

m
e 

yo
ga

  

£2
,9

20
.0

0 

46

http://www.make-it-to-the-mat.co.uk/


  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t o
r 

id
ea

  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
84

62
 

O
BC

 Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

O
BC

 Y
ou

th
 

Su
m

m
er

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 g

ra
nt

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 w

id
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f e
st

at
e 

ba
se

d 
su

m
m

er
 y

ou
th

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
G

ra
ng

e 
& 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 w
ar

ds
 o

f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ar

ea
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
7-

19
+y

rs
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

6 
w

ee
ks

 s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
25

th
 J

ul
y 

to
 1

st
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

6.
 

 Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill 

of
fe

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
a 

ho
lid

ay
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f ‘

Po
si

tiv
e 

D
iv

er
si

on
ar

y 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
’ a

im
ed

 a
t 

pr
ev

en
tin

g 
an

tis
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fa
llin

g 
in

to
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
pa

tte
rn

s 
an

d 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
. 

 Th
e 

O
BC

 Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

pr
ov

id
es

 y
ou

th
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 u
nd

er
 a

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

co
re

 g
ra

nt
 fo

r 4
5 

w
ee

ks
 o

f t
he

 
ye

ar
.  

 S
um

m
er

 y
ou

th
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 to
 th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ow
ev

er
 is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

im
po

rta
nt

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

pr
ev

en
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fa
llin

g 
in

to
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

pa
st

im
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ol
id

ay
 p

er
io

d 
an

d 
to

 s
us

ta
in

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 b

ui
lt 

du
rin

g 
te

rm
 ti

m
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 O

B
C

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l T

&R
A'

s 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

ou
tre

ac
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fr
om

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f e

st
at

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
ra

ng
e 

& 
S

ou
th

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 W
ar

ds
.  

Ta
rg

et
ed

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
w

ill 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e;
 P

hy
si

ca
l w

el
lb

ei
ng

 - 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 S

po
rts

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
en

jo
ym

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 e

xe
rc

is
e.

 
 In

 h
ou

se
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

be
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

ai
m

ed
 a

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
In

-h
ou

se
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

V
oc

at
io

na
l S

ki
lls

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

in
 D

ig
ita

l M
us

ic
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n,
 R

ap
/V

oc
al

s 
an

d 
Ly

ric
 

W
rit

in
g.

 T
ar

ge
te

d 
is

su
e 

ba
se

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
gr

ou
pw

or
k 

an
d 

1 
to

 1
 

su
pp

or
t o

n 
is

su
es

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 Th

e 
O

BC
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fu

lfi
ls

 th
e 

ev
er

y 
ch

ild
 m

at
te

rs
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
of

 : 
 BE

 H
E

AL
TH

Y 
/ S

TA
Y 

SA
FE

 / 
EN

JO
Y 

& 
A

C
H

IE
V

E 
/ A

C
H

IE
VE

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 W
EL

LB
EI

N
G

 a
nd

 M
AK

IN
G

 A
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
. 

£3
,7

04
.0

0 

    

47



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 LI

VE
SE

Y 
N

O
R

TH
 W

AR
D

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
30

55
 

Be
de

 Y
ou

th
 

Ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Bu

zz
 o

n 
th

e 
B&

B 
an

d 
th

e 
Bl

ue
 2

 

Th
e 

Be
de

 Y
ou

th
 A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ut

 o
f s

ch
oo

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, p

er
so

na
l, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

11
 to

 1
9 

ye
ar

s,
 w

ith
 a

 
st

ro
ng

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 li

ve
 o

n 
or

 n
ea

r t
he

 B
on

am
e 

an
d 

Br
am

co
te

 e
st

at
e.

 S
om

e 
of

 th
es

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 m

ay
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 a

nt
is

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

r c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

on
 th

e 
Bl

ue
 M

ar
ke

t. 
Th

e 
yo

ut
h 

w
or

ke
rs

 w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
s,

 in
 c

lu
bs

 a
nd

 s
et

tin
gs

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
, i

n 
bo

th
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

io
na

ry
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s,

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l 

at
tit

ud
es

 a
nd

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. W

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 w
or

k 
in

te
ns

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 1

0/
15

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 h
el

p 
ch

an
ge

 a
tti

tu
de

s 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

, t
he

re
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
lif

e 
fo

r f
am

ilie
s 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
te

. W
e 

ar
e 

an
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
yo

ut
h 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
 g

oo
d 

lo
ca

l c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 s
ta

rt 
w

or
k 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

til
l n

ee
de

d 
as

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

w
or

rie
s 

ab
ou

t b
ul

ly
in

g 
an

d 
dr

ug
 d

ea
lin

g 
am

on
gs

t p
ar

en
ts

. E
du

ca
tio

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t i
s 

lo
w

 a
nd

 a
sp

ira
tio

na
l e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 c

on
tin

ue
 

to
 b

e 
lo

w
. O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 c

em
en

t o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 th
e 

at
tit

ud
es

 o
f c

or
e 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 c

an
 th

en
 in

sp
ire

 fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
 to

 a
im

 h
ig

he
r. 

£1
4,

67
4.

00
 

48



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
80

42
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 C

om
m

un
ity

 K
itc

he
n 

is
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
hi

ch
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

a 
fre

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
Le

ve
l 1

 a
nd

 2
 C

ity
 a

nd
 G

ui
ld

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 C

oo
ke

ry
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n,

 fo
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 
un

em
pl

oy
ed

 1
6 

to
 2

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
r e

du
ca

tio
n,

 th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
in

gl
e 

pa
re

nt
’s

, y
ou

ng
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ou

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 th
em

 in
to

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
nc

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
. O

ur
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ill 

no
t e

nd
 o

nc
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

e 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 th

ey
 n

ee
d 

as
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

nl
y 

fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
si

cs
 o

f h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ba
ck

 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
al

so
 fo

cu
s 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 b
oo

st
in

g 
th

ei
r 

co
nf

id
en

ce
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

lif
e 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
C

V’
s 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
sk

ills
. O

ur
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ha

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fo

r 3
2 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e.

 T
ra

in
in

g 
of

fic
ia

lly
 b

eg
an

 in
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

5 
an

d 
th

e 
fir

st
 L

ev
el

 1
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 q

ua
lif

y 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
6.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
th

en
 a

llo
w

 fo
r m

or
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 to
 jo

in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
ne

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

se
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Fu
nd

in
g,

 if
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 w
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 tw
o 

st
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 L
iv

es
ey

 w
ar

d 
to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 o

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
, t

he
re

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ou

ld
 b

eg
in

 in
 A

pr
il 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

in
 6

 to
 7

 
m

on
th

s.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 c
le

ar
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ty

pe
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

 c
ol

le
ge

 n
ea

rb
y 

th
at

 m
ee

ts
 th

es
e 

ne
ed

s 
as

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ol

le
ge

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 w
as

 s
hu

t d
ow

n.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
lin

k 
up

 
w

ith
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

S
ou

th
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 th

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
is

tri
ct

 (B
.I.

D
) b

ot
h 

of
 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

im
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 g

re
at

ly
 s

up
po

rt 
ou

r p
ro

je
ct

. 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
91

49
 

Bo
na

m
y/

Br
am

co
te

 
St

.G
eo

rg
e'

s 
D

ay
 

In
 2

01
6 

w
e 

w
ill 

be
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
ou

r 1
1t

h 
yr

. I
t i

s 
an

 e
ve

nt
 th

at
 a

ttr
ac

ts
 o

ve
r 4

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
is

 lo
ok

ed
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
. I

t b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 y

ou
ng

 a
nd

 o
ld

 v
ar

io
us

 re
lig

io
ns

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lit
ie

s.
 W

e 
ho

pe
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 ta
ke

 p
ar

t i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 fe
el

 th
ey

 b
el

on
g 

an
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ou
d 

of
 li

vi
ng

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

e 
ar

e 
in

. M
an

y 
pe

op
le

 h
el

p 
on

 th
e 

da
y 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
st

at
es

 o
fte

n 
jo

in
 u

s.
 T

he
 M

ay
or

 o
f 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
us

ua
lly

 o
pe

ns
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

nd
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l c

ou
nc

illo
rs

 a
lw

ay
s 

at
te

nd
. T

he
 lo

ca
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
te

am
 

M
ill

w
al

l j
oi

n 
in

 w
ith

 a
 b

ea
t t

he
 g

oa
lie

 c
om

pe
tit

io
n.

 T
he

 fi
re

 b
rig

ad
e 

co
m

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
en

gi
ne

 fo
r t

he
 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 e

nj
oy

. W
e 

ha
ve

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 fo

od
 a

nd
 w

e 
al

l h
av

e 
a 

go
od

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
fe

el
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

po
pe

fu
lly

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ou

r g
oa

l. 

£2
,1

80
.0

0 

49



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
81

53
 

M
PL

O
YM

E
 

Th
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

Fa
ir 

Th
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Fa
ir 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

  
 - B

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ro

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

ne
tw

or
ks

 fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
- C

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

an
d 

so
ci

al
ly

 is
ol

at
ed

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
ed

 a
nd

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
 

- P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s/
se

rv
ic

es
  

- C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 re
du

ci
ng

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
hi

gh
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

e 
 

- S
up

po
rt 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

to
 s

ta
rt 

up
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
  

- H
el

p 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
cc

es
s 

jo
bs

 d
ire

ct
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

   
 Th

is
 fa

ir 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

as
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
sy

st
em

 p
re

pa
re

s 
to

 g
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
m

as
si

ve
 o

ve
rh

au
l i

n 
20

15
, 

th
ou

sa
nd

s 
of

 re
si

de
nt

’s
 li

ve
s 

w
ill 

be
 n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

ed
. W

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
at

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

, 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

, s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e,
 b

ei
ng

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

in
ca

rc
er

at
ed

 a
nd

 p
en

di
ng

 e
vi

ct
io

n 
co

ur
t c

as
es

 a
ll 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

fin
di

ng
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

ge
t b

ac
k 

in
to

 w
or

k.
  

 W
e 

ha
d 

15
3 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

at
te

nd
 o

ur
 fa

ir 
in

 2
01

5 
an

d 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 b

rin
g 

it 
ba

ck
 to

 o
ur

 b
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

as
 th

is
 is

 o
ur

 o
ffi

ce
 b

as
e.

 O
ur

 re
se

ar
ch

 in
di

ca
te

s 
13

 m
ill

io
n 

pe
op

le
 li

ve
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

po
ve

rty
 li

ne
 in

 th
e 

U
K.

 In
te

re
st

 ra
te

s 
ar

e 
no

t r
is

in
g 

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ra
te

 a
s 

th
e 

co
st

 
of

 li
vi

ng
. 1

8 
– 

24
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t t

he
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 fa
ce

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Fr
om

 o
ur

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fo

rm
s 

at
te

nd
ee

s 
ha

ve
 s

ta
te

d 
ho

w
 c

om
fo

rta
bl

e 
th

ey
 fe

lt 
an

d 
ho

w
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
ou

r t
ea

m
 w

as
, 

th
is

 m
ad

e 
it 

ea
sy

 fo
r t

he
m

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ta

rt-
up

.  
 

 Th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 w
ill 

be
:  

 - A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 c

an
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

em
 jo

bs
  

- A
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ta

rt 
up

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 s
ig

n 
of

f j
ob

 s
ee

ke
rs

 a
llo

w
an

ce
  

- I
m

pr
ov

ed
 C

V 
fo

r t
ho

se
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

ou
r C

V 
C

lin
ic

  
- I

nc
re

as
ed

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

el
f-e

st
ee

m
 fo

r j
ob

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

vi
a 

ou
r m

as
te

r c
la

ss
es

  
- I

m
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ki
lls

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
in

 o
ur

 m
as

te
rc

la
ss

   
- C

re
at

e 
a 

sa
fe

 s
pa

ce
 a

nd
 fo

ru
m

 to
 e

xp
re

ss
 c

ar
ee

r c
on

ce
rn

s 
 

£4
,9

95
.0

0 

55
72

10
 

St
 H

el
en

a 
an

d 
O

ld
fie

ld
 T

R
A 

Ta
i C

hi
 

Se
ss

io
ns

 
Th

is
 is

 a
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 T
ai

 C
hi

 s
es

si
on

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
cl

as
se

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

s 
m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 

fo
r h

ol
is

tic
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 th
ei

r m
en

ta
l a

nd
 p

hy
si

ca
l h

ea
lth

.  
St

ud
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

do
ne

 o
n 

ho
w

 th
e 

m
in

d 
ef

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 T

ai
 C

hi
 b

en
ef

its
 b

ot
h.

  W
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 ru
n 

a 
cl

as
s 

on
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
st

 fu
nd

s 
w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 it

s 
ab

ou
t t

o 
ru

n 
ou

t w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 th
e 

cl
as

se
s 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 s

to
p 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 

co
re

 g
ro

up
 w

ho
 a

tte
nd

 re
gu

la
rly

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
al

l b
en

ef
ite

d 
in

 c
om

e 
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

es
e 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
.  

W
e 

al
so

 
w

an
t t

o 
ex

te
nd

 th
is

 c
or

e 
gr

ou
p 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
le

af
le

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

£1
,4

00
.0

0 

50



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
73

06
 

St
 H

el
en

a 
an

d 
O

ld
fie

ld
 T

R
A 

Si
lw

oo
d 

Fa
m

ily
 H

ub
 

(S
ta

y 
an

d 
Pl

ay
) 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s 

to
 p

la
y,

 
le

ar
n 

an
d 

so
ci

al
is

e.
  T

hi
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 ru
n 

th
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
:- 

 1)
 H

ea
lth

y 
liv

in
g 

(e
xp

lo
rin

g 
fo

od
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f f

am
ilie

s 
at

te
nd

in
g 

ou
r 

se
ss

io
ns

). 
 2)

 S
to

ry
 te

llin
g 

(r
ep

re
se

nt
in

g 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f f
am

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s.
 

 3)
 A

rts
 a

nd
 C

ra
fts

 
 W

e 
of

fe
r a

 u
ni

qu
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

as
 it

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
pe

n 
do

or
, s

ta
y 

an
 p

la
y 

on
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f t
w

o 
bo

ro
ug

hs
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r l

ife
 c

ha
nc

es
.  

W
e 

ai
m

 to
 a

ct
 a

s 
a 

re
so

ur
ce

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
be

 u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

em
. 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
75

26
 

St
 K

at
ha

rin
es

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

t 
Si

lw
oo

d 

Si
lw

oo
d 

M
us

ic
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

W
e 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 le

ar
n 

 to
 p

la
y 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 m

us
ic

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

t i
n 

a 
fu

n 
w

ay
 a

s 
pl

ay
in

g 
 m

us
ic

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 h

as
 m

an
y 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

ca
n 

br
in

g 
jo

y 
to

 th
e 

pl
ay

er
s 

an
d 

al
so

 
ev

er
yo

ne
 a

ro
un

d 
th

em
. W

e 
w

ill 
he

lp
 o

ur
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

 o
f 

bo
os

tin
g 

th
ei

r t
ea

m
 s

ki
lls

, t
ea

ch
 th

em
 p

er
se

ve
ra

nc
e,

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
ei

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n,
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r 

re
ad

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

on
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 a
bi

lit
ie

s.
  F

or
 th

e 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, t

he
 m

us
ic

 s
es

si
on

s 
w

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r m

em
or

y 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 re

fin
es

 th
ei

r t
im

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l s

ki
lls

. T
og

et
he

r, 
w

he
th

er
 it

’s
 y

ou
ng

 o
r o

ld
, t

he
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
ill 

gi
ve

 
th

em
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

id
e 

fo
r m

us
ic

. 

£3
,2

80
.0

0 

   

51



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

IV
ER

SI
D

E 
W

AR
D

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

00
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 4
 U

 
Ba

ll 
4 

A
ll 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

im
s 

to
 re

du
ce

 b
ar

rie
rs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 th
at

 a
re

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s 
di

sa
bl

ed
, t

o 
ha

ve
 e

qu
al

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 s

po
rt.

 O
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 to
 g

iv
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 s
et

tin
g.

 M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

th
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

is
ol

at
ed

 fr
om

 s
po

rt,
 d

ue
 to

 n
on

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 c

oa
ch

es
 th

at
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

ei
r 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
or

 n
ot

 h
av

in
g 

th
e 

co
rr

ec
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 
O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 w

e 
de

liv
er

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 th

at
 is

 
fu

n,
en

ga
gi

ng
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

es
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
l-b

ei
ng

, i
n 

a 
re

la
xe

d 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
at

m
os

ph
er

e.
  

 W
he

el
ch

ai
r B

as
ke

tb
al

l i
s 

a 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

sp
or

t t
ha

t i
s 

pl
ay

ed
 b

y 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

nd
 n

on
 d

is
ab

le
d 

at
hl

et
es

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ai
m

in
g 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r a

ll,
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
ir 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
or

 a
bi

lit
y.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ca

n 
br

in
g 

m
an

y 
fa

m
ilie

s 
to

ge
th

er
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

r t
ha

t i
s 

di
sa

bl
ed

 o
r 

is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 p
la

y 
an

y 
co

nt
ac

t s
po

rt 
du

e 
to

 in
ju

rie
s.

 A
s 

a 
sp

or
t t

ha
t i

s 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 it
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 li

m
ita

tio
ns

 a
nd

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
ca

n 
no

t o
nl

y 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 b

ut
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

he
lp

 re
du

ce
 o

be
si

ty
 o

r o
th

er
 h

ea
lth

 re
la

te
d 

illn
es

se
s.

 
      

£4
,8

75
.0

0 

52



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
80

46
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 C

om
m

un
ity

 K
itc

he
n 

is
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
hi

ch
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

a 
fre

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
Le

ve
l 1

 a
nd

 2
 C

ity
 a

nd
 G

ui
ld

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 C

oo
ke

ry
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n,

 fo
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 
un

em
pl

oy
ed

 1
6 

to
 2

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
r e

du
ca

tio
n,

 th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
in

gl
e 

pa
re

nt
’s

, y
ou

ng
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ou

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 th
em

 in
to

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
nc

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
. O

ur
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ill 

no
t e

nd
 o

nc
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

e 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 th

ey
 n

ee
d 

as
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

nl
y 

fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
si

cs
 o

f h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ba
ck

 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
al

so
 fo

cu
s 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 b
oo

st
in

g 
th

ei
r 

co
nf

id
en

ce
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

lif
e 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
C

V’
s 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
sk

ills
. O

ur
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ha

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fo

r 3
2 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e.

 T
ra

in
in

g 
of

fic
ia

lly
 b

eg
an

 in
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

5 
an

d 
th

e 
fir

st
 L

ev
el

 1
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 q

ua
lif

y 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
6.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
th

en
 a

llo
w

 fo
r m

or
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 to
 jo

in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
ne

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

se
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Fu
nd

in
g,

 if
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 w
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 tw
o 

st
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 R
iv

er
si

de
 w

ar
d 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 o
ur

 p
ro

gr
am

, t
he

re
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

ou
ld

 b
eg

in
 in

 A
pr

il 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 6
 to

 7
 

m
on

th
s.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 c

le
ar

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r t

hi
s 

ty
pe

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 a

s 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 a
 c

ol
le

ge
 n

ea
rb

y 
th

at
 

m
ee

ts
 th

es
e 

ne
ed

s 
as

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ol

le
ge

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 w
as

 s
hu

t d
ow

n.
 

 Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill 

lin
k 

up
 w

ith
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 th
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

D
is

tri
ct

 (B
.I.

D
) b

ot
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
im

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 g
re

at
ly

 s
up

po
rt 

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

53



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

95
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

St
re

et
 A

re
a 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
iv

es
 

- L
on

do
n 

Br
id

ge
, S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 &

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
St

 

To
 e

ng
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

ad
ul

ts
 (o

ur
 w

ar
ds

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

25
-3

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

th
an

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e)

 w
ith

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l 
he

rit
ag

e 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
ar

ea
s,

 L
on

do
n 

Br
id

ge
, S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 a

nd
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 S

t. 
In

 
te

rm
s 

of
 h

er
ita

ge
 o

ur
 a

re
as

 a
re

 ri
ch

ly
 e

nd
ow

ed
, a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
lik

e 
it,

 b
ut

 s
om

eh
ow

 o
nl

y 
a 

fe
w

 m
an

ag
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 it

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
ot

iv
at

io
n 

an
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 a
du

lts
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 o
ur

 h
is

to
ry

.T
he

se
 a

dv
en

tu
re

 tr
ai

ls
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 o
ut

do
or

 a
rts

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
Fa

nt
as

y 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f s

im
ila

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

fo
r M

or
e 

Lo
nd

on
, B

ro
ad

ga
te

 E
st

at
es

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 F
es

tiv
al

s.
 T

he
y 

w
ill 

cr
ea

te
 2

 d
iff

er
en

t 
tra

ils
 to

 c
at

er
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 th

is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

fin
di

ng
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

en
ga

ge
:  

1.
 P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 S

ca
ve

ng
er

 H
un

t –
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 te
am

s 
of

 3
-6

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 c

lu
es

 a
nd

 
or

ie
nt

ee
rin

g 
m

ap
s 

to
 d

is
co

ve
r s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

nd
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a,

 ta
ki

ng
 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
s 

w
he

n 
fo

un
d.

 T
hi

s 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e-

st
yl

e 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
ev

en
t w

ill 
cu

lm
in

at
e 

in
 a

 s
lid

e 
sh

ow
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

da
y 

w
ith

 s
m

al
l p

riz
es

 fo
r b

es
t i

m
ag

es
, a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

m
en

t t
o 

sh
ar

e 
im

ag
es

 o
n 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
in

te
re

st
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
fu

rth
er

 a
m

on
gs

t t
he

ir 
ag

e 
gr

ou
p.

 
 2.

 F
oo

d 
&

 D
rin

k 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

Tr
ai

l –
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

cl
ue

s 
to

 v
ar

io
us

 p
ub

s 
an

d 
ea

te
rie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

s,
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ill 
m

ee
t p

er
fo

rm
er

s 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
ay

 w
ho

 a
ni

m
at

e 
ea

ch
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

e 
pl

ay
fu

l n
ew

 
m

et
ho

ds
 to

 e
nj

oy
 fa

re
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
. 

£4
,8

50
.0

0 

54



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
27

18
 

C
ar

yl
 J

en
ne

r 
Pr

od
uc

tio
ns

 L
td

 
U

ni
co

rn
 P

la
y 

C
lu

b 
(U

P 
C

lu
b)

 

U
P 

C
lu

bs
 w

er
e 

fo
un

de
d 

in
 a

s 
a 

m
ea

ns
 o

f i
nv

iti
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
at

 n
o 

co
st

 to
 

th
em

, e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 c
re

at
iv

ity
 a

nd
 p

la
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

m
em

be
rs

, f
rie

nd
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

.  
 T

he
y 

w
er

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l f

am
ilie

s 
to

 fe
el

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g,
 to

 g
et

 to
 k

no
w

 th
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 
th

e 
fo

ye
r s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 re

pe
at

 v
is

its
.  

U
P 

C
lu

bs
 ru

n 
ev

er
y 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 fr
om

 m
id

da
y,

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r a

nd
 J

ul
y,

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r a
 v

ar
ie

d 
di

et
 o

f c
re

at
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ai

nt
in

g,
 p

up
pe

t m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

dr
am

a 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
fte

n 
lin

ke
d 

to
 a

 th
em

e 
fro

m
 o

ne
 o

f o
ur

 p
ro

du
ct

io
ns

. 
 In

 th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s,
 th

e 
U

P 
C

lu
b 

m
ai

lin
g 

lis
t h

as
 a

ttr
ac

te
d 

ov
er

 3
,2

00
 m

em
be

rs
 (t

ra
ns

la
tin

g 
to

 a
t 

le
as

t 3
,2

00
 p

ar
en

ts
 o

r c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

3,
20

0 
ch

ild
re

n)
 w

ith
 m

an
y 

m
or

e 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
cl

ub
s 

in
fo

rm
al

ly
.  

Th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

 m
ai

lin
g 

lis
t (

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 8
00

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

) a
re

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 c
om

in
g 

fro
m

 a
cr

os
s 

Lo
nd

on
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 lo
ca

l f
am

ilie
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

es
ta

te
s 

w
ho

 w
or

k 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 w
ith

 th
e 

U
ni

co
rn

 v
ia

 o
ur

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ro
je

ct
s’

 D
ire

ct
or

 a
tte

nd
 U

P 
C

lu
bs

 w
hi

ch
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
es

e 
gr

ou
ps

 in
to

 
th

e 
th

ea
tre

 a
nd

 in
tro

du
ce

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

U
ni

co
rn

. 
 O

ur
 a

im
 fo

r U
P 

cl
ub

 in
 2

01
6,

 w
ith

 th
e 

he
lp

 o
f i

nc
re

as
ed

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

es
si

on
s,

 
is

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
up

ta
ke

 fr
om

 k
ey

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 o

ur
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
se

cu
rin

g 
re

pe
at

 
vi

si
ts

 fr
om

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

at
te

nd
ee

s.
 W

e 
al

so
 a

im
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

ur
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s’
 D

ire
ct

or
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
U

ni
co

rn
 o

n 
ot

he
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 a

tte
nd

 U
p 

cl
ub

s 
at

 
w

ee
ke

nd
s,

 c
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
no

tio
n 

th
at

 th
e 

U
ni

co
rn

 is
 a

 p
la

ce
 fo

r m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 

en
jo

y 
an

d 
in

te
ra

ct
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

fa
m

ilie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
fa

m
ilie

s 
fro

m
 fu

rth
er

 a
fie

ld
. 

£4
,2

48
.0

0 

55



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
80

32
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

du
st

ry
 T

ru
st

 fo
r 

Yo
ut

h 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Bu

dd
in

g 
Bu

ild
er

s 

W
e 

he
lp

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fa

ci
ng

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 e

nt
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tra

in
in

g/
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
O

ur
 s

ta
ff 

w
ill 

ru
n 

a 
on

e 
ye

ar
 p

ro
je

ct
 fr

om
 o

ur
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ith
 6

 lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 1

6-
30

. W
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

er
s 

(e
g 

Pe
ab

od
y,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

W
or

ks
) t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
su

ita
bl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s.
 F

ro
m

 A
pr

–
Au

g 
20

16
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

ill 
un

de
rta

ke
 4

0 
ho

ur
s 

of
 g

ui
de

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 w

ith
 o

ur
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Tr

ai
ne

r: 
 -p

ra
ct

ic
al

 s
ki

lls
, e

g 
ca

rp
en

try
, p

la
st

er
in

g,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
br

ic
k 

w
al

l 
-H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
-jo

b 
re

ad
in

es
s 

co
ac

hi
ng

 (l
ite

ra
cy

, n
um

er
ac

y,
 E

ng
lis

h 
la

ng
ua

ge
, C

V 
he

lp
, i

nt
er

vi
ew

 p
ra

ct
ic

e)
 

-in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

vi
si

ts
 to

 a
ct

iv
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

si
te

s 
 Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 it
em

s 
ne

ed
ed

 b
y 

Su
rr

ey
 D

oc
ks

 F
ar

m
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
hi

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
pr

om
ot

es
 re

sp
ec

t a
nd

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
fo

r o
th

er
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 g
iv

es
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a.
  

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

w
ho

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 w
ill 

ga
in

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

: 
 -L

ev
el

 1
 H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
in

 th
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
cc

re
di

te
d 

by
 th

e 
O

pe
n 

C
ol

le
ge

 N
et

w
or

k 
 

 -a
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Sk
ills

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
Sc

he
m

e 
(C

SC
S)

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

ca
rd

 (a
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
n 

a 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
si

te
)  

 Fr
om

 S
ep

t 2
01

6–
M

ar
 2

01
7 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
, o

ur
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
on

go
in

g 
su

pp
or

t, 
br

ok
er

in
g 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
ur

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
pa

ny
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

he
lp

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

m
ov

e 
in

to
 fu

rth
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

/e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
cr

ea
tin

g 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 o

ut
co

m
es

. 

£4
,9

39
.0

0 

56



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
76

60
 

R
iv

er
si

de
 P

ar
en

ts
 

& 
C

ar
er

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

So
ft 

P
la

y 
O

ur
 g

ro
up

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

sa
fe

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t f

or
 u

nd
er

 5
s 

to
 p

la
y 

an
d 

ge
t m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 fo

st
er

s 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
om

ba
ts

 is
ol

at
io

n 
fo

r p
ar

en
ts

. 
 M

an
y 

of
 th

e 
fa

m
ilie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 li
ve

 in
 fl

at
s 

w
ith

 li
m

ite
d 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 n

o 
ou

td
oo

r s
pa

ce
.  

O
ur

 
se

ss
io

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 a

 u
ni

qu
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 ru
n 

an
d 

pl
ay

 in
 a

 la
rg

e,
 s

af
e 

in
do

or
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

 H
el

d 
in

 a
 fu

ll-
si

ze
d 

gy
m

na
si

um
 s

et
 u

p 
w

ith
 s

of
t p

la
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sp
ac

e 
w

he
re

 
un

de
r-

5’
s 

ca
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
nd

 e
xp

lo
re

 in
 a

n 
un

re
st

ra
in

ed
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
 w

ea
th

er
.  

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

ca
n 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
ei

r g
ro

ss
 m

ot
or

 s
ki

lls
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
cl

im
bi

ng
 fr

am
es

, k
ic

ki
ng

 b
al

ls
, s

te
pp

in
g 

st
on

es
, h

ul
a 

ho
op

s,
 ru

nn
in

g 
et

c 
 

 So
ut

hw
ar

k 
ha

s 
a 

po
or

 re
co

rd
 fo

r c
hi

ld
ho

od
 o

be
si

ty
 a

nd
 o

ur
 s

es
si

on
s 

pl
ay

 a
 p

ar
t i

n 
he

lp
in

g 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

ge
t i

m
po

rta
nt

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

re
e 

tim
es

 p
er

 w
ee

k.
 

 Ba
bi

es
 b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 im

pr
ov

ed
 m

ot
or

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 h

ap
pi

er
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 p
ar

en
ts

.  
To

dd
le

rs
 a

ls
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

so
ci

al
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 le
ar

n 
to

 re
sp

ec
t o

th
er

s.
   

B
y 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 m
ix

 o
f a

ge
s 

at
 th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 (b

ab
ie

s,
 to

dd
le

rs
, 

& 
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

er
s)

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

pa
re

nt
s 

le
ar

n 
ho

w
 to

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s 

in
 a

 re
sp

ec
tfu

l w
ay

. 
 Pa

re
nt

s 
ov

er
co

m
e 

is
ol

at
io

n 
by

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

lo
ca

l s
up

po
rt 

gr
ou

p;
 n

et
w

or
ki

ng
 ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
at

 
ev

er
y 

se
ss

io
n.

  P
ar

en
ts

 a
ls

o 
le

ar
n 

fro
m

 g
ue

st
 s

pe
ak

er
s 

ab
ou

t h
ea

lth
, n

ut
rit

io
n,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

is
su

es
. T

he
 s

es
si

on
s 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 p
os

iti
ve

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
fo

r f
am

ilie
s 

w
ho

 
la

ck
 p

ar
en

tin
g 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ire
ct

ed
 to

 s
of

t p
la

y 
by

 s
oc

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

  
 O

ur
 S

pe
ci

al
 e

ve
nt

s 
se

ss
io

ns
 h

el
p 

fu
rth

er
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 h

ar
m

on
iz

at
io

n 
by

 
co

m
bi

ni
ng

 fu
n,

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

ity
.  

 T
he

 S
po

rt,
 N

H
S 

O
ra

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

w
ee

ks
 e

ac
h 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 h

ea
lth

y 
ha

bi
ts

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 d

ev
el

op
.  

O
ur

 H
al

lo
w

ee
n 

an
d 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 p

ar
tie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ve
ry

 p
op

ul
ar

 (w
ith

 o
ve

r 1
00

 c
hi

ld
re

n/
pa

rty
) b

rin
gi

ng
 g

re
at

 fu
n 

fo
r b

ot
h 

ki
ds

 a
nd

 a
du

lts
. 

£9
,5

30
.0

0 

55
66

55
 

Sh
ad

 T
ha

m
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

C
le

an
er

 S
ha

d 
Th

am
es

 
To

 c
on

tin
ue

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 c

le
an

in
g 

de
pa

rtm
en

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l c

le
an

in
g 

of
 S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
st

re
et

s 
by

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

m
or

e 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 (a

t w
ee

ke
nd

s 
an

d 
ev

en
in

gs
) w

ith
 

be
tte

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 

£7
,9

30
.8

2 

57



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

89
 

Sh
ar

ed
 In

te
ns

e 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

 
SI

S 
So

ci
al

 &
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 
Ac

ad
em

y 

SI
S 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f w

om
en

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

w
ith

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 h

ig
h 

ris
k 

w
om

en
, S

IS
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
ou

r b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 
sc

ho
ol

 a
cr

os
s 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

so
 w

e 
ar

e 
ab

le
 to

 re
ac

h 
m

or
e 

w
om

en
. W

e 
ai

m
 to

 ru
n 

18
 w

ee
ks

 o
f i

nt
en

si
ve

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

, t
ha

t w
ill 

ad
dr

es
s 

24
 k

ey
 a

re
as

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 IC
T,

 b
us

in
es

s 
et

tie
qu

te
, e

m
pl

oy
ab

ili
ty

 
sk

ills
, l

iv
in

g 
sk

ills
 e

tc
. 

£4
,2

00
.0

0 

55
82

98
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ric

ke
t 

C
oa

ch
in

g 
& 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b’
s 

ai
m

 is
 to

 b
rin

g 
cr

ic
ke

t b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 to
 g

et
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
pl

ay
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

 In
 2

01
4,

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
’s

 1
50

th
 A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
, F

rie
nd

s 
of

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Pa
rk

 s
po

ns
or

ed
 th

e 
in

au
gu

ra
l ‘

G
uv

no
rs

 C
up

’ m
at

ch
 in

 h
on

ou
r o

f B
lu

e 
Pl

aq
ue

 h
ol

de
r 

Bo
bb

y 
Ab

el
’s

 m
em

or
y.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 fi

xt
ur

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

PC
C

 a
nd

 o
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
 B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b.

 S
P

C
C

 b
ec

am
e 

a 
co

ns
tit

ut
ed

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
in

 2
01

4 
an

d 
ha

s 
its

 fi
rs

t f
ul

l s
ea

so
n 

in
 2

01
5,

 
pl

ay
in

g 
m

at
ch

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

th
er

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

te
am

s.
 S

ee
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

kp
ar

k.
cc

/re
su

lts
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

. S
P

C
C

 h
as

 a
 m

ai
lin

g 
lis

t o
f 3

5 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 o
ve

r 1
50

 T
w

itt
er

 fo
llo

w
er

s.
 T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f o
ur

 te
am

 
ar

e 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
re

si
de

nt
s 

or
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
co

un
ci

l s
ta

ff.
  

 O
ur

 a
im

 is
 to

 g
et

 m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 p
la

yi
ng

 s
po

rt 
an

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
m

 to
 d

o 
so

. W
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 F
O

S
P 

an
d 

th
e 

pa
rk

 m
an

ag
er

 o
n 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 a
nd

 w
e 

w
ill 

pr
om

ot
e 

SP
C

C
 a

t t
he

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Fe
st

iv
al

. O
ur

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

is
 to

 fu
nd

 th
re

e 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 L
ev

el
 2

 c
oa

ch
in

g 
co

ur
se

 ru
n 

by
 S

ur
re

y 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 b
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 to
 te

ac
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 p

la
y 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
th

e 
ga

m
e.

 In
 2

01
6 

w
e 

w
ill 

ru
n 

re
gu

la
r 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 th

e 
pa

rk
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

. W
e 

w
ill 

al
so

 u
se

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
ut

 b
as

ic
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

cl
ub

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

sa
fe

ly
.  

£2
,4

00
.0

0 

55
66

51
 

ST
AM

P 
(S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 A

re
a 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
) 

Sh
ad

 T
ha

m
es

 
Tr

ai
l: 

Po
in

ts
 o

f 
Vi

ew
 

ST
AM

P 
ha

s 
be

en
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

fo
r n

ea
rly

 2
 y

ea
rs

. I
t h

as
 h

el
d 

re
gu

la
r, 

 w
el

l-a
tte

nd
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

ha
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

a 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

fo
r b

rin
gi

ng
 th

e 
Sh

ad
 T

ha
m

es
 a

re
a 

to
 li

fe
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 o

n 
ou

r s
uc

ce
ss

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 m

or
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 a
nd

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 S

ha
d 

Th
am

es
 . 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 w
al

ks
 w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

in
du

st
ria

l h
er

ita
ge

. W
e 

ai
m

 
to

 li
nk

 u
p 

ag
ai

n 
w

ith
 L

on
do

n 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
(L

FA
 th

em
e 

fo
r J

un
e 

20
16

 is
 C

om
m

un
ity

) a
nd

 
w

ith
 T

ot
al

ly
 T

ha
m

es
 (S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

6)
.  

W
e 

w
ill 

al
so

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 T
ea

m
 L

on
do

n 
Br

id
ge

 a
nd

 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 S
tre

et
 A

re
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
n 

jo
in

t h
er

ita
ge

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 T

hi
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 
ou

r e
ve

nt
s 

gr
ea

te
r i

m
pa

ct
, w

id
en

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
e 

re
ac

h 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 S
ha

d 
Th

am
es

 
w

ith
in

 a
 w

id
er

 c
on

te
xt

. S
TA

M
P 

ev
en

ts
 w

ill 
br

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

th
em

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 S
ha

d 
Th

am
es

, w
ha

te
ve

r t
he

ir 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
s.

 

£1
,9

65
.0

0 

58



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
78

61
 

Th
e 

Sa
lm

on
 

Yo
ut

h 
C

en
tre

 
Le

ap
 in

to
 L

ife
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Th
e 

Le
ap

 In
to

 L
ife

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill 

en
ga

ge
 4

00
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
sa

bl
ed

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 u

nd
er

-a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 in

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 p
ar

en
ta

l s
up

po
rt,

 in
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
no

n-
tra

di
tio

na
l a

dv
en

tu
re

 b
as

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 

 •Im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 c

on
fid

en
ce

, m
ot

iv
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t i

n 
ot

he
r a

ct
iv

iti
es

 •A
ch

ie
ve

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
nd

 q
ui

ck
 y

ou
th

 w
or

k 
ou

tc
om

es
 w

ith
ou

t m
uc

h 
pr

io
r s

ki
ll 

or
 a

bi
lit

y 
 •D

ev
el

op
 s

ki
lls

 a
ro

un
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 te
am

-w
or

ki
ng

, s
af

e 
ris

k-
ta

ki
ng

 
 •S

ha
re

 u
ni

qu
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 th

at
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

se
lf-

es
te

em
. 

 Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 7
 a

dv
en

tu
re

 s
es

si
on

s 
pe

r w
ee

k,
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 ru

nn
in

g 
ev

er
y 

ev
en

in
g,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 fr
om

 A
pr

il 
20

15
. A

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 a
dv

en
tu

re
 w

or
ke

r w
ill 

ru
n 

th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 
st

af
f/v

ol
un

te
er

 le
ad

er
s,

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ou
r 1

00
%

 s
af

et
y 

re
co

rd
. Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
n 

ga
in

 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n/
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
in

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

nd
 e

ve
nt

ua
lly

 w
or

k 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

n 
AQ

A 
aw

ar
d 

in
 c

lim
bi

ng
/a

bs
ei

lin
g 

if 
in

te
re

st
ed

. T
he

se
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

fa
m

ilie
s 

in
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 in
ne

r c
ity

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

cc
es

si
ng

 a
dv

en
tu

re
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
riv

at
el

y 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 A
s 

a 
re

su
lt,

 a
dv

en
tu

re
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
ex

ci
tin

g 
an

d 
ad

ve
nt

ur
ou

s.
 T

he
y 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

he
al

th
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 n

ot
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 te
am

 s
po

rts
, s

uc
h 

as
 fo

ot
ba

ll,
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f l
ev

el
s 

of
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

de
xt

er
ity

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 fi
tn

es
s 

le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 a
nd

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r k
ey

 o
ne

-to
-o

ne
 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
(w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
in

 te
am

 s
po

rt 
ac

tiv
iti

es
). 

Th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f y

ou
th

 
w

or
k 

is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
is

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
ab

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

s 
di

ffe
re

nt
 ty

pe
s 

of
 s

ki
ll 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l a

bi
lit

y 
fro

m
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 s
po

rts
, w

ith
 s

om
e 

qu
ic

k/
st

ra
ig

ht
fo

rw
ar

d 
ga

in
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
. 

£1
0,

00
0.

00
 

   

59



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

O
TH

ER
H

IT
H

E 
W

AR
D

  
  R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
72

22
 

Al
bi

on
 S

tre
et

 
St

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

 
(A

S
SG

) 

Sc
an

di
 s

tre
et

 
m

ar
ke

ts
 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
th

e 
hu

ge
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f t
he

 p
as

t 4
,  

3 
da

y 
Sc

an
di

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 S

tre
et

 m
ar

ke
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 h

el
pe

d 
lo

ca
l t

ra
de

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

en
do

rs
ed

 P
ol

ic
y 

30
 C

W
AA

P 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 A

lb
io

n 
St

. a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

sc
an

di
av

ia
n 

lin
ks

. D
el

ay
s 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
er

 li
br

ar
y 

si
te

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
's

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
, f

oo
tfa

ll 
an

d 
vi

ab
ilit

y 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s.

 T
he

 3
 d

ay
 m

ar
ke

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 
en

or
m

ou
s 

bo
os

t t
o 

no
rm

al
 d

ai
ly

 ta
ki

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
tra

de
rs

. 

£6
,0

00
.0

0 

55
82

32
 

Ar
t A

t A
lb

io
n 

Ar
t a

t A
lb

io
n 

pr
op

os
es

 a
 S

ca
nd

i 
Ar

t e
ve

nt
 

Ar
t a

t A
lb

io
n(

A
aA

) i
s 

pr
op

os
in

g 
to

 li
nk

 u
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

N
or

w
eg

ia
n 

an
d 

Fi
nn

is
h 

M
is

si
on

s'
 

Ar
t G

ro
up

s 
to

 h
os

t a
 S

ca
nd

in
av

ia
n 

th
em

ed
 a

rt 
ev

en
t o

ve
r a

 5
 w

ee
ks

 p
er

io
d.

 A
aA

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 
su

ch
 a

 th
em

ed
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

s 
ha

s 
en

or
m

ou
s 

po
te

nt
ia

ls
. I

t w
ou

ld
 e

nd
or

se
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 S

ca
nd

i 
vi

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 s

tre
et

. B
y 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g 
M

is
si

on
s,

 th
ei

r s
ta

ff 
an

d 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
w

e 
ai

m
 to

 fo
st

er
 m

or
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l c
oh

es
io

n.
 

£1
,5

00
.0

0 

55
28

23
 

Be
de

 Y
ou

th
 

Ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Fu

nd
ay

@
B

ed
e2

01
6 

Th
is

 fu
nd

ay
, s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
B

R
C

C
, h

as
 b

ee
n 

br
in

gi
ng

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

ge
th

er
 fo

r 8
 y

ea
rs

. I
t i

s 
th

e 
on

ly
 e

ve
nt

 o
n 

th
is

 e
st

at
e 

th
at

 b
rin

gs
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

ou
t o

f t
he

ir 
ho

us
es

 a
nd

 in
to

 th
e 

gr
ee

n.
 It

 
br

in
gs

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
fa

ith
s 

an
d 

ag
es

 a
nd

 a
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

ge
th

er
. P

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 th

is
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

ev
en

t w
ill 

in
cr

ea
se

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 re
si

lie
nc

e.
 T

he
 e

ve
nt

 in
 2

01
5 

w
as

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

ar
ou

nd
 1

50
 lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s'
s 

an
d 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

es
ta

te
s 

£1
,0

21
.0

0 

60



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

60
 

Bi
zz

ie
 B

od
ie

s 
ci

c 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
m

us
ic

 
fe

st
iv

al
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

m
us

ic
 F

es
tiv

al
 w

ill 
be

 a
 fa

nt
as

tic
 m

us
ic

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

th
at

 e
m

br
ac

es
 a

rti
st

ic
 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

ns
pi

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pl
or

at
io

n,
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

cr
ea

tio
n 

th
at

 in
te

nt
io

na
lly

 
in

te
gr

at
es

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 Th

e 
ai

m
 w

ill 
be

 to
 s

ta
rt 

w
ith

 a
 d

ay
 fe

st
iv

al
 a

nd
 in

tro
du

ce
 m

us
ic

 c
la

ss
es

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
m

us
ic

 h
ub

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 c

on
fir

m
 a

t a
 la

te
r 

st
ag

e.
 

 In
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 lo
ca

l p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

  t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

liv
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

m
us

ic
al

 th
eo

ry
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 le

ad
 b

y 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 w
ith

in
 a

 d
ay

. 
 A 

fa
nt

as
tic

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 e

nr
ic

h 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l m

et
ho

d 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 th
at

 c
re

at
es

 a
 

se
ns

e 
of

 d
is

co
ve

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

. 
 - T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ills

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 c

at
eg

or
y 

of
 m

us
ic

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

: 
w

in
g,

 s
tri

ng
, e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
an

d 
pe

rc
us

si
on

. 
 - T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ills

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
rit

in
g,

 c
om

po
si

ng
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g.
 

 - T
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
f m

us
ic

  
 Th

e 
fe

st
iv

al
 it

se
lf 

w
ill 

br
in

g 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 5

10
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 w

ill 
at

te
nd

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

da
y 

in
 J

ul
y 

on
 a

 re
ad

y 
ac

ce
ss

 s
ite

 o
f m

us
ic

, t
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
al

so
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 to
 e

nr
ol

  f
or

 fu
tu

re
 

m
us

ic
 c

la
ss

es
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fo

r 3
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

pe
r w

ee
k 

fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f a

 y
ea

r a
t a

n 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 p
ric

e 
or

 fo
r f

re
e 

(tb
c)

. 
    

£4
,9

00
.0

0 

61



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
74

72
 

Br
un

el
 M

us
eu

m
 

Br
un

el
 M

us
eu

m
 

Su
m

m
er

 P
la

y 
sc

he
m

e 

Th
is

 fr
ee

 p
la

y 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ill 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

en
ef

it 
40

 lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n,
 4

0-
80

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s,

 a
nd

 o
ve

r f
iv

e 
th

ou
sa

nd
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

ga
rd

en
s 

cr
ea

te
d 

by
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n.
 S

ch
oo

ls
, h

ea
d 

te
ac

he
rs

, 
Te

na
nt

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

ns
, p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r h
ol

id
ay

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n.

 T
im

e 
& 

Ta
le

nt
s'

 s
ur

ve
y 

'A
 D

iv
id

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

' i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

 la
ck

 o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

 
lo

ca
lly

. S
ch

oo
l p

la
y 

sc
he

m
es

 a
re

 e
xp

en
si

ve
 a

nd
 B

ru
ne

l's
 is

 th
e 

on
ly

 fr
ee

 s
ch

em
e 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

Lo
ca

l t
ea

ch
er

s 
ru

n 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

se
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 g

ar
de

n 
sc

ul
pt

ur
e,

 c
la

y 
m

od
el

lin
g,

 
sp

or
ts

, g
am

es
, d

an
ce

, d
ra

m
a 

an
d 

m
us

ic
. A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

w
ee

k 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
pr

ep
ar

e 
an

 
in

sp
iri

ng
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fo

r t
he

ir 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

. 
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
or

k 
in

 n
ew

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 re
he

ar
sa

ls
 a

nd
 le

ar
n 

va
lu

ab
le

 li
fe

 s
ki

lls
 li

ke
 w

or
ki

ng
 

to
ge

th
er

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
al

so
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 g
ar

de
n:

 a
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

 a
go

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

m
us

eu
m

 
w

as
 a

 g
ro

t s
po

t, 
da

ub
ed

 w
ith

 g
ra

ffi
ti 

an
d 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
by

 d
og

 o
w

ne
rs

. E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
he

lp
 

m
ak

e 
an

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
ga

rd
en

 fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e.

  
 In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ai
m

 to
: P

ro
vi

de
 lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
fu

n.
 C

re
at

e 
a 

ga
rd

en
 &

 p
ub

lic
 a

m
en

ity
 o

n 
th

is
 h

er
ita

ge
 s

ite
. E

ng
ag

e 
ou

r l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 a

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 
 

£1
,0

00
.0

0 

55
90

46
 

C
an

ad
a 

Es
ta

te
 

TR
A 

C
an

ad
a 

Es
ta

te
 

Fu
nd

 D
ay

 
To

 b
rin

g 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ll 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

C
an

ad
a 

Es
ta

te
, w

hi
ch

 is
 a

  m
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l e
st

at
e 

so
 it

 is
 

go
od

 to
 g

et
 th

e 
te

na
nt

s 
to

ge
th

er
. I

t h
el

ps
 b

ui
ld

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
pi

rit
. W

e 
di

d 
th

is
 la

st
 y

ea
r a

nd
 it

 
w

en
t s

o 
w

el
l. 

W
e 

ha
d 

te
na

nt
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ne

ve
r b

ee
n 

ou
t o

f t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

 g
oi

ng
 fo

r a
 g

re
at

 d
ay

 o
ut

 
w

hi
ch

 fo
rg

es
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

 a
nd

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. I
t s

tre
ng

th
en

s 
th

e 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

e 
TR

A.
 

 

£1
,0

00
.0

0 

62



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
77

64
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 A
dv

ic
e 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Ag

ei
ng

 W
el

l i
n 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
To

 m
ar

k 
th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l D

ay
 o

f O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

e 
pr

op
os

e 
an

 e
ve

nt
 to

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 th

e 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 
of

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

by
 th

e 
W

or
ld

 H
ea

lth
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 G
lo

ba
l N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

ge
-fr

ie
nd

ly
 

C
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
. W

e 
ar

e 
pr

op
os

in
g 

a 
m

or
ni

ng
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

ai
m

ed
 a

t r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 

da
te

 w
ith

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

 a
ge

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 b
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

he
ad

. 
 W

e 
pr

op
os

e 
in

vi
tin

g 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r f
or

 A
du

lt 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

nc
lu

si
on

 to
 o

pe
n 

th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ith
 a

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

of
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
s 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 p

la
ns

 to
 b

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
di

sc
us

si
on

 o
f f

ee
db

ac
k 

fro
m

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

's
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

n.
 T

og
et

he
r w

ith
 

co
lle

ag
ue

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

Fo
ru

m
 fo

r E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 H

um
an

 R
ig

ht
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

ith
 a

nd
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 w
e 

pr
op

os
e 

ar
ra

ng
in

g 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 s

pe
ak

er
s 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

on
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f a
ge

in
g 

w
el

l s
uc

h 
as

 k
ee

pi
ng

 fi
t, 

m
an

ag
in

g 
on

 a
 li

m
ite

d 
bu

dg
et

, h
ea

lth
y 

ea
tin

g 
et

c.
  

 W
e 

al
so

 p
ro

po
se

 to
 in

vi
te

 re
le

va
nt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 m
an

 s
ta

lls
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 a
ge

in
g 

w
el

l 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

su
ch

 h
ow

 to
 s

av
e 

by
 s

w
itc

hi
ng

 e
ne

rg
y 

su
pp

lie
r, 

he
al

th
y 

ea
tin

g 
de

m
en

tia
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 T
im

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 to
 v

is
it 

st
al

ls
. W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
im

 to
 fi

ni
sh

 
th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ith

 a
 h

ea
lth

y 
lu

nc
h.

 B
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
da

y 
w

e 
ex

pe
ct

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 to
 le

av
e 

be
tte

r 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ag
ei

ng
 w

el
l a

ge
nd

a 
an

d 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 th

ey
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
lif

es
ty

le
 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
 Je

ss
ic

a 
Le

ec
h 

fro
m

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

at
te

nd
ed

 a
 re

ce
nt

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Fo

ru
m

 fo
r E

qu
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
H

um
an

 R
ig

ht
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f A

ge
in

g 
W

el
l C

ity
 S

ta
tu

s 
an

d 
th

e 
Fo

ru
m

 is
 k

ee
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k'
s 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ou

ld
 ti

e 
in

 w
ith

 w
id

er
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r a

he
ad

 
 

£6
00

.0
0 

63



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
78

04
 

C
re

at
e 

(A
rts

) 
Li

m
ite

d 
M

or
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
~ 

Be
de

 (M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e)

 

M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

is
 a

 c
re

at
iv

e 
ar

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 b
re

ak
 d

ow
n 

ba
rr

ie
rs

, d
ev

el
op

 s
ha

re
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

so
ci

al
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n.
 It

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r p
os

iti
ve

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s,
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 1

0 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
fro

m
 B

ed
e 

H
ou

se
 (B

H
) a

nd
 1

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
fro

m
 G

ra
ng

e 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 (G
P

S)
 in

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

, S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

(2
0+

 to
ta

l).
 C

re
at

e 
is

 
un

aw
ar

e 
of

 s
im

ila
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 

 In
 s

pr
in

g 
20

17
, C

re
at

e 
w

ill 
de

liv
er

 8
 w

ee
kl

y 
fu

ll-
da

y 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 a

n 
ar

tfo
rm

/s
 c

ho
se

n 
by

 
BH

/G
P

S 
(e

g 
da

nc
e/

fil
m

-m
ak

in
g/

m
us

ic
), 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
C

re
at

e’
s 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
rti

st
s.

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

f C
re

at
e’

s 
ar

tis
ts

, p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
in

 m
ix

ed
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
em

se
lv

es
 

cr
ea

tiv
el

y,
 w

hi
le

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

gr
ou

p 
co

he
si

on
, p

ee
r s

up
po

rt,
 a

nd
 tr

us
t. 

It 
w

ill
 c

ul
m

in
at

e 
in

 a
 s

ha
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s’

 w
or

k.
  

 Pr
oj

ec
t n

ee
d:

 D
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
so

ci
al

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

8/
10

 a
re

 b
ul

lie
d.

 A
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

20
15

 In
de

x 
of

 M
ul

tip
le

 D
ep

riv
at

io
n,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

is
 th

e 
9t

h 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 B

or
ou

gh
 in

 L
on

do
n.

 
Pr

ev
io

us
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

 G
P

S
 h

av
e 

w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
en

tit
le

d 
to

 F
re

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 M
ea

ls
 (a

 k
ey

 
po

ve
rty

 in
di

ca
to

r)
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 s
pe

ak
 E

ng
lis

h 
as

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
an

gu
ag

e.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

fro
m

 lo
w

-
in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ilie

s 
of

te
n 

fo
rg

o 
ev

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s,

 o
ut

in
gs

 a
nd

 e
xt

ra
cu

rr
ic

ul
ar

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

is
 ta

ilo
re

d 
to

 s
ui

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 in

te
re

st
s 

of
 th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

m
ax

im
um

 
im

pa
ct

.  
 C

om
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it:

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

sk
ills

 th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

 ta
ke

 b
ac

k 
in

to
 th

ei
r 

ho
m

es
, s

ch
oo

ls
, a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
: c

on
fid

en
ce

; e
m

pa
th

y;
 c

ar
e;

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
oc

ia
l i

nt
er

ac
tio

n;
 

te
am

w
or

k;
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n;
 n

ew
 a

nd
 tr

us
tin

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
; s

ha
re

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

 It
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
a 

ch
an

ce
 to

 s
ha

re
 th

ei
r i

de
as

, i
nt

er
ac

t t
og

et
he

r a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

/e
xh

ib
it 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

to
 fr

ie
nd

s,
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 in
vi

te
d 

gu
es

ts
, h

el
pi

ng
 th

em
 to

 fe
el

 v
al

ue
d 

an
d 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
ei

r 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
. F

ur
th

er
m

or
e,

 B
H

/G
PS

’s
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
an

d 
en

ric
he

d 
by

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 M
or

e 
C

re
at

iv
e.

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
72

74
 

H
aw

ks
to

ne
 

Te
na

nt
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

Pl
an

ts
 fo

r J
ar

m
an

 
H

ou
se

 
Pl

an
ts

 to
 g

o 
ou

ts
id

e 
Ja

rm
an

 H
ou

se
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

fla
ts

 n
ow

 th
at

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

fu
rb

is
he

d 
£5

,8
00

.0
0 

64



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

54
84

44
 

R
ai

nb
ow

 A
rts

 a
nd

 
C

ra
fts

 G
ro

up
 

Sa
vi

ng
 S

en
io

r A
rt 

G
ro

up
 

W
e 

ar
e 

a 
lo

ca
l C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt 

G
ro

up
 o

ffe
rin

g 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

ei
r 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ta
le

nt
s 

an
d 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

ir 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 a

n 
no

n 
th

re
at

en
in

g 
so

ci
al

 
at

m
os

ph
er

e.
 E

xp
lo

rin
g 

di
ffe

re
nt

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f P

ai
nt

in
g,

 D
ra

w
in

g 
an

d 
C

ra
ftw

or
k 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 p

la
tfo

rm
 

fo
r c

re
at

iv
e 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 h

el
pi

ng
 im

pr
ov

e 
bo

th
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l a
bi

lit
y.

. 

£1
,6

00
.0

0 

55
54

11
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Fe
st

iv
al

 G
ro

up
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Fe
st

iv
al

 
20

16
 

To
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 y
ea

rly
 o

ne
 d

ay
 in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 in
 K

in
g 

G
eo

rg
e'

s 
Fi

el
ds

, R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

 T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 is
 a

im
ed

 a
t a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

al
ls

 
fro

m
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 p
ro

pe
rty

 d
ev

el
op

er
s,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il,

 b
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 N
H

S 
pr

ov
id

er
s.

 T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 m

ai
n 

m
us

ic
 s

ta
ge

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

iff
er

en
t g

en
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ea

sy
 li

st
en

in
g,

 b
lu

es
 a

nd
 p

op
ul

ar
 c

la
ss

ic
s.

 W
e 

w
ill 

al
so

 h
av

e 
a 

fre
e 

fa
ce

 p
ai

nt
in

g 
an

d 
fre

e 
fa

irg
ro

un
d 

rid
es

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n.

  T
hi

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 u

ni
qu

e 
fre

e 
da

y 
ou

t f
or

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

nd
 w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
82

98
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ric
ke

t 
C

oa
ch

in
g 

& 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b’
s 

ai
m

 is
 to

 b
rin

g 
cr

ic
ke

t b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 to
 g

et
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
pl

ay
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

 In
 2

01
4,

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
’s

 1
50

th
 A

nn
iv

er
sa

ry
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
, 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pa

rk
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 th
e 

in
au

gu
ra

l ‘
G

uv
no

rs
 C

up
’ m

at
ch

 in
 h

on
ou

r o
f B

lu
e 

Pl
aq

ue
 h

ol
de

r B
ob

by
 A

be
l’s

 m
em

or
y.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 fi

xt
ur

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

PC
C

 a
nd

 o
ur

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
r B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b.

 S
P

C
C

 b
ec

am
e 

a 
co

ns
tit

ut
ed

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
in

 2
01

4 
an

d 
ha

s 
its

 fi
rs

t f
ul

l s
ea

so
n 

in
 2

01
5,

 p
la

yi
ng

 m
at

ch
es

 a
ga

in
st

 o
th

er
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
te

am
s.

 S
ee

 
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

kp
ar

k.
cc

/re
su

lts
 fo

r d
et

ai
ls

. S
PC

C
 h

as
 a

 m
ai

lin
g 

lis
t o

f 3
5 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 o

ve
r 

15
0 

Tw
itt

er
 fo

llo
w

er
s.

 T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f o

ur
 te

am
 a

re
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
re

si
de

nt
s 

or
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
co

un
ci

l 
st

af
f. 

 
 O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 g

et
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 p

la
yi

ng
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

m
 to

 d
o 

so
. W

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

O
S

P 
an

d 
th

e 
pa

rk
 m

an
ag

er
 o

n 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 w

e 
w

ill 
pr

om
ot

e 
SP

C
C

 a
t t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
Fe

st
iv

al
. O

ur
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is

 to
 fu

nd
 th

re
e 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 L

ev
el

 2
 c

oa
ch

in
g 

co
ur

se
 ru

n 
by

 S
ur

re
y 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 
en

ab
le

 th
em

 to
 b

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 to

 te
ac

h 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
la

y 
an

d 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

ga
m

e.
 In

 2
01

6 
w

e 
w

ill 
ru

n 
re

gu
la

r p
ub

lic
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 th

e 
pa

rk
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

. W
e 

w
ill 

al
so

 u
se

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
ut

 b
as

ic
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

cl
ub

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

sa
fe

ly
.  

£2
,4

00
.0

0 

65



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
72

10
 

St
 H

el
en

a 
an

d 
O

ld
fie

ld
 T

R
A 

Ta
i C

hi
 S

es
si

on
s 

Th
is

 is
 a

 c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 T

ai
 C

hi
 s

es
si

on
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

cl
as

se
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
s 

m
an

y 
pe

op
le

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 fo
r h

ol
is

tic
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 th
ei

r m
en

ta
l a

nd
 p

hy
si

ca
l h

ea
lth

.  
St

ud
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

do
ne

 o
n 

ho
w

 
th

e 
m

in
d 

ef
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

bo
dy

 a
nd

 T
ai

 C
hi

 b
en

ef
its

 b
ot

h.
  W

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 ru

n 
a 

cl
as

s 
on

ce
 a

 w
ee

k 
w

ith
 

th
e 

la
st

 fu
nd

s 
w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 it

s 
ab

ou
t t

o 
ru

n 
ou

t w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 th
e 

cl
as

se
s 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 s

to
p 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 c

or
e 

gr
ou

p 
w

ho
 a

tte
nd

 re
gu

la
rly

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
al

l b
en

ef
ite

d 
in

 c
om

e 
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

es
e 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
.  

W
e 

al
so

 w
an

t t
o 

ex
te

nd
 th

is
 c

or
e 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
w

ill 
be

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

le
af

le
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

£1
,4

00
.0

0 

55
73

06
 

St
 H

el
en

a 
an

d 
O

ld
fie

ld
 T

R
A 

Si
lw

oo
d 

Fa
m

ily
 H

ub
 

(S
ta

y 
an

d 
P

la
y)

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

af
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
to

 
pl

ay
, l

ea
rn

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
lis

e.
  T

hi
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 ru
n 

th
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

:- 
 1)

 H
ea

lth
y 

liv
in

g 
(e

xp
lo

rin
g 

fo
od

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f f
am

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s)
. 

 2)
 S

to
ry

 te
llin

g 
(r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f f

am
ilie

s 
at

te
nd

in
g 

ou
r s

es
si

on
s.

 
 3)

 A
rts

 a
nd

 C
ra

fts
 

 W
e 

of
fe

r a
 u

ni
qu

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
as

 it
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 o

pe
n 

do
or

, s
ta

y 
an

 p
la

y 
on

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f t

w
o 

bo
ro

ug
hs

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r l
ife

 c
ha

nc
es

.  
W

e 
ai

m
 to

 a
ct

 a
s 

a 
re

so
ur

ce
 fo

r t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
em

. 
 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
75

26
 

St
 K

at
ha

rin
es

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

t 
Si

lw
oo

d 

Si
lw

oo
d 

M
us

ic
 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

W
e 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 le

ar
n 

 to
 p

la
y 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 m

us
ic

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

t 
in

 a
 fu

n 
w

ay
 a

s 
pl

ay
in

g 
 m

us
ic

al
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 h

as
 m

an
y 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

ca
n 

br
in

g 
jo

y 
to

 th
e 

pl
ay

er
s 

an
d 

al
so

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
em

. W
e 

w
ill 

he
lp

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f b
oo

st
in

g 
th

ei
r t

ea
m

 s
ki

lls
, t

ea
ch

 th
em

 p
er

se
ve

ra
nc

e,
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

ei
r c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n,

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r r

ea
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
on

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
 a

bi
lit

ie
s.

  
Fo

r t
he

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
, t

he
 m

us
ic

 s
es

si
on

s 
w

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r m

em
or

y 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

an
d 

re
fin

es
 th

ei
r t

im
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l s
ki

lls
. T

og
et

he
r, 

w
he

th
er

 it
’s

 y
ou

ng
 o

r o
ld

, 
th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 w

ill 
gi

ve
 th

em
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

id
e 

fo
r m

us
ic

. 

£3
,2

80
.0

0 

55
85

b8
 

Th
e 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 

TR
A 

Te
nn

is
 fo

r u
nd

er
 1

2 
Te

nn
is

 c
la

ss
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
up

 to
 1

2 
pl

ac
es

 e
ve

ry
 F

rid
ay

.  
£2

,0
00

.0
0 

66



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
85

08
 

Th
e 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 

TR
A 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

m
us

ic
 

fe
st

iv
al

  w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
 B

iz
zi

e 
B

od
ie

s 
fo

r t
he

 m
us

ic
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fe
st

iv
al

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
 in

 J
ul

y 
at

 th
e 

D
oc

kl
an

d 
Se

ttl
em

en
ts

 to
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
ab

ou
t m

us
ic

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
le

ad
 to

 a
n 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 m

us
ic

al
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 

£1
,9

40
.0

0 

54
33

27
 

th
re

e4
al

l t
he

at
re

 
Po

lit
ic

 M
an

 
Th

e 
fin

al
 s

ta
ge

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 m

aj
or

 w
rit

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

  D
r A

lfr
ed

 S
al

te
r a

nd
 h

is
 

w
ife

 A
da

. U
si

ng
 a

ct
or

s,
 m

us
ic

ia
n,

 d
ire

ct
or

 a
nd

 fi
lm

 m
ak

er
 a

nd
 re

he
ar

si
ng

 e
nt

ire
ly

 in
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
in

vi
te

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
fro

m
 S

ch
oo

ls
  a

nd
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 R

es
id

en
ts

 to
 

sh
ar

e 
th

ei
r "

ow
ne

rs
hi

p"
 o

f t
he

 S
al

te
rs

' l
eg

ac
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f o
pe

n 
re

he
ar

sa
ls

, 
di

sc
us

si
on

, w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 Q

 a
nd

 A
 w

ith
 c

as
t a

nd
 w

rit
er

. T
he

 p
la

y 
w

ill 
th

en
 to

ur
 n

on
 th

ea
tre

 
sp

ac
es

 in
 L

on
do

n.
 T

he
 S

al
te

rs
 a

re
 a

dm
ire

d 
by

 m
an

y 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
s 

ca
n 

be
 s

ee
n 

by
 th

e 
hu

ge
 

fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

ef
fo

rt 
fo

r t
he

 n
ew

 s
ta

tu
es

 u
nv

ei
le

d 
on

 N
ov

em
be

r 3
0t

h 
20

14
. T

he
ir 

hi
st

or
y 

is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 li
ve

s 
of

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 is

 a
im

in
g 

to
 re

ac
h 

a 
w

id
e 

au
di

en
ce

 to
 s

ha
re

, c
el

eb
ra

te
 a

nd
 le

ar
n 

fro
m

 th
ei

r a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
. 

£1
,5

00
.0

0 

55
83

95
 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Ta
le

nt
s 

T&
T 

G
ar

de
ni

ng
: 

Pi
tc

h-
In

s 
an

d 
Te

ac
h-

In
s 

Bu
ild

in
g 

on
/ l

ea
rn

in
g 

fro
m

 o
ur

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

 B
&R

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 w

or
k,

 T
&T

 P
itc

h-
In

s 
w

ill 
co

m
pr

is
e 

op
en

-a
cc

es
s,

 d
ro

p-
in

 v
ol

un
te

er
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

 o
n 

lo
ca

l e
st

at
es

, e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

re
gu

la
rly

 ‘p
itc

h-
in

’ o
n 

es
ta

te
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

 T
&T

 h
as

 c
re

at
ed

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 a
w

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 'l

ea
de

rs
' w

ith
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
om

m
itm

en
t/ 

sk
ill;

 h
ow

ev
er

, o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

rs
 s

ay
 ti

m
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y,

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 (w
hi

ch
 d

iff
er

 a
cr

os
s 

cl
as

s,
 c

ul
tu

re
, a

ge
, 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
bi

lit
y)

 fo
rm

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 ta

ki
ng

 a
 'l

ea
de

rs
hi

p'
 ro

le
. A

ls
o,

 a
s 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ch

an
ge

, l
ea

de
rs

 c
an

 
be

 lo
st

. R
es

id
en

ts
 re

po
rt 

di
ffi

cu
lty

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, a
nd

 re
qu

es
t g

re
at

er
 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y/
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
m

om
en

tu
m

/ 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 T

&T
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

, w
ith

 a
 p

ai
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ar
de

ni
ng

 L
ea

d 
he

ad
in

g 
up

 a
 v

ol
un

te
er

 ta
sk

-fo
rc

e 
to

 h
ol

d 
‘P

itc
h-

In
s'

. L
ea

di
ng

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
T&

T 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, (

an
d 

ne
w

 m
em

be
rs

), 
m

or
e 

‘o
pe

n’
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ill 

br
in

g 
10

0 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 *a
ll*

 p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ha
te

ve
r t

he
ir 

ab
ilit

y,
 ti

m
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

r c
on

fid
en

ce
, c

on
tri

bu
tin

g 
in

 a
d-

ho
c,

 d
ay

-to
-d

ay
 w

ay
s.

 B
y 

ru
nn

in
g 

Pi
tc

h-
In

s 
re

gu
la

rly
, d

oo
r k

no
ck

in
g,

 a
nd

 m
ee

t u
ps

, t
he

 C
G

L 
w

ill 
be

 th
e 

fri
en

dl
y 

fa
ce

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
kn

ow
s,

 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 b
ui

ld
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ap

ac
ity

/ s
oc

ia
l c

ap
ita

l, 
cr

ea
tin

g 
ne

w
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s/
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

s 
a 

‘h
os

t’ 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

a 
te

ac
he

r/ 
le

ad
er

. A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, w
e’

ll 
cu

ra
te

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

'T
ea

ch
-In

s'
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

ith
 o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
 N

ew
 L

ea
f t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

di
ve

rs
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ga
rd

en
in

g 
in

te
re

st
s,

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 fo

st
er

in
g 

so
ci

al
is

at
io

n 
in

 o
ut

si
de

 s
pa

ce
s.

 A
 9

0%
 o

ut
re

ac
h,

 e
st

at
e-

ba
se

d 
ga

rd
en

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 it
 w

ill 
of

fe
r 3

5 
Pi

tc
h-

In
s 

(s
ea

so
na

l),
 1

0 
Te

ac
h-

In
s,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
 (d

oo
r k

no
ck

in
g 

et
c)

 a
nd

 y
ea

r-
ro

un
d 

co
ac

hi
ng

 fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s.
 T

he
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 s
tro

ng
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 L

BS
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

eg
. Q

ua
dr

on
, T

en
an

ts
/R

es
id

en
ts

 
of

fic
er

s,
 a

nd
 in

te
gr

at
e 

w
ith

 th
ei

r w
or

k.
 

£5
,3

37
.0

0 

67



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

56
 

Tu
ne

dI
n.

Lo
nd

on
 

Tu
ne

d 
In

 L
on

do
n 

M
us

ic
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

fo
r l

oc
al

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 th

ei
r p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 m

us
ic

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n.
  T

he
 a

im
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 6

 s
ho

w
s 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
, i

n 
th

e 
ci

ne
m

a 
at

 
Sa

nd
s 

Fi
lm

s,
 (c

ap
ac

ity
 a

bo
ut

 6
5,

 m
or

e 
w

he
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

ca
n 

si
t o

n 
th

ei
r p

ar
en

ts
' l

ap
s)

.  
Po

te
nt

ia
lly

 
40

0 
ch

ild
re

n/
pa

re
nt

s 
co

ul
d 

be
ne

fit
.  

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

 w
ee

ke
nd

 m
or

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
pu

t 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 m

in
d,

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 fo

r a
du

lts
.  

M
an

y 
pa

re
nt

s 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ca

nn
ot

 a
tte

nd
 m

id
w

ee
k 

ev
en

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s 

du
e 

to
 p

ro
hi

bi
tiv

e 
ba

by
si

tti
ng

 c
os

ts
.  

 O
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 s
ho

w
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 p
ar

t o
f a

 o
ne

 d
ay

 m
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
po

se
d 

by
 E

m
ilie

 M
en

dy
 o

f 
Bi

zz
ie

 B
od

ie
s.

  I
f a

no
th

er
 S

E1
6 

Ar
ts

 F
es

tiv
al

 is
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 (s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
up

co
m

in
g 

fe
st

iv
al

 
Fe

b 
20

16
), 

on
e 

of
 th

es
e 

co
nc

er
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 it
.  

 C
ur

re
nt

ly
 T

un
ed

In
.L

on
do

n 
br

in
gs

 to
p 

m
us

ic
ia

ns
 to

 R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

  T
hi

s 
is

 m
ad

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

uc
h 

pa
ss

io
n 

an
d 

ju
st

 e
no

ug
h 

tic
ke

t s
al

es
.  

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

sh
ow

s 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

fin
an

ce
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

tic
ke

t 
sa

le
s 

al
on

e.
  M

us
ic

 is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 p

ar
t o

f c
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 T
hi

s 
is

 n
ot

 a
bo

ut
 o

ffe
rin

g 
m

us
ic

 in
 a

 c
la

ss
ro

om
, b

ut
 a

bo
ut

 e
xp

os
in

g 
lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
f a

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, i
nt

im
at

e 
& 

in
sp

iri
ng

 v
en

ue
.  

 
 At

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 is

 a
 w

ay
 to

 d
is

co
ve

r t
he

 w
or

ld
. S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
m

us
ic

ia
ns

 I 
co

lla
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 h
av

e 
sh

ow
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

fo
r a

 y
ou

ng
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

e.
 I 

m
ys

el
f 

he
ar

d 
an

 A
nd

ea
n 

ba
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

 w
he

n 
ag

ed
 1

2/
13

.  
I w

en
t o

n 
to

 s
tu

dy
 S

pa
ni

sh
 a

nd
 tr

av
el

 w
id

el
y:

 
it 

w
as

 a
 k

ey
 m

om
en

t. 
I h

op
e 

ot
he

rs
 c

an
 h

av
e 

th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fr

om
 a

n 
ea

rly
 a

ge
.  

 10
 d

ay
s'

 w
or

k 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

I p
ro

po
se

 to
 g

iv
e 

m
uc

h 
of

 m
y 

tim
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

it 
po

ss
ib

le
, a

s 
I 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
o 

fo
r t

he
 m

ai
n 

Tu
ne

dI
n.

Lo
nd

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  I

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

rin
gi

ng
 m

us
ic

ia
ns

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 fo
r o

ve
r 4

 y
ea

rs
 n

ow
. 

£2
,8

70
.0

0 

55
92

84
 

W
ha

t's
 O

n 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
G

ro
up

 

R
ep

rin
t o

f t
he

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
M

ap
 

Th
e 

m
ap

, b
eg

un
 in

 2
00

8 
as

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 h
ad

 s
ev

er
al

 u
pd

at
es

 &
 re

pr
in

ts
 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 It
 is

 v
er

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
nd

 w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 m

ak
e 

it 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
as

 w
el

l a
t n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l v

is
ito

rs
. A

 s
m

al
l r

ep
rin

t w
ill

 k
ee

p 
us

 g
oi

ng
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

ne
xt

 m
aj

or
 re

vi
si

on
 to

 c
o-

in
ci

de
 w

ith
 C

an
ad

a 
W

at
er

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

an
d 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 2

02
0 

ce
le

br
at

io
ns

 

£5
00

.0
0 

68



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r i
de

a 
 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 
go

in
g 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
58

02
 

W
ha

t's
 O

n 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
G

ro
up

 (W
O

R
G

) 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 2

02
0 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Bo
ar

ds
 

Th
e 

40
0t

h 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

sa
ilin

g 
of

 th
e 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 fr

om
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
in

 2
02

0 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

ce
le

br
at

ed
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

, n
at

io
na

lly
 &

 lo
ca

lly
. V

is
ito

rs
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

 w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

va
rio

us
 s

ite
s.

 

£7
,5

00
.0

0 

 

69



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 SO

U
TH

 B
ER

M
O

N
D

SE
Y 

W
AR

D
  

  R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
am

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

N
am

e 
of

 
yo

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 

or
 id

ea
  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
82

03
 

(M
ar

ka
z)

 M
AN

 U
K

 
Sp

or
t D

ay
/A

 
da

y 
fa

m
ily

 
ev

en
t 

To
 o

rg
an

is
e 

sp
or

t a
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r 3

00
-3

50
 p

eo
pl

es
. T

he
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

fo
ot

ba
ll,

 1
00

m
 ra

ce
, 5

0m
 

ra
ce

, f
ac

e 
pa

in
ts

, b
ou

nc
in

g 
ca

st
le

, s
ac

k 
ra

ce
, e

gg
 a

nd
 s

po
on

, 3
 le

gg
ed

 ra
ce

.  
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
ce

. 
- E

nh
an

ce
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n.
 

- H
av

in
g 

se
ns

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 a

cc
om

pl
is

hm
en

t. 
- S

ha
rin

g 
lo

ve
. 

- E
nr

ic
hi

ng
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 

£5
,8

50
.0

0 

55
75

91
 

As
tle

y 
& 

C
oo

pe
rs

 
R

oa
d 

TR
A

 
As

tle
y 

& 
C

oo
pe

rs
 R

oa
d 

Es
ta

te
 F

un
 

D
ay

 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 h
ol

d 
a 

fu
n 

da
y 

in
 L

at
e 

Ju
ly

 fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 o
ur

 e
st

at
e.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

 to
 

br
in

g 
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

w
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

st
ar

te
d 

in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

br
id

ge
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
ul

tu
re

s.
 

 Th
e 

fu
n 

da
y 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
be

ca
us

e 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

re
ak

 d
ow

n 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. T

o 
do

 th
is

 a
t t

he
 fu

n 
da

y 
w

e 
w

ill 
be

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 th
e 

el
de

rly
 a

nd
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

ki
ds

 to
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

da
y 

a 
su

cc
es

s.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
s 

th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 

w
ill 

ge
t t

o 
kn

ow
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 a
 b

et
te

r c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 

£2
,0

00
.0

0 

55
83

76
 

Av
on

da
le

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ev

en
ts

 

Pi
cn

ic
 o

n 
th

e 
G

re
en

 
Th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
im

ed
 a

t b
rin

gi
ng

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f A
vo

nd
al

e 
Es

ta
te

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 e
st

at
es

 
to

ge
th

er
. W

e 
w

ill 
sh

ar
e 

fo
od

 a
nd

 la
ug

ht
er

 a
s 

a 
co

m
m

on
 g

ro
un

d.
 W

e 
w

ill 
as

k 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 b

rin
g 

fo
od

 to
 s

ha
re

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
iv

in
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 th
e 

ch
an

ce
 to

 tr
y 

fo
od

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
rs

 
cu

ltu
re

s,
 s

ha
re

 re
ci

pe
s 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
m

or
e 

ab
ou

t e
ac

h 
ot

he
r. 

In
te

rg
en

er
at

io
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
al

lo
w

in
g 

th
os

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t a
ge

s 
to

 e
nj

oy
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
's

 c
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
to

 b
rid

ge
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ga
p.

 W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 ru
n 

th
is

 e
ve

nt
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Q

ue
en

 E
liz

ab
et

h'
s 

90
th

 B
irt

hd
ay

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 a
s 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 a

n 
id

ea
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r u
s 

 to
 s

ho
w

 c
as

e 
B

rit
is

h 
va

lu
es

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 h

av
in

g 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t a
nd

 to
le

ra
nc

e 
fo

r a
ll 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s.

 W
e 

fe
el

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 a
s 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
t 

ev
er

y 
gi

ve
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 a

s 
th

is
 e

na
bl

es
 u

s 
ta

ke
 a

w
ay

 th
e 

m
ys

te
ry

/fe
ar

 th
at

 o
fte

n 
is

 c
re

at
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

la
ck

 o
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
rs

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

. F
or

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
re

as
on

s 
gi

ve
n 

th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f e

ve
nt

 c
an

 
on

ly
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
e 

liv
e 

in
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

 a
nd

 w
ill 

be
 o

f g
re

at
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
 a

s 
w

e 
ge

t t
o 

kn
ow

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r a

nd
 o

ur
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s.
 

£8
18

.0
0 

70



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
30

55
 

Be
de

 Y
ou

th
 

Ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Bu

zz
 o

n 
th

e 
B&

B 
an

d 
th

e 
Bl

ue
 2

 

Th
e 

Be
de

 Y
ou

th
 A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ut

 o
f s

ch
oo

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, p

er
so

na
l, 

so
ci

al
 

 an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

11
 to

 1
9 

ye
ar

s,
 

w
ith

 a
 s

tro
ng

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 li
ve

 o
n 

or
 n

ea
r t

he
 B

on
am

e 
an

d 
Br

am
co

te
 e

st
at

e.
 S

om
e 

of
 th

es
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

nt
is

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

r c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

on
 th

e 
B

lu
e 

M
ar

ke
t. 

Th
e 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

rs
 w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
 w

ith
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
th

e 
st

re
et

s,
 in

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 s

et
tin

gs
 o

ut
si

de
 o

f B
er

m
on

ds
ey

, i
n 

bo
th

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
io

na
ry

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 v

ie
w

s,
 a

nt
is

oc
ia

l a
tti

tu
de

s 
an

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
r. 

 
 W

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 w
or

k 
in

te
ns

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 1

0/
15

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
ch

an
ge

 
at

tit
ud

es
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

, t
he

re
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
lif

e 
fo

r f
am

ilie
s 

on
 th

e 
es

ta
te

. W
e 

ar
e 

an
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

yo
ut

h 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

 g
oo

d 
lo

ca
l c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 s

ta
rt 

w
or

k 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
. 

 Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
st

ill 
ne

ed
ed

 a
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

w
or

rie
s 

ab
ou

t b
ul

ly
in

g 
an

d 
dr

ug
 d

ea
lin

g 
am

on
gs

t p
ar

en
ts

. E
du

ca
tio

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t i
s 

lo
w

 a
nd

 a
sp

ira
tio

na
l e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

lo
w

. 
O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 c

em
en

t o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 th
e 

at
tit

ud
es

 o
f c

or
e 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 c

an
 

th
en

 in
sp

ire
 fu

tu
re

 g
en

er
at

io
ns

 to
 a

im
 h

ig
he

r. 
 

£1
4,

67
4.

00
 

71



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
79

52
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 C

om
m

un
ity

 K
itc

he
n 

is
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
hi

ch
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

a 
fre

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
Le

ve
l 1

 a
nd

 2
 C

ity
 a

nd
 G

ui
ld

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 C

oo
ke

ry
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n,

 fo
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 
un

em
pl

oy
ed

 1
6 

to
 2

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
r e

du
ca

tio
n,

 th
is

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
in

gl
e 

pa
re

nt
’s

, y
ou

ng
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ou

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 th
em

 in
to

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
nc

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
. O

ur
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ill 

no
t e

nd
 o

nc
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

e 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 th

ey
 n

ee
d 

as
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 o

nl
y 

fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
si

cs
 o

f h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ba
ck

 
in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
al

so
 fo

cu
s 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 b
oo

st
in

g 
th

ei
r 

co
nf

id
en

ce
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

lif
e 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
C

V’
s 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
sk

ills
. O

ur
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ha

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fo

r 3
2 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e.

 T
ra

in
in

g 
of

fic
ia

lly
 b

eg
an

 in
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

5 
an

d 
th

e 
fir

st
 L

ev
el

 1
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 q

ua
lif

y 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
6.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
th

en
 a

llo
w

 fo
r m

or
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 to
 jo

in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
w

e 
ne

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

se
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Fu
nd

in
g,

 if
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 w
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 tw
o 

st
ud

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
at

 w
ar

d 
to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 o

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
, t

he
re

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ou

ld
 b

eg
in

 in
 A

pr
il 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 w
ith

in
 6

 to
 7

 
m

on
th

s.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 c
le

ar
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ty

pe
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 a
s 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

 c
ol

le
ge

 n
ea

rb
y 

th
at

 
m

ee
ts

 th
es

e 
ne

ed
s 

as
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ol
le

ge
 B

er
m

on
ds

ey
 w

as
 s

hu
t d

ow
n.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

lin
k 

up
 w

ith
 

bo
th

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 th
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

is
tri

ct
 (B

.I.
D

) b
ot

h 
of

 w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

ai
m

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 a
nd

 g
re

at
ly

 s
up

po
rt 

ou
r p

ro
je

ct
.  

 

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
96

14
 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Fo
od

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ki
tc

he
n 

Fo
od

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 C

om
m

un
ity

 K
itc

he
n 

w
ith

 th
is

 g
ra

nt
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
fre

e 
he

al
th

y 
m

ea
ls

 to
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 n
ee

d 
it 

m
os

t t
hr

ou
gh

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
fo

od
 b

an
ks

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. O

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
m

ad
e 

co
nt

ac
t 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l f
oo

d 
ba

nk
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

C
ity

 H
op

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
an

d 
B

ed
e 

H
ou

se
, b

ot
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 in
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 o
ur

 
id

ea
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 lo
ve

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 fe
ed

 m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 in
 n

ee
d.

 C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

ce
iv

es
 d

on
at

io
ns

 
fro

m
 a

 lo
ca

l r
es

ta
ur

an
t s

up
pl

ie
r a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

fo
od

 th
ey

 s
up

pl
y 

th
at

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r t
he

 
st

ud
en

ts
 C

ity
 a

nd
 G

ui
ld

s 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 C

oo
ke

ry
 Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 m

ad
e 

up
 in

to
 h

ea
lth

y 
nu

tri
tio

us
 s

ou
ps

 
an

d 
m

ea
ls

. T
hi

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

w
or

ks
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

lim
in

at
in

g 
w

as
te

 in
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l a

re
a 

on
 tw

o 
le

ve
ls

. O
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 m

os
t i

n 
ne

ed
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
ho

m
el

es
s,

 th
os

e 
in

 h
os

te
ls

, s
he

lte
re

d 
or

 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n,

 re
fu

ge
es

, f
or

 p
eo

pl
e 

fa
ci

ng
 s

ud
de

n 
cr

is
is

 s
uc

h 
as

 re
du

nd
an

cy
, b

en
ef

it 
de

la
y,

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 e

ve
n 

an
 u

ne
xp

ec
te

d 
bi

ll,
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 fa
m

ilie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

do
m

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
vi

ct
im

s,
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

on
 lo

w
 in

co
m

es
 w

ith
 fr

ee
 h

ea
lth

y,
 n

ut
rit

io
us

, h
ot

 m
ea

ls
. O

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

an
ts

 to
 fa

ce
 

th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
 p

ar
en

ts
 s

ki
p 

m
ea

ls
 to

 fe
ed

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 fo
rc

ed
 to

 c
ho

os
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
yi

ng
 th

e 
re

nt
 o

r e
at

in
g.

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 ta
ck

le
 tw

o 
ur

ge
nt

 is
su

es
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 fo
od

 
po

ve
rty

 a
nd

 fo
od

 w
as

te
. 

£4
,2

06
.2

1 

72



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
85

18
 

Bl
ue

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 
BI

D
 

Bl
ue

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
To

 p
ut

 p
ic

tu
re

 g
ra

ph
ic

 o
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

sh
ut

te
rs

 in
 th

e 
ca

r p
ar

k 
to

 m
ak

e 
iit

 lo
ok

 b
et

te
r a

nd
 a

ls
o 

ad
ve

rti
se

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

co
un

ci
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

£3
,9

55
.0

0 

55
85

09
 

C
ar

na
va

l d
el

 
Pu

eb
lo

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

Sa
ls

a 
fo

r a
ll 

- 
O

ld
 K

en
t R

oa
d 

Sa
ls

a 
fo

r A
ll 

ai
m

s 
to

 in
tro

du
ce

 a
ut

he
nt

ic
 C

ol
om

bi
an

 s
al

sa
 c

la
ss

es
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

: 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

20
+ 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

pa
st

 ti
m

e 
in

sp
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

La
tin

 A
m

er
ic

an
 

cu
ltu

re
 to

 s
tim

ul
at

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
to

ry
, i

nt
er

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l a

ct
iv

ity
 to

 c
re

at
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 fr

ie
nd

s 
am

on
gs

t p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

t b
ac

k 
gr

ou
nd

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

an
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 L
at

in
os

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

its
 B

ur
ge

ss
 P

ar
k 

ev
en

t 
 N

ee
d 

id
en

tif
ie

d:
 

 Th
e 

O
ld

 K
en

t R
oa

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
or

um
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
(K

ev
in

 D
yk

es
) a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

nu
m

be
r o

f L
at

in
 A

m
er

ic
an

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 th
e 

O
ld

 K
en

t R
oa

d 
so

 a
im

 to
 

re
le

as
e 

th
ei

r p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 c
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
w

el
l b

ei
ng

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
en

ef
its

 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

Pr
od

uc
in

g 
m

ut
ua

l i
nt

er
es

t a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 L
at

in
os

 v
ia

 th
e 

da
nc

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
lik

e.
  I

t w
ill 

be
gi

n 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 L

at
in

os
, 

of
te

n 
m

ar
gi

na
lis

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
la

tfo
rm

 fo
r L

at
in

o 
te

ac
he

rs
 to

 s
hi

ne
 v

ia
 th

ei
r c

ul
tu

ra
l h

er
ita

ge
 a

nd
 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 g
et

 n
ot

ic
ed

 lo
ca

lly
 a

nd
 b

e 
va

lu
ed

 a
nd

 s
ha

re
 th

ei
r k

no
w

le
dg

e 
to

 u
pl

ift
 o

th
er

s.
  T

hi
s 

ne
ed

 
w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 C

ar
na

va
l a

t O
ld

 K
en

t R
oa

d 
Fo

ru
m

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
he

re
 L

at
in

os
 w

er
e 

no
t, 

re
pr

es
en

te
d,

 
an

d 
C

ar
na

va
l p

oi
nt

ed
 o

ut
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f a
 p

op
ul

ar
 L

at
in

 N
ig

ht
 C

lu
b 

ne
ar

by
 o

nl
y 

at
tra

ct
in

g 
La

tin
os

.  
Li

nk
s:

 
 w

ith
 L

as
 C

on
ga

s 
N

ig
ht

 C
lu

b 
(v

is
it)

 a
nd

 C
al

i S
w

in
g 

da
nc

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 (a

pp
oi

nt
) 

Ti
m

e 
lin

e 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

: 
Ap

ril
: R

ec
ru

it 
st

af
f, 

ag
re

e 
S

M
AR

T 
ai

m
s,

 a
gr

ee
 ti

m
et

ab
le

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 g

ra
nt

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 d
o 

- r
ec

ru
it 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

an
d 

en
ro

l -
 b

eg
in

 c
la

ss
es

 
M

ay
: D

el
iv

er
 c

la
ss

es
, o

rg
an

is
e 

co
st

um
es

, s
ch

ed
ul

e 
C

on
ga

s 
N

ig
ht

 C
lu

b 
vi

si
t, 

ca
pt

ur
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 s

to
p 

re
fle

ct
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 k

ee
p 

pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
tra

ck
. 

Ju
ne

: D
el

iv
er

 c
la

ss
es

, L
as

 C
on

ga
s 

vi
si

t, 
ca

pt
ur

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 w
id

er
 lo

ok
 a

t L
at

in
o 

of
fe

r i
 

O
ld

 K
en

t R
oa

d.
 F

un
d 

ra
is

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

En
d 

of
 P

ro
je

ct
 re

po
rt 

  

£5
,0

00
.0

0 

55
68

96
 

Lo
ng

fie
ld

 T
en

an
ts

 
an

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

Pe
ns

io
ne

rs
 

Af
te

rn
oo

n 
D

an
ce

 

To
 b

rin
g 

el
de

rly
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 to

 m
ak

e 
fri

en
ds

, w
ith

 a
 g

en
er

al
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

in
 d

an
ci

ng
 o

n 
a 

Su
nd

ay
 

af
te

rn
oo

n 
as

 S
un

da
ys

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
lo

ne
ly

 ti
m

e 
fo

r P
en

si
on

er
s.

 
£1

,2
00

.0
0 

73



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

54
60

94
 

M
ill

w
al

l f
or

 A
ll 

Tr
us

t 
G

irl
s 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

7-
11

) 
M

ill
w

al
l f

or
 A

ll 
ai

m
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 2
 tw

o 
ho

ur
 s

es
si

on
s 

fo
r 8

0 
gi

rls
 w

ho
 a

re
 a

ge
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

7-
11

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
 

on
ly

. T
he

 s
es

si
on

s 
w

ill 
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
fe

m
al

e 
co

ac
he

s 
fro

m
 M

illw
al

l’s
 fe

m
al

e 
C

en
tre

 o
f E

xc
el

le
nc

e,
 

M
ill

w
al

l L
io

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 M

ill
w

al
l f

or
 A

ll 
Tr

us
t. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

ha
ve

 a
 fe

m
al

e 
ro

le
 

m
od

el
 w

ho
 h

as
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
w

ith
in

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

to
 a

n 
el

ite
 le

ve
l. 

Th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

ge
ar

ed
 to

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

fe
m

al
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 fe

m
al

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pl

ay
er

s 
an

d 
co

ac
he

s 
at

 g
ra

ss
ro

ot
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 le
ve

l o
f 

th
e 

ga
m

e.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
fo

cu
s 

on
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

yo
un

g 
gi

rls
 fr

om
 A

st
le

y 
C

oo
pe

r, 
A

vo
nd

al
e 

Sq
ua

re
, 

Le
db

ur
y 

an
d 

Br
om

ya
rd

, B
on

am
y 

an
d 

Br
am

co
te

 e
st

at
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
C

ob
ou

rg
 P

rim
ar

y,
 Il

de
rto

n 
Pr

im
ar

y,
 S

t F
ra

nc
is

 S
ch

oo
l, 

Ph
oe

ni
x 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 C

am
el

ot
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s.
 B

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
e 

ai
m

 to
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

ll 
yo

un
g 

gi
rls

 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 p

la
yi

ng
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

en
su

re
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 g

irl
s 

w
an

tin
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 in

 
fo

ot
ba

ll.
 

 

£1
3,

44
0.

00
 

74



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
84

62
 

O
BC

 Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

O
BC

 Y
ou

th
 

Su
m

m
er

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 g

ra
nt

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 w

id
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f e
st

at
e 

ba
se

d 
su

m
m

er
 y

ou
th

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
G

ra
ng

e 
& 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 w
ar

ds
 o

f t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ar

ea
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
7-

19
+y

rs
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

6 
w

ee
ks

 s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
25

th
 J

ul
y 

to
 1

st
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

6.
 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill 

of
fe

r y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
a 

ho
lid

ay
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f ‘

Po
si

tiv
e 

D
iv

er
si

on
ar

y 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
’ a

im
ed

 a
t p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
an

tis
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 fa
lli

ng
 in

to
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r p
at

te
rn

s 
an

d 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 
Th

e 
O

BC
 Y

ou
th

 C
lu

b 
pr

ov
id

es
 y

ou
th

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 u

nd
er

 a
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

re
 g

ra
nt

 fo
r 4

5 
w

ee
ks

 o
f t

he
 

ye
ar

.  
  

Su
m

m
er

 y
ou

th
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 to
 th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ow
ev

er
 is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

im
po

rta
nt

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

pr
ev

en
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fa
llin

g 
in

to
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

pa
st

im
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

ol
id

ay
 p

er
io

d 
an

d 
to

 s
us

ta
in

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 b

ui
lt 

du
rin

g 
te

rm
 ti

m
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

 O
BC

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill 
w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l T

&R
A'

s 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

ou
tre

ac
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fr
om

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f e

st
at

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
ra

ng
e 

& 
S

ou
th

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 W
ar

ds
.  

 
Ta

rg
et

ed
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

w
ill 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e;

 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 - 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 S

po
rts

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
en

jo
ym

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 e

xe
rc

is
e.

 
 In

 h
ou

se
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

be
 a

rr
an

ge
d 

ai
m

ed
 a

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t. 

 In
-h

ou
se

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e 
V

oc
at

io
na

l S
ki

lls
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

in
 

D
ig

ita
l M

us
ic

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 R
ap

/V
oc

al
s 

an
d 

Ly
ric

 W
rit

in
g.

 T
ar

ge
tte

d 
is

su
e 

ba
se

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ad

vi
ce

 &
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

gr
ou

pw
or

k 
an

d 
1 

to
 1

 s
up

po
rt 

on
 is

su
es

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

. 
 Th

e 
O

BC
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fu

lfi
lls

 th
e 

ev
er

y 
ch

ild
 m

at
te

rs
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
of

 : 
 BE

 H
E

AL
TH

Y 
/ S

TA
Y 

SA
FE

 / 
EN

JO
Y 

& 
A

C
H

IE
V

E 
/ A

C
H

IE
VE

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 W
EL

LB
EI

N
G

 a
nd

 M
AK

IN
G

 A
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
. 

£3
,7

04
.0

0 

75



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
54

32
 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ho

ir 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ho

ir 
20

15
-1

6 
W

e 
ar

e 
ai

m
in

g 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f a
ll 

ag
es

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lit
ie

s 
fro

m
 e

st
at

es
 o

ff 
th

e 
O

ld
 K

en
t R

oa
d 

to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 c

ho
ra

l m
us

ic
 th

at
 th

ey
 c

an
 p

er
fo

rm
 to

 fa
m

ily
, f

rie
nd

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

et
tin

gs
, a

nd
 fo

r 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ch

oi
r t

o 
ris

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 2
0 

to
 4

0.
  T

he
 g

ro
up

 g
iv

es
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 

m
ee

t n
ew

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

ra
l b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 e

g 
G

ha
na

, S
ie

rr
a 

Le
on

e,
 N

ig
er

ia
, B

ul
ga

ria
, a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 n

at
iv

e 
E

ng
lis

h,
 to

 h
av

e 
fu

n 
pr

ac
tis

in
g 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
m

us
ic

 to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 to
 c

re
at

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 o

f s
in

gi
ng

.  
 O

ur
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
th

os
e 

ar
ou

nd
 it

 a
re

 a
m

on
g 

th
e 

10
%

 m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

In
 th

e 
pa

st
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

ch
oi

r h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 m
em

be
rs

’ w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
fid

en
ce

, t
hr

ou
gh

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

re
he

ar
si

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 

ea
ch

 w
ee

k 
th

en
 s

ta
nd

in
g 

up
 in

 fr
on

t o
f a

n 
au

di
en

ce
.  

M
em

be
rs

 c
an

 ri
gh

tly
 ta

ke
 p

rid
e 

in
 th

ei
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s,

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
m

em
be

rs
 (e

g 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

sa
ng

 to
 1

00
 a

t t
he

 B
ig

 L
oc

al
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s’
 D

ay
, 

40
 a

t t
he

 B
ed

e 
AG

M
, 3

0 
at

 th
e 

lo
ca

l S
he

lte
re

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 P
ar

ty
, 5

0 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 s
ho

pp
er

s 
in

 
AS

D
A,

 4
0 

at
 a

 c
ar

ol
 c

on
ce

rt 
in

 th
e 

C
hu

rc
h)

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 th
e 

pl
ea

su
re

 o
f l

is
te

ni
ng

.  
 

 M
an

y 
ch

oi
r m

em
be

rs
 h

ad
 n

ev
er

 s
un

g 
be

fo
re

, b
ut

 n
ow

 h
av

in
g 

be
en

 n
er

vo
us

 b
ut

 th
en

 e
nj

oy
ed

 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 p

ub
lic

, t
he

re
 is

 a
 s

tro
ng

 d
es

ire
 fo

r t
he

 g
ro

up
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
d 

in
 

nu
m

be
rs

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

ot
he

r a
rts

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

eg
 c

ra
ft 

cl
ub

s,
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
o 

ot
he

r c
ho

ir.
  W

e 
ho

pe
 to

 li
nk

 u
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

N
ew

 C
ov

en
an

t C
hu

rc
h 

ch
oi

r w
he

n 
it 

re
co

nv
en

es
 in

 th
e 

Sp
rin

g.
 

 C
ho

ir 
m

em
be

rs
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t d
iff

er
en

t t
yp

es
 o

f m
us

ic
, w

ith
 re

pe
rto

ire
 c

ho
se

n 
fro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

re
s,

 
la

ng
ua

ge
s 

an
d 

m
us

ic
al

 g
en

re
s.

  T
he

y 
le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t v
oc

al
 te

ch
ni

qu
e 

an
d 

lis
te

ni
ng

 s
ki

lls
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

ng
in

g 
in

 u
ni

so
n,

 h
ar

m
on

y 
an

d 
by

 e
ar

. Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ga

in
 a

ffi
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t f

ro
m

 o
ld

er
 

m
em

be
rs

. 

£1
,1

25
.0

0 

55
81

11
 

St
ev

en
so

n 
C

re
sc

en
t E

st
at

e 
TR

A 

St
ev

en
so

n 
C

re
sc

en
t 

Su
m

m
er

 
ou

tin
g 

A 
fu

n 
da

y 
at

 th
e 

se
as

id
e 

op
en

 to
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 a
nd

 
ag

es
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 o

ur
 in

ne
r c

ity
 e

st
at

e 
to

 e
nj

oy
 th

e 
se

as
id

e,
 ta

lk
 to

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r, 

so
ci

al
is

e,
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 p

la
y 

to
ge

th
er

, a
nd

 fo
r e

ve
ry

on
e 

to
 in

te
ra

ct
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
go

od
 ti

m
e.

 S
om

e 
of

 th
e 

fa
m

ilie
s 

liv
in

g 
on

 th
e 

es
ta

te
 a

re
 o

n 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 g
o 

to
 th

e 
se

as
id

e.
 

W
e 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r s
uc

h 
tri

ps
 a

nd
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
nd

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pi
rit

. 

£1
,1

50
.0

0 

76



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
83

81
 

Th
e 

Q
ua

y 
Pl

ay
er

s 
H

al
f T

er
m

 
Yo

ut
h 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 

O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
im

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

ar
ea

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
fre

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 d
ur

in
g 

ha
lf 

te
rm

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l h

ol
id

ay
s 

to
 th

os
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 th
ea

tre
 s

ki
lls

. W
e 

se
ek

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

co
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 h
os

tin
g 

su
ch

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 a

s 
w

e 
ar

e 
pa

ss
io

na
te

 a
bo

ut
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 q
ua

lit
y 

th
ea

tre
 to

 a
ll 

w
ho

 a
re

 
in

te
re

st
ed

, w
ith

ou
t f

in
an

ci
al

 b
ar

rie
rs

.  
O

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
th

e 
sk

ills
 le

ar
nt

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

t s
uc

h 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
re

 h
ig

hl
y 

tra
ns

fe
ra

bl
e.

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sk

ills
, s

el
f e

st
ee

m
 a

nd
 c

on
fid

en
ce

. A
tte

nd
in

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
se

lf 
di

sc
ip

lin
e,

 fo
cu

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t. 
W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

ill 
ga

in
 a

 re
al

 s
en

se
 o

f a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
an

d 
em

po
w

er
m

en
t f

ro
m

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 a
s 

a 
te

am
. W

e 
en

jo
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
of

 a
ll 

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

on
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
w

el
co

m
in

g,
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 a

tm
os

ph
er

e 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 fl
ou

ris
h 

in
. T

he
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 g

iv
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ak

e 
lik

e 
m

in
de

d 
fri

en
ds

 a
nd

 le
ar

n 
fro

m
 ta

le
nt

ed
 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
le

ad
er

s 
w

ho
 e

xc
el

 in
 th

ei
r r

es
pe

ct
iv

e 
fie

ld
s.

  
Fu

rth
er

m
or

e,
 th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 c
an

 a
ct

 a
s 

a 
ta

st
er

 fo
r l

ar
ge

r p
ro

je
ct

s.
 If

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 e
nj

oy
 th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 th
ey

  a
re

 in
vi

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
a 

la
rg

er
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 O
liv

er
! t

o 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

t t
he

 
G

re
en

w
oo

d 
Th

ea
tre

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
16

 o
r a

 p
an

to
m

im
e 

to
 b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 a

t t
he

 s
am

e 
ve

nu
e 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
16

.  

£1
,9

40
.0

0 

 

77



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 SU

R
R

EY
 D

O
C

K
S 

W
AR

D
  

  R
ef

er
en

ce
 

N
am

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
gr

ou
p 

N
am

e 
of

 
yo

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 

or
 id

ea
  

D
es

cr
ib

e 
w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

, w
hy

 it
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w

 it
 is

 g
oi

ng
 to

 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

[£
] 

55
84

60
 

Bi
zz

ie
 B

od
ie

s 
ci

c 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
m

us
ic

 
fe

st
iv

al
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

m
us

ic
 F

es
tiv

al
 w

ill 
be

 a
 fa

nt
as

tic
 m

us
ic

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

th
at

 e
m

br
ac

es
 a

rti
st

ic
 a

nd
 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

ns
pi

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pl
or

at
io

n,
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

cr
ea

tio
n 

th
at

 in
te

nt
io

na
lly

 in
te

gr
at

es
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 Th

e 
ai

m
 w

ill 
be

 to
 s

ta
rt 

w
ith

 a
 d

ay
 fe

st
iv

al
 a

nd
 in

tro
du

ce
 m

us
ic

 c
la

ss
es

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
m

us
ic

 h
ub

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 c

on
fir

m
 a

t a
 la

te
r s

ta
ge

. 
 In

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s,
 lo

ca
l p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 m

us
ic

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
  t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
liv

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r t

he
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
m

us
ic

al
 th

eo
ry

 a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 le
ad

 b
y 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
 w

ith
in

 a
 d

ay
. 

 A 
fa

nt
as

tic
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 e
nr

ic
h 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l m
et

ho
d 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 th

at
 c

re
at

es
 a

 s
en

se
 

of
 d

is
co

ve
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 - T
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
sk

ills
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
at

eg
or

y 
of

 m
us

ic
al

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
: 

w
in

g,
 s

tri
ng

, e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

an
d 

pe
rc

us
si

on
. 

 - T
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
sk

ills
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

rit
in

g,
 c

om
po

si
ng

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g.

 
 - T

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

f m
us

ic
  

 Th
e 

fe
st

iv
al

 it
se

lf 
w

ill 
br

in
g 

a 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f 5
10

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 w
ill 

at
te

nd
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 d
ur

in
g 

a 
da

y 
in

 J
ul

y 
on

 a
 re

ad
y 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ite
 o

f m
us

ic
, t

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

al
so

 th
e 

po
ss

ib
ilit

y 
to

 e
nr

ol
  f

or
 fu

tu
re

 m
us

ic
 

cl
as

se
s 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r 3
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

pe
r w

ee
k 

fo
r a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f a

 y
ea

r a
t a

n 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 p
ric

e 
or

 fo
r f

re
e 

(tb
c)

. 
 

£4
,9

00
.0

0 

55
91

81
 

C
llr

 P
ro

po
sa

l 
R

ep
ai

nt
in

g 
ra

ilin
gs

 a
nd

 
cl

ea
rin

g 
w

ee
d 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 

ru
bb

is
h 

So
m

e 
of

 th
e 

ra
ili

ng
s 

ar
e 

in
 n

ee
d 

of
 re

pa
in

tin
g 

an
d/

or
 c

le
ar

in
g 

of
 ru

st
 a

nd
 th

e 
pi

ts
 b

en
ea

th
 th

e 
ol

d 
do

ck
 g

at
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

ry
 a

re
 u

nk
em

pt
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
 ru

bb
is

h.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 a

re
a 

bo
th

 fo
r l

oc
al

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

to
ur

is
ts

. T
he

 n
ea

rb
y 

re
si

de
nc

es
 a

re
 p

riv
at

el
y 

ow
ne

d 
bu

t t
he

 s
tre

et
 c

le
an

in
g 

et
c.

 is
 

no
rm

al
ly

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

£4
,7

30
.6

4 

78



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
72

96
 

D
oc

kl
an

d 
Se

ttl
em

en
ts

 
N

el
lie

's
 F

lo
w

er
 

C
lu

b 
"N

el
lie

's
 h

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 m

y 
lif

e 
I n

ev
er

 k
ne

w
 th

at
 I 

co
ul

d 
be

 s
o 

cr
ea

tiv
e"

 
 W

ee
kl

y 
flo

ris
try

 tu
to

ria
l d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

D
eb

bi
e 

W
es

te
rn

, a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

lo
ca

l f
lo

ris
t. 

O
ur

 ta
rg

et
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 

ar
e 

el
de

rly
/re

tir
ed

 re
si

de
nt

s 
fro

m
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

im
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

 Ta
ck

lin
g 

so
ci

al
 is

ol
at

io
n,

 le
ar

ni
ng

 n
ew

 s
ki

lls
, i

nc
re

as
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 s
el

f-e
st

ee
m

, i
nc

re
as

in
g 

fe
el

in
gs

 o
f u

se
fu

ln
es

s 
an

d 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n,
 b

ei
ng

 m
or

e 
ac

tiv
e 

ci
tiz

en
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
be

ne
fit

tin
g 

m
en

ta
l a

nd
 p

hy
si

ca
l h

ea
lth

.  
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
C

lu
b 

th
at

 le
ad

s 
to

 c
re

at
in

g 
fri

en
ds

hi
ps

, d
ay

 tr
ip

s,
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
m

or
e 

ac
tiv

e 
ci

tiz
en

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
 Th

e 
cl

ub
 h

as
 1

5 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 m
em

be
rs

,. 
Pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
C

lu
b'

s 
se

t u
p,

 m
em

be
rs

 h
ad

 v
is

ite
d 

th
e 

D
oc

kl
an

d 
Se

ttl
em

en
t ,

 w
he

re
 th

e 
cl

ub
 is

 h
ou

se
d 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 "f

or
 th

em
" d

ue
 to

 "n
ot

 h
av

in
g 

m
uc

h 
to

 d
o"

. 
R

eq
ue

st
s 

w
he

re
 fo

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 le
ar

n 
ne

w
 s

ki
lls

, b
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 fe
el

 
us

ef
ul

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
fri

en
ds

 . 
W

e 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 a

nd
 N

el
lie

's
 F

lo
w

er
 C

lu
b 

w
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

5.
 T

he
 C

lu
b 

qu
ic

kl
y 

re
ac

he
d 

its
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
 o

f 6
0+

 y
ea

rs
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

fu
lfi

lle
d 

op
tim

um
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
nu

m
be

rs
 w

ith
in

 w
ee

ks
 o

f o
pe

ni
ng

. W
e 

ho
pe

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 th

is
 h

ig
hl

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 c
om

m
un

ity
 re

so
ur

ce
. 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill 

be
 b

y 
"g

iv
in

g 
ba

ck
" t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

su
lte

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
th

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 is

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
ei

r n
ew

 s
ki

lls
 to

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. W

e 
ha

ve
 th

re
e 

sh
el

te
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
lu

b'
s 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 S
om

e 
of

 o
ur

 m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 re
si

de
nt

s 
at

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
he

m
es

. W
e 

w
ill 

ro
ta

te
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

sc
he

m
es

, d
on

at
in

g 
th

re
e 

flo
ra

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

 m
on

th
 

m
ad

e 
at

 th
e 

C
lu

b.
 W

e 
w

ill 
m

ak
e 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l l
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 d
on

at
e 

flo
ra

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 li
nk

 in
 

w
ith

 k
ey

 e
ve

nt
s:

 b
oo

k 
w

ee
k,

 th
em

ed
 e

ve
nt

s 
i.e

. c
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, "
M

ee
t t

he
 A

ut
ho

r"
, "

Ad
ul

t 
Le

ar
ne

rs
 W

ee
k"

 e
tc

. 

£3
,7

92
.0

0 

79



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
83

65
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 

La
ve

nd
er

 P
on

d 
Yo

ut
h 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

at
 L

av
en

de
r 

Po
nd

 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
th

at
 lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
se

rv
e,

 v
ia

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 ru
n 

at
 w

ee
ke

nd
s 

or
 d

ur
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 h
ol

id
ay

s.
  

 O
ve

r r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 n
ot

ic
ab

le
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f b

re
ak

-in
s 

an
d 

va
nd

al
is

m
 

at
 th

e 
re

se
rv

e,
 it

 is
 h

op
ed

 th
at

 b
y 

en
ga

gi
ng

 m
or

e 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

hi
ld

re
n,

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

re
se

rv
e,

 th
ro

ug
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
in

g.
 

 Th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

oa
l t

o 
ha

ve
 a

 v
ol

un
te

er
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

t t
he

 re
se

rv
e,

 w
ho

se
 ro

le
 w

ill 
be

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 to
 ru

n 
op

en
 d

ay
s/

ac
tiv

iti
es

, t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

he
lp

 to
 fu

nd
 th

e 
ne

cc
es

sa
ry

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 fo
r t

hi
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

tra
in

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 T
C

V 
st

af
f. 

As
 w

el
l a

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ite
s 

fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n,

 th
is

 v
ol

un
te

er
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 g
en

er
al

 v
is

ito
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
nd

 ru
n 

re
gu

la
r o

pe
n 

da
ys

. 

£1
,9

00
.0

0 

80



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
32

22
 

SO
U

N
D

C
AM

P
 

30
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

U
rb

an
 E

co
lo

gy
 

at
 S

ta
ve

 H
ill 

in
 

D
oc

kl
an

ds
 

SH
E

P 
is

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

th
e 

w
or

ld
's

 fi
rs

t e
co

lo
gi

ca
l p

ar
k,

 th
e 

si
te

 o
f a

 3
0 

ye
ar

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 h

as
 

tra
ns

fo
rm

ed
 a

 b
le

ak
 p

os
t-i

nd
us

tri
al

 a
re

a 
in

to
 a

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 h
ot

sp
ot

 a
nd

 v
ita

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

 T
he

re
 is

 
al

m
os

t n
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
se

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

. F
or

 th
e 

30
th

 a
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 in
 2

01
6,

 
so

un
dC

am
p 

pr
op

os
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
re

se
ar

ch
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t t
o 

fil
l 

th
is

 g
ap

. 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
- C

en
tra

l t
o 

th
is

, w
e 

ar
e 

se
ek

in
g 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 fo

ur
 s

ea
so

na
l w

or
ks

ho
ps

. W
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
be

 
en

jo
ya

bl
e 

w
hi

le
 e

na
bl

in
g 

se
rio

us
 le

ar
ni

ng
. T

he
y 

of
fe

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l a

rti
st

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rts

, a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 o
ra

l h
is

to
ry

, a
rc

hi
ve

s,
 re

co
rd

in
g,

 b
ird

so
ng

, p
la

nt
 a

nd
 in

se
ct

 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n,

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y.
 E

ac
h 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ill 
le

ad
 to

 a
 s

ea
so

na
l w

al
k,

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

in
 b

oo
kl

et
s 

an
d 

on
lin

e 
fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

vi
si

to
rs

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
. 

 Au
di

en
ce

: W
e 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
di

re
ct

ly
 w

ith
 1

10
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
, 1

0 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

as
si

st
an

ts
 a

nd
 1

2 
w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
st

ud
en

ts
. 2

00
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 v
is

ito
rs

 w
ill 

at
te

nd
 a

 M
ay

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ev
en

t. 
W

e 
ha

ve
 le

tte
rs

 o
f 

su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 lo
ca

l C
BO

's
, S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Ec

ol
og

y,
 M

P 
N

ei
l C

oy
le

, B
ac

on
's

 C
ol

le
ge

, a
nd

 a
re

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

or
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

 v
ia

 C
A

S.
 8

0%
 o

f t
ho

se
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ill 
be

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
. 

 O
ut

co
m

es
 

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

w
ill 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t S

H
EP

's
 e

co
lo

gi
ca

l h
er

ita
ge

, b
y 

st
ud

yi
ng

 it
s 

w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e.
 

 Tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 o

ra
l h

is
to

ry
, a

rc
hi

vi
ng

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
in

g 
w

ill
 b

ui
ld

 lo
ca

l s
ki

lls
, a

llo
w

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 
in

 d
oc

um
en

tin
g 

th
e 

si
te

's
 le

ga
cy

, m
ak

in
g 

it 
pu

bl
ic

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t t

im
e.

 
 N

ew
 s

ea
so

na
l w

al
ks

 w
ith

 p
rin

te
d 

an
d 

on
lin

e 
gu

id
es

 w
ill 

br
in

g 
th

is
 m

at
er

ia
l t

og
et

he
r f

or
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 v

is
ito

rs
. 

 N
ew

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

di
sc

ov
er

 th
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g 
us

er
s 

w
ill 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 it

 d
iff

er
en

tly
, m

ay
be

 a
s 

re
gu

la
r 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 o

r F
rie

nd
s.

 T
he

se
 w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

fe
w

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
Pa

rk
. 

 To
ge

th
er

 th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
Pa

rk
's

 v
al

ue
 a

s 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

ss
et

 a
nd

 it
s 

fu
tu

re
 

se
cu

rit
y.

 

£1
,6

00
.0

0 

81



  A
PP

EN
DI

IX
1:

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
er

m
on

ds
ey

 &
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Fu

nd
 1

6/
17

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

  
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
N

am
e 

of
 y

ou
r 

gr
ou

p 
N

am
e 

of
 

yo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
or

 id
ea

  
D

es
cr

ib
e 

w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
, w

hy
 it

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 is
 g

oi
ng

 to
 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
[£

] 

55
85

08
 

Th
e 

M
ay

flo
w

er
 

TR
A 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

m
us

ic
 

fe
st

iv
al

 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
 B

iz
zi

e 
B

od
ie

s 
fo

r t
he

 m
us

ic
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fe
st

iv
al

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
 in

 J
ul

y 
at

 th
e 

D
oc

kl
an

d 
Se

ttl
em

en
ts

 to
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
ab

ou
t m

us
ic

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
le

ad
 to

 a
n 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 m

us
ic

al
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 

£1
,9

40
.0

0 

 

82



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Item No.  

14. 
Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
15 March 2016 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 
 

Local traffic and parking amendments 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Rotherhithe 

From: 
 

Head of Highways 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. It is recommended that the following local traffic and parking amendments, 
detailed in the appendices to this report, are approved for implementation 
subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory consultation and procedures: 

 
1.1 Middleton Drive – Install double yellow lines adjacent to junctions with 

Stanhope Close, Hawke Place and off street parking areas to improve 
traffic flow and access.  
 

1.2 Dockhead on Jacob Street - Relocate existing permit holders (G) bay and 
retain and extend existing ‘keep clear’ road markings to maintain access to 
the newly developed Fire Station / On Wolseley St retain and extend ‘keep 
clear’ road markings.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. Paragraph 15 of Part 3H of the Southwark constitution sets out that the 

community council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic 
matters: 
        the introduction of single traffic signs 
        the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions 
        the introduction of road markings 
        the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic 

schemes 
        the introduction of destination disabled parking bays 
        statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays 
        determination of objections to traffic management orders that do 

not relate to strategic or borough-wide issues 
 

3. This report gives recommendations for two local traffic and parking amendments, 
involving traffic signs, waiting restrictions and road markings and determination of 
objections to a proposed traffic management order.  
 

4. The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key 
issues section of this report.  

 
 
 

83
Agenda Item 14



 
 

 
 
 

 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. A local parking amendment (LPA) is a small project to change an existing 

parking restriction or to introduce a new one. 
 

6. These tend to be carried out in locations where we have had a request to look at 
dangerous or obstructive parking and where small lengths of restrictions could 
provide a solution. 

 
7. Local parking amendments are batched together and carried through a quarterly 

programme. During the third quarter of 2015-16, the council is proposing two 
LPAs as summarised in figure 1. 

 
8. The rationale for each proposal is discussed in the associated appendix. A 

detailed design of the proposal is included. 
 

Location Proposal Appendix 
Middleton Drive To Install double yellow lines adjacent to 

junctions with Stanhope Close, Hawke 
Place and off street parking areas to 
improve traffic flow and access. 

1 

Dockhead To Relocate existing permit holders (G) 
bay and retain and extend existing keep 
clear road markings to maintain access 
to the newly developed Fire Station 

2 

Figure 1 
Policy implications 
 
9. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

polices of the Transport Plan 2011, 
 

 Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 
 Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy. 
 Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on 

our streets 
 
Community impact statement 

 
10. The policies within the transport plan are upheld within this report have been 

subject to an equality impact assessment 
 
11. The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect 

upon those people living working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where 
the proposals are made. 

 
12. All The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users 

through the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety. 
 

13. There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and, 
indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighbouring properties 
at that location. However this cannot be entirely preempted until the 
recommendation have been implemented and observed. 

 
14. With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the 

84



 
 

 
 
 

 

recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate effect on any 
other community or group. 

 
15. The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies 

and promote social inclusion by: 
 

        Providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuse 
vehicles. 

        Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable road users, on the public 
highway. 

 
Resource implications  
 
16. All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained 

within the existing public realm budgets 
 
Legal implications 
 
17. Traffic management orders would be made under powers contained within the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.  
 
18. Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its 

intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic 
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales Regulations 1996. 

 
19. These regulations also require the council to consider any representations 

received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following 
publication of the draft order. 

 
20. Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in light of 

administrative law principles, human rights law and relevant statutory powers. 
 

21. By virtue of section 122, the council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of 
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and provision of suitable and 
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway. 

 
22. These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the 

following matters: 
 

a)  The desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to 
premises 

b)  The effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation 
and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve 
amenity 

c)  The national air quality strategy 
d)  Facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety 

and convenience of their passengers  
e)  Any other matters appearing to the council to be relevant. 
 

Consultation 
 

23. For the recommendations in paragraph 1, the implementation of changes to 
parking requires the making of a traffic order. The procedures for making a traffic 

85



 
 

 
 
 

 

order are defined by national Regulations which include statutory consultation 
and the consideration of any arising objections. 

 
24. Should the recommendations be approved the council must follow the 

procedures contained with Part II and III of the Regulation which are 
supplemented by the council’s own processes. This process is summarised as: 

 
a) publication of a proposal notice in a local newspaper (Southwark News)  
b) publication of a proposal notice in the London Gazette 
c) display of notices in roads affected by the orders 
d) consultation with statutory authorities  
e) making available for public inspection any associated documents (eg. 

plans, draft orders, statement of reasons) via the council's website or by 
appointment at 160 Tooley Street, SE1 

f)        a 21 day consultation period during which time any person may comment 
upon or object to the proposed order 

 
25. Following publication of the proposal notice, any person wanting to object must 

make their objection in writing, state the grounds on which it is made and send to 
the address specified on the notice. 
 

26. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to resolve so that it is 
withdrawn, it will be reported to the community council for determination. The 
community council will then consider whether to modify the proposal, accede to 
or reject the objection. The council will subsequently notify all objectors of the 
final decision. 

 
27. For the recommendations in paragraph 2, this report is for the community council 

to determine an objection already received. 
 
Programme Timeline 
 
28. If these item are approved by the community council they will be progressed in 

line with the below, approximate timeline: 
 
 Traffic orders (statutory consultation) – May to June 2016 
 Implementation – July to August 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

86



 
 

 
 
 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council 
Environment and Leisure 
Network development 
Highways 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport_p
olicy/1947/southwark_trans
port_plan_2011  

Leah Coburn 
020 7525 4744 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Rotherhithe Street – install double yellow lines 
Appendix 2 Dockhead – relocate permit holders (G) bay and extend keep clear 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Head of Highways 
Report Author Paul Gellard, Project Engineer 

Version Final 
Dated 2 March 2016 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included

Director of Law and Democracy                No No 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team  2 March 2016 

 
 

87



Local parking amendment APPENDIX 1
Reference  14/15_Q4_002  Location overview 

Location  Middleton Drive 

Proposal  To Install double yellow lines adjacent to 
junctions with Stanhope Close, Hawke 
Place and two off street parking areas to 
improve traffic flow and access.  

Community council 
meeting 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 

Community council 
date 

15 March 2016 

Ward(s) affected  Rotherhithe 

Local parking amendment 

A local parking amendment (LPA) is small project to change an existing parking restriction or to introduce a new one. 

These tend to be carried out in locations where we have had a request to look at dangerous or obstructive parking 
and where small lengths of restrictions could provide a solution. 

Request 

On 14 December 2015 the council received a request from Cllr Cryan on behalf of one of a constituent’s raising 
concerns about obstructive and dangerous parking on Middleton Drive. 

In their correspondence, the resident stated “This is becoming an urgent issue, currently vehicles are parked in 
Middleton Drive blocking the access and exit to normal vehicles let alone emergency vehicles if needed”. 

An officer responded to the correspondence on 04 January 2016, explaining that their request had been logged and 
would be investigated as part of our LPA programme. This gave full detail of the LPA process and expected delivery 
dates. 

Location 

Middleton Drive is public highway and is located in the north of the borough. Although the street is largely 
residential it is noted that it is within short walking distance to Canada Water underground station and Surrey Quays 
shopping area which makes the street an attractive parking location for non‐residents. 

Investigation and conclusions 

An officer visited the location on 5 January 2016 noted that 
there is a high parking demand in Middleton Drive.  Due to the 
narrow carriageway width (varies between 5.5m and 5.8m), it 
is only possible to park on one side of the street.  Site 
observations noted that vehicles were parked close to the 
junctions of Stanhope Close and Hawke Place and Timber 
Pond Road.  

It was also noted that vehicles parking close to the junctions 
and on the bends had an impact on inter‐visibility and access 
in the street. 

The introduction of double yellow lines is deemed a sensible 
solution to prevent any inconsiderate parking and to improve 
vehicle access and visibility. 

88



Further rationale for double yellow lines on a road junction 

 Ensuring adequate visibility between  road users  is
important  for safety. Visibility should be sufficient
to  allow  road  users  to  see  potential  conflicts  or
dangers  in  the  advance  of  the  distance  in which
they will be able to brake and come to a stop.

 Vehicles  that  are  parked  at  a  junction  have  the
effect  of  substantially  reducing  visibility  between
road  users  and  reducing  stopping  sight  distances
(SSD). This  is  the viewable distance  required  for a
diver to see so that they can make a complete stop
before  colliding with  something  in  the  street, e.g.
pedestrian, cyclist or a stopped vehicle.

 It is noted that almost two thirds of cyclist killed or
seriously injured in 2013 were involved in collisions at, or near, a road junction, with “T” junctions being the
most commonly involved.

 Children and those in wheelchairs (whose eyelevel is below the height of a parked car) are disproportionally
affected by vehicles parked too close to a  junction. The Guide Dogs for the Blind Association (Guide Dogs)
strongly  recommend  that  yellow  lines  are  implemented  at  junctions  as  these  are  potentially  more
dangerous.

 The Highway Code makes  it clear  that motorists must not park within 10 metres of a  junction, unless  in a
designated parking bay. However  the  council has no power  to enforce  this without  the  introduction of a
traffic order and subsequent implementation of waiting restrictions (yellow lines).

 The proposal  to  install yellow  lines at  this  junction  is  in accordance with  the council’s adopted Southwark
Streetscape Design Manual (SSDM) design standard on Highway Visibility (DS114 – Highway Visibility)

Recommendation 

Based on our investigation and conclusions, the council are recommending  the introduction of double yellow lines 
on the south east and south west sides of Middleton Drive and at the junctions with Stanhope Close and Hawke 
Place.  

It is not deemed that this recommendation is removing any safe parking. It is formalising the parking arrangements 
and improving vehicle visibility and access throughout Middleton Drive. 

A detailed design drawing of the proposal is provided within this document. 

Next steps 

Should the community council approve this local parking amendment, it is expected that statutory consultation will 
commence in May 2016. 

Following the statutory consultation period, the council will make arrangements to install the restrictions (road 
marking and signage at the location).  

Should objections be received during the statutory consultation period, these will be presented at the next 
community council meeting for determination.  

89



90



Local parking amendment APPENDIX 2
Reference  Dockhead Fire Station  Location overview 

Location  Wolseley Street and Jacob Street 

Proposal  To Relocate existing  permit holder (G) parking 
bay, retain and extend length of ‘keep clear’ 
road marking to maintain access to the newly 
developed Fire Station 

Community council 
meeting 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 

Community council 
date 

15 March 2016 

Ward(s) affected  Riverside 

Local parking amendment 

A local parking amendment (LPA) is small project to change an existing parking restriction or to introduce a new one. 

These tend to be carried out in locations where we have had a request to look at dangerous or obstructive parking 
and where small lengths of restrictions could provide a solution. 

Request 

The developer was granted planning permission (12‐AP‐2976) on 23 January 2013 which allows a re‐development of 
premises to provide a three storey fire station with associated covered wash down, drill tower, yard car parking and 
landscaping. This planning permission includes the relocation of vehicular access on Jacob Street and widening of 
existing vehicular access on Wolseley Road. 

Jacob Street 
• relocation of permit holder only bay
• retain and extend length of ‘keep clear’ road marking

Wolseley Street 
• retain and extend length of ‘keep clear’ road marking

There will be no net loss in parking as a result of these proposals. 

Location 

Wolseley Street and Jacob Street fall within Controlled Parking Zone G, the zone is operational Monday – Friday, 
8.30am – 6.30pm and applies to a network of streets within the zone. 

The on‐street parking in largely prioritised for zone (G) permit holders. There are sections on single yellow lines in 
the street, whilst these are controlled and enforced during the CPZ times, outside the day/hours, the restriction does 
not apply and any motorist is entitled to park on the yellow line. 

Investigation and conclusions 

Relocation of one permit holder parking bay by approximately 65m to the west of its current location on Jacob 
Street. This would aid the turning and waiting of Fire Appliances at the entry into Jacob Street.  

By extending the ‘keep clear’ road markings alongside single and double yellow lines, there would be no loss of other 
parking bays. 

Recommendation 

The council is recommending the retention and extension of the length of keep clear road marking (prohibition of 
stopping) and relocating a permit holder only bay. 

A detailed design drawing of the proposal is provided within this document.  

91



Next steps 

Should the community council approve this local parking amendment, it is expected that statutory consultation will 
commence in May 2016. 

Following the statutory consultation period, the council will make arrangements to install the restrictions (road 
marking and signage at the location).  

Should objections be received during the statutory consultation period, these will be presented at the next 
community council meeting for determination.  

92



P
a

r
k
i
n

g
 
B

a
y
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

l
o

c
a

t
e

d

L
O

N
D

O
N

 
F

I
R

E
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N
S

D
O

C
K

H
E

A
D

 
F

I
R

E
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

T
M

O

1
:
2

0
0

T
 
N

o
r
m

a
n

1
7

 
J
u

n
 
2

0
1

5
S

 
S

y
m

o
n

d
s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
s
u

g
d

e
n

,
 
r
i
c
h

a
r
d

 
1

3
/
0

1
/
2

0
1

6
 
1

1
:
5

2
:
2

8
 
 
F

i
l
e

 
r
e

f
e

r
e

n
c
e

:
 
Y

8
1

3
4

-
K

C
E

-
L

A
-
C

-
0

0
-
0

0
-
0

0
7

 
C

 
D

o
c
k
h

e
a

d
 
S

2
7

8
 
T

M
O

.
d

w
g

S
a
v
e
 
a
s
 
i
s
 
p
e
r
m

i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
t
e
r
m

s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
,

c
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
 
i
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
 
b
e
l
o
n
g
s
 
t
o
 
K
i
e
r
 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s

a
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
c
i
p
i
e
n
t
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t

d
u
p
l
i
c
a
t
e
 
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
 
i
t
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
n
o
r
 
d
i
s
c
l
o
s
e
 
i
t
s
 
c
o
n
t
e
n
t
s

w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
s
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
K
i
e
r
 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.

N
o
 
l
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
i
t
s
 
u
n
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
s
e
d
 
u
s
e
.

K
i
e
r
 
C

o
n

s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
-
 
E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

T
e
m

p
s
f
o
r
d
 
H

a
l
l
,
 
S
a
n
d
y
,
 
B
e
d
f
o
r
d
s
h
i
r
e
 
 
S
G

1
9
 
2
B
D

F
S
 
3
3
4
1
7

T
e
l
:
 
0
1
7
6
7
 
3
5
5
0
0
0

e
m

a
i
l
:
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
.
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
@

k
i
e
r
.
c
o
.
u
k

K
I
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

L
O

N
D

O
N

N
o

t
e

s
:

1
.

U
n

l
e

s
s
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

 
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
S

p
e

c
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
,

w
h

i
c
h

e
v
e

r
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
m

o
r
e

 
o

n
e

r
o

u
s
,
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
a

l
 
t
o

l
e

r
a

n
c
e

 
i
s

t
o

 
b

e
 
i
n

 
a

c
c
o

r
d

a
n

c
e

 
w

i
t
h

 
T

a
b

l
e

s
 
1

 
a

n
d

 
2

 
o

f
 
B

S
 
5

6
0

6
.

2
.

A
l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
a

r
e

 
i
n

 
m

i
l
l
i
m

e
t
r
e

s
 
(
m

m
)
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
n

o
t
e

d

o
t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

.
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
,

U
S

E
 
F

I
G

U
R

E
D

 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
O

N
L

Y
.

3
.

R
e

f
e

r
 
a

l
s
o

 
t
o

:

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

u
m

b
e

r
s
:

Y
8

1
3

4
-
K

C
E

-
D

E
-
C

-
0

0
-
0

0
-
0

0
5

 
-
 
S

2
7

8
 
D

e
t
a

i
l
s

Y
8

1
3

4
-
K

C
E

-
L

A
-
C

-
0

0
-
0

0
-
0

0
2

 
-
 
E

x
t
e

r
n

a
l
 
P

a
v
i
n

g
 
G

A

C
3

A
0

1
1

/
0

0
 
0

0
A

6
0

3
4

 
-
 

M
V

A
 
P

r
o

p
o

s
e

d
 
H

i
g

h
w

a
y
 

A
l
t
e

r
a

t
i
o

n
s

4
.

U
N

L
E

S
S

 
T

H
E

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

D
E

N
O

T
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
E

F
I
X

 
C

 
T

H
E

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G

I
S

 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

I
F

 
I
N

 
D

O
U

B
T

 
A

S
K

N
e

w
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g
 
B

a
y
 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n

N
e

w
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g
 
s
i
g

n
 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n

93



This page is intentionally blank

94



 
BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST 

(OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team all amendments/queries to Tim Murtagh  
            Tel: 020 7525 7187

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Bill Williams (Chair) 
Councillor Sunny Lambe (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Stephanie Cryan
Councillor Catherine Dale
Councillor Lucas Green
Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Ben Johnson
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Hamish McCallum
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Damian O’Brien
Councillor James Okosun
Councillor Leo Pollak
Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Kath Whittam

Electronic version (No hard copy)
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai.
Councillor Michael Situ

Officers

Constitutional Officer 2nd Floor Hub 4, 
160 Tooley St. 

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1

11

Others

Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission

Total:                                                

Dated:  4 March 2016

      1

     28

mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=169
mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=167

	Agenda
	 [Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	11 Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation
	Appendix 1

	12 Cleaner Greener Safer 2016-17: Capital Funding Allocation
	Appendix 1

	13 Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2016-17
	Appendix 1
	FINALappendix25FebALLcc 
	FINALappendix25FebALLWARDS
	FINALappendix25FebGRANGE docx
	FINALappendix25FebLIVESEYNORTH docx
	FINALappendix25FebRIVERSIDEdocx
	FINALappendix25FebROTHERHITHE docx
	FINALappendix25FebSBerm
	FINALappendix25FebSurreyDocks


	14 Local Traffic and Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 1a
	1516Q4_Middleton Drive_1.0

	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2a
	Dockhead S278 TMO drawing


	 [Comment...]



